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^ ^ ^ ^ C O M M E R C E 65I.296.4026 FAX 651.297.1959 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ An equal opportunity employer 

85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198 
MINNESOTA 

www.commerce.state.mn.us 

April 5, 2012 

JEFFREY A BRIMER 
FAEGRE & BENSON LLP 
3200 WELLS FARGO CENTER 1700 LINCOLN ST 
DENVER, CO 80203-4532 

Re: F-3993 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES INC 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES INC FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

Dear Mr. Brimer: 

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter 
80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860. 

This means that there continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the 
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota. 

The franchisor is not required to escrow franchise feets, post a Franchise Surety Bond or 
defer receipt of franchise fees during this registration period. 

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year 
end, which is December 31, 2012. 

Sincerely, 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 

By: 

Daniel Sexton 
Commerce Analyst Supervisor 
Registration Division 
(651)296-4520 
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UNIFORM FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION 

State of r̂ inneccC& 

APR 02 2012 

FILE NO. F-3933 
(Insert file number of immediately preceding 
filing of Applicant) 

STATE: Minnesota 
FEE: n $400 | ^ $200 f l $100 • NONE 

APPLICATION FOR (Check one only): 

n INITIAL REGISTRATION OF AN OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES 

^ RENEW A L APPLICATION OR ANNUAL REPORT 

• POST-EFFECrn E AMENDMENT 

• PRE-EFFECTIVE MATERIAL AMENDMENT 

\ . Full legal name of Franchisor: 

Fish Window Cleaning Ser\'ices, Inc. 

2. Name of the franchise offering: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 

3. Franchisor's principal business address: 

200 Enchanted Parkway 
Manchester, MO 63021 

4. Name and address of Franchisor's agent in this State authorized to receive service of 
process: 

Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 
85 Seventh Place East, Suite 500 
St. PauLMN 55101 

5. The states in w hich this application is or will be shortly on file: 

California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, iVIaryland, Michigan, Minnesota, North Dakota, 
New York, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin 

ib.us.822r>382.01 



6. Name, address, telephone and facsimile numbers, and e-mail address of person to whom 
communications regarding this application should be directed: 

Jeffrey A. Brimer, Esq. 
Faegre Baker Daniels LLP 
3200 Wells Fargo Center 
1700 Lincoln Street 
Denver, CO 80203 
jeff.brimer@FaegreBD.com 
303.607.3657 Phone 
303.607.3600 Fax 

Certification 

1 certify and swear under penalty of law that 1 have read and know the contents of this 
Aoplication, including the Franchise Disclosure Document with an issuance date of 

n g f o W ^( t ffoi^ attached as an exhibit, and that all material facts stated in all those 
documents are acturate and those documents do not contain any material omissions. 1 further certify that 
1 am duly authorized to make this certification on behalf of the Franchisor and that I do so upon my 
personal knowledge. 

Signed at Manchester, Missouri on March 

Fish Window Cleaning Senices, Inc. 

Name: S. Michael Merrick 
Title: President 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 

COUNTY OF ^3t^^)Mh ) 

On this / d a y of March, 2012, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared 

S. Michael Merrick, known personally to me to be the President of Fish Window Cleaning Serv ices, Inc., 

and that he, as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing Application for the purposes 

therein contained, by signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

Notary Public n / O / i / ^ 
My commission expires: <y f / 7^-

,̂ KATHLEEN A, SOMMERS 
Notary Public, Notary Seal 

fb.us.822(;382.0l J StOte Of MlSSOUfi 
St. Loula County 

,̂  Commission # 10966012 
My Cofnmlsslon Expires April 21, 2014 



FaegreBDcom FAEGRE BAKER 
DANIELS 

USA ' UK ' CHINA 

Jeffrey Brimer 
+1 303 607 36S7 
jeff.brimer@FaegreBD.com 

Faegre Baker Daniels LLP 
3200 Wells Fargo Center T 1700 Lincoln Street 

Denver - Colorado 80203-4532 
Phone +1 303 607 3500 

Fax +1 303 607 3600 

March 28, 2012 

VIA UPS 

Deputy Commissioner 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East. Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 

Re: Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
File No. F-3933 
Franchise Registration Renewal Application 

[3car Madam/Sir: 

Enclosed are the following materials in connection with the franchise registration renewal application for 
Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. The application includes check number 13227 in the amount of $200 for 
the renewal filing fee and the following: 

1. Facing Page and Certification, Franchisor's Costs and Source of Funds, Consent to Service of 
Process and Corporate Acknowledgment; 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Consent of Accountant; 

Franchise Seller Disclosure Forms; and 

Two copies of the proposed Franchise Disclosure Document, one clean and one blacklined to 
indicate changes from the last filing. 

Please note that Faegre & Benson LLP merged with Baker & Daniels LLP resulting in a firm name 
change to Faegre Baker Daniels LLP. Ifyou have any questions about this renewal registration application and 
associated documentation, please contact me as indicated above. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Faegre Baker Daniels, LLP 

effrc\ A, Brimer 
JAB/pjhr 
Enclosures 

lb,us.8235495,01 



FR.ANCHISOR'S COSTS AND SOURCE OF FUNDS 

1. Disclose the Franchisor's total costs for performing its pre-opening obligations to provide 
goods or services in connection with establishing each franchised business, including real estate, 
improvements, equipment, inventory, training and other items stated in the offering: 

Categor>' Costs 

Training S 5,000.00 

Toll-Free Nuniber for Franchise Assistance S 100.00 

Miscellaneous (including Manuals) $ 250.00 

Totals S 5,350.00 

2. State separately the sources of all required funds: 

Working capital and initial fees 

UNIFORM FRANCHISE CONSENTTO SERVICE OF PROCESS 

Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of Missouri (the 

"Franchisor"), irrevocably appoints the officers of the States designated below and their successors in those 

offices, its attomey in those States for sen ice of notice, process or pleading in an action or proceeding 

against it arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the franchise laws of 

that State, and consents that an action or proceeding against it may be commenced in a court of competent 

jurisdiction and proper venue within that State by ser\'ice of process upon this officer with the same effect as 

if the undersigned was organized or created under the laws of that State and had lawfully been sen ed with 

process in that State. We have checked below each state in which this application is or will be shortly on 

file, and provided a duplicate original bearing an original signature to each state. 

Ib.u5.}f226382.0l 



California: 
Commission of Corporations 
Hawaii: 
Commissioner of Securities 
Illinois: 
Attorney General 
Indiana: 
Secretars' of State 
Maryland: 
Securities Commissioner 
Minnesota: 
Commissioner of Commerce 
New Vork: 
Secretary of State 

North Dakota: 
Securities Commissioner 
Rhode Island: 
Director, Department of Business Regulations 
South Dakota: 
Director of the Division of Securities 
Virginia: 
Clerk, Virginia State Corporation Commissions 
Washin^on: 
Director of Financial Institutions 
Wisconsin: Administrator, Division of Securities, 
Department of Financial institutions 

Please mail or send a copy of any notice, process or pleading ser\'ed under this consent to: 

Jeffrey A. Brimer, Esq. 
FAEGRE BAKER DANIELS LLP 
3200 Wells Fargo Center 
i 700 Seventeenth Street 
Denver, CO 80203-4532 

Dated: Fish Window Clean in 

Name: S. Michael Merrick 
Title: President 

CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

COUNTY OF 
) ss. 

) 

thjs / ^ day of March, 2012, before me, the undersigned Notar>' Public, personally appeared 

S. Michael Merrick, known personally to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactorv' evidence) to be 

the President of Fish Window Cleaning Ser\'ices, Inc., and that he, as such officer, being authorized so to do, 

executed the foregoing instalment for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of the 

corporation by himself as such officer. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, f have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

Notaiy Public \/\A '/J -9/ o / / 
My commission expires: p-jflAjJl / jplC (Y 

fb.us.8226382.01 

KATHLEEN A. SOMMERS 
Notary Public, Notory Seal 

State of Missouri 
St. Louis County 

Commission # 10965012 
My Commission Expires April 21. 20U 



^ine ^Associates, <PC Certified ^^ihlicAccountants # Consultants 

Warren H. Fine. C.P.A. 701 Crown Industrial Court. Suite T 
• T c- n D A Chesterfield, Missouri 63005 

5 ?i; t (636) 532̂ 9100 
David M.Burkhardt (636) 532-9105 

wfassoc@swbell.net 

CONSENT 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Fine & Associates, PC hereby consents to the use in the Franchise Disclosure Document 
issued by Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. ("Franchisor") on March 26, 2012, as it 
may be amended, of our report dated March 15, 2012, relating to the financial statements 
of Franchisor for the period ending December 31, 2011. 

Fine & Associates, PC 



FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
A Missouri Corporation 
200 Enchanted Parkway 

Manchester, Missouri 63021 
1-877-707-3474 

ww^.fishwindowcleaning.com 

The franchise offered is for the operation of a FISH WINDOW CLEANING® business within a 
particular geographic territory. The business features window and specialty cleaning services for 
residential and commercial buildings of three stories or less. 

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING business ranges 
from $71,82516225 to £9QrOQ090.600 for a Small Package. This includes between $60,600 and $65,100 
that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates. The total investment necessary to begin operation of a 
FISH W I N D O W CLEANING business ranges from $03.32594.725 to $105.600106.200 for a Standard 
Package. This includes between $71,600 and $76,100 that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates. 
The total investment necessary to begin operation of a FiSH WINDOW CLEANING business ranges from 
S120.825122.225 to $136.100136.700 for an Executive Package. This includes between $94,100 and 
$99,600 lhat must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates. 

The disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other 
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully. You must 
receive this disclosure document at least 14 days before you sign a binding agreement or make any payment 
in connection with the franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the 
information contained in this document. 

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for 
you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Nathan Merrick, Vice President 
of Franchise Development, at 200 Enchanted Parkway, Manchester, MO 63021, 1-877-707-3474, or 
Nathan@fishwindowcleaning.com. 

The terms of your contract will govem your franchise relationship. Do not rely on the disclosure 
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and 
this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant. 

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help 
you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as Consumer's Guide to Buying a 
Franchise,'" which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the 
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1 -877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at 
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources 
of information on franchising. 

There may be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them. 

ISSUANCE DATE: March 17, 20ll26_2iIU 

fb.us.036!iO4j 028065694.02 
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STATE COVER PAGE 

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file with a state 
franchise administrator before offering or selling in your state. REGISTRATION OF A FRANCHISE BY 
A STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS THE FRANCHISE OR HAS 
VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 

Call the state franchise administrator listed in Exhibit A for information about the franchisor or 
about franchising in your state. 

MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DO NOT ALLOW YOU TO RENEW 
UNCONDITIONALLY AFTER THE INITIAL TERM EXPIRES. YOU MAY HAVE TO SIGN A NEW 
AGREEMENT WITH DIFFERENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO 
OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS. BEFORE YOU BUY, CONSIDER WHAT RIGHTS YOU HAVE TO 
RENEW YOUR FRANCHISE, IF ANY, AND WHAT TERMS YOU MIGHT HAVE TO ACCEPT IN 
ORDER TO RENEW. 

Please consider the following RISK FACTORS before you buy this franchise: 

1. YOUR FAILURE TO MEET MINIMUM PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
MAY LEAD TO THE TERMINATION OR NONRENEWAL OF THE FRANCHISE 
AGREEMENT. 

2. THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT PERMITS YOU TO ARBITRATE ONLY IN 
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, OR AT SUCH OTHER PLACE AS MAY BE MUTUALLY 
AGREEABLE TO THE PARTIES. OUT OF STATE ARBITRATION MAY FORCE YOU TO 
ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES. IT ALSO MAY COST 
MORE TO ARBITRATE WITH FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. IN ST. LOUIS, 
MISSOURI, THAN IN YOUR HOME STATE. 

3. THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT STATES THAT THE LAWS OF THE STATE 
OF MISSOURI GOVERN THE AGREEMENT. TO THE EXTENT NOT SUBJECT TO 
ARBITRATION, ANY CAUSE OF ACTION, CLAIM, SUIT OR DEMAND MUST BE 
BROUGHT IN THE FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF 
MISSOURI OR IN ST. LOUIS COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT, ALTHOUGH THE GOVERNING 
LAW MAY PROVIDE THAT ANY PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
DESIGNATING JURISDICTION OUTSIDE OF THE STATE ARE VOID. IT MAY COST 
MORE TO LITIGATE WITH US IN ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, THAN IN YOUR HOME STATE. 

4. THERE MAY BE OTHER RISKS CONCERNING THIS FRANCHISE. 

We use the services of one or more Franchise Brokers or referral sources to assist us in selling our 
franchise. A franchise broker or referral source represents us, not you. We pay this person a fee for selling 
our franchise or referring you to us. You should be sure to do your own investigation of the franchise. 

Effective Date: See the next page for state effective dates. 

fb.us.f>.̂ 6Sn4-' 028065694.02 



FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT EFFECTIVE DATES 
IN DESIGNATED STATES 

The following states require that the Disclosure Document be registered or filed with the state or be 
exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New 
York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin. 

This Franchise Disclosure Document is registered, on file, exempt from registration, or otherwise 
effective in the following states with fi-anchise registration and disclosure (or business opportunity*) laws 
as of the dates listed: 

Califomia 

Florida 

Hawaii 

Illinois 

Indiana 

Kentucky* 

Maryland 

Michigan 

Minnesota 

Nebraska* 

New York 

North Dakota 

Rhode Island 

South Dakota 

Texas* 

Utah 

Virginia 

Washington 

Wisconsin 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

Effective date: 

April 44.20. 50402011 

April 44-44,20^2011 

April 7. 20 i 0. as amended April 30. 201 QAUgUi 

M I 
April 22. 201QSee Illinois FDD 

April = h L ^ ^ 2 M l 

February 24, 2000 

June 9. 2010Mav 4.2011 

April 6r8.3»4€2011 

Apri l 11,2011 

August 6, 1998 

Mav 20. 2010Anril21.2011 

M Q V 3 . 2010ADnl25. 2011 

April ^677.3^2011 

Apri\^^m4^mi 

June 14, 2000 

April 4^ .21 .5^2011 

Apri l ! 9, 2010 a.̂ , amended May 3, 20102£L1 

April 12, 2010, as amondod April 30, 201021. 2011 

April 7,2011 

In all other states, the effective date of this Franchise Disclosure Document is March 17, 2Qn .26, 2012. 

* Denotes one-time filing 

fb.us.t 4^8065694 02 
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ITEMl 
THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES 

To simplify the language in this Disclosure Document, "we" or "us" means Fish Window 
Cleaning Services, Inc., the franchisor. "You" means the person who buys the franchise. If the 
franchisee is a corporation, partnership or other entity, "you" also may mean its owners. Certain 
provisions of the franchise agreement will apply to your owners and will be noted in this 
Disclosure Document. 

The Franchisor 

We are a Missouri corporation incorporated on January 9, 1998. We are solely owned by 
our President, S. Michael Merrick. S. Michael Merrick is our predecessor in that he personally 
capitalized the franchisor at the time of incorporation. Our predecessor's and our business address 
is 200 Enchanted Parkway, Manchester, Missouri 63021; telephone: 1-877-707-3474; website: 
www.fishwindowcleaning.com. We have no other predecessor. We operate under the name "Fish 
Window Cleaning Services" and under no other name. We also have two affiliatcsone affiliate. 
FWC Distributing Company ("FWCD") and Reco\̂ or)' 1 FU'C, Inc. ("Reco\'ery"), which arejs our 
wholly-owned subsidiaries.—Their businesses aro noted below.—We do not do business under 
another namesubsidiarv. FWCD is a Missouri corporation incorporated on August 24, 2004. 
Recovery is Q Missouri corporation incorporated on June 11, 2007.—The principal business 
addressesaddress and phone numbersnumber of FWCD and Recoverŷ  are the same as ours. Our 
agent for service of process in the State of Missouri is Kevin J. Fine, 701 Crown Industrial Ct., Ste. 
T, Chesterfield, MO 63005. Our other agents for service of process are disclosed in Exhibit A. 

Our Experience 

Our predecessor, Mr. Merrick, has worked in the window cleaning business since 1978, 
first as a sole proprietor and then in December 1985 as sole owner of a Missouri corporation 
named Fish Window Cleaning, Inc. ("FWCI"), located at 200 Enchanted Parkway, Manchester, 
Missouri 63021. He has never offered franchises of any type either personally or through any 
business entity other than us, although he did enter into two license arrangements, one in 1984 and 
one in 1985, with individuals for a window cleaning business. Both businesses ceased operation 
approximately two years after opening. FWCD offers products to franchisees as noted in ITEM 8. 
It does and has not offered franchises or operated businesses of the type being franchised. Except 
for FWCD, we do not have an affiliate that offers franchises in any line of business or provides 
products or services offered to our franchisees. We do, however, have common ownership with 
FWCI, although FWCI is completely independent of Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. and is 
not our predecessor. FWCI operates a FiSH WINDOW CLEANING business in the St. Louis 
metropolitan area. 

We have granted FiSH WINDOW CLEANING franchises since January 1998. We have not 
previously offered franchises in any other line of business. 



Our Business 

We grant franchises to qualified persons for the right to own and operate a FlSH WINDOW 
CLEANING ® Business (the "Business"). We also are in the business of the administration of our 
franchise system. We do not operate businesses of the type being franchised. The franchise 
granted to you is the righl to own and operate a retail FlSH WINDOW CLEANING Business pursuant 
to the terms of the standard FISH WINDOW CLEANING Franchise Agreement (the "Franchise 
Agreement"). A copy of the Franchise Agreement is included in this Disclosure Document as 
Exhibit B. You will operate your FISH WINDOW CLEANING franchise within a particular 
geographic territory (the "Territory"). The Territory is described in Appendix B to the Franchise 
Agreement. During the operation of your Business, you will use our Marks (as defmed in ITEM 
13), as well as our distinctive products and services, supplies, sales and business techniques and 
procedures. Your Business will feature the sale of window and specialty cleaning services to both 
residential and commercial clients. 

We offer three different franchise "Packages": (1) the Small Package; (2) the Standard 
Package; and (3) the Executive Package. The primary differences between these three Packages 
are the Initial Franchise Fee (see ITEM 5) and the number of persons assigned and the sales 
performance requirements for each Package's Territory (see ITEM 12). The Small Package 
Territory contains a population of approximately 75,000 persons. The Standard Package Territory 
contains a population of approximately 200,000 persons. The Executive Package Territory 
contains a population of approximately 400,000 persons. The Franchise Agreement included in 
this Disclosure Document is used for each of the three Packages, with modifications to Appendix 
B to reflect the type of Package. Except as expressly noted by a reference to a different Package, 
the disclosures in this Disclosure Document apply to each of the three Packages. 

The Market and Competition 

There is a nationwide, competitive and developing market for window and specialty 
cleaning services. The market competition typically varies from single individuals to small 
businesses. You will compete with other businesses performing similar window and specialty 
cleaning services, including other national or regional franchise systems, smaller independent 
businesses and non-franchised companies. The services are not seasonal. 

Laws. Regulations. Licenses and Permits 

Regulations specific to the industry primarily consist of environmental regulations 
conceming discharge of chemicals into surface water, including the Clean Water Act, the Federal 
Water Pollution Control Act, and the Resource Conservation Recovery Act. Federal, state and 
local govemments also may have other territory specific requirements that may affect the 
operation of your Business. There may be other laws applicable to your Business, which may 
include bonding or licensing requirements for businesses performing window cleaning. You also 
will be required to comply with all local, state and federal laws in the operation of your Business. 
We urge you to make further inquiries about all of these laws. 

fbus.6ifiXni:!038065694 02 



ITEM 2 
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

C E O O i k f Executive Officer/President/Chief Financial Officer: S. Michael Merrick. 

S. Michael Merrick has been with us since our inception in January 1998, and has 
sorvodserves as our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial OfFlcer since January 2008. Prior to 
that he was ourt̂ and President. Since December 1985, he also has been the President of FWCI, 
located in St. Louis, Missouri, a business he began as a sole proprietor in January 1978. 

Vice President, Board Director, and Office Manager: Linda Merrick. 

Linda Merrick has been our Vice President, Board Director and Office Manager since our 
inception in January 1998 and has been employed part or full time by FWCI since December 1985. 

Vice President of Franchise Development: Nathan Merrick. 

Nathan Merrick has been with us since May 2001 and has been our Vice President of 
Franchise Development since October 2005. 

ITEM 3 
LITIGATION 

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item. 

ITEM 4 
BANKRUPTCY 

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item. 

ITEMS 
INITIAL FEES 

You are required to pay us a non-reflindable Initial Franchise Fee as a lump sum at the time 
you sign the Franchise Agreement. The amount of Initial Franchise Fee varies for each of the three 
franchise Packages that we offer. The Initial Franchise Fee for each Package is as follows: 
$28,900 for a Small Package; $34,900 for a Standard Package; and $51,900 for an Executive 
Package. In our last fiscal year ended December 31, 2010.2011. we collected Initial Franchise 
Fees ranging from $28,900 to $51,900 due to the different franchise Packages purchased by 
franchisees. 

In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee, no later than the first day of training, you also must 
pay to us a one-time Grand Opening Business Development Package Fee of $6,000 for your 
corporate business development and marketing activities during your grand opening and your 
initial ramp-up period, defined as weeks 1-13 after you open for business, as further described in 
tho Operation.̂  Manual. Furthermore, you also must purchase from us and FWCD certain items of 
the Equipment Package and Office Package, as described in ITEM 7 and ITEM 8. The cost of the 
Equipment Package ranges from $7,500 to $8,000. The Equipment Package provides all the 

fb.us(i.-i(iS0I.VO280656g402 



cleaning equipment needed for two window cleaners. The cost of the Office Package ranges from 
approximately $9,000 to $11,000, which includes $5,000 to $6,000 you pay to us for invoices, 
estimate sheets, brochures, training materials and software. The Office Package provides all of the 
office supplies and equipment needed to open your business, including your computer and printer 
equipment, office flimiture and the FiSH WINDOW CLEANING computer software package (as 
defined in ITEM 11). Your computer, printer equipment, and office fumiture must be purchased 
from a third party supplier. Also included in the Office Package is your initial supply of maps, 
motivational posters, employee recognition plaques and other miscellaneous office supplies. All 
fees and other amounts described in this ITEM 5 are non-refundable. 

ITEM 6 
OTHER FEES 

TYPE OF F E E AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS 

Royalty 
6%-8% of weekly 

Gross Sales. 
See Notes (1) and (2). 

Weekly See Note (3). 

Brand Building Fee 1% of weekly Gross 
Sales. 

Weekly See Note (4). 

Technology Fee $50 Weekly See Note (5). 

Transfer Fee 

$8,000, plus any 
applicable 

broker/referral/lead 
generation fee. 

At time of transfer 
See ITEM 17 for additional 

information on transfer 
requirements. 

Renewal Fee $3,000 

Upon execution of 
the Successor 

Franchise 
Agreement 

See ITEM 17 for additional 
information on renewal 

requirements. 

Account and Technical 
Support 

$300 per day plus 
travel expenses. 

30 days after billing See Note (6). 

Audit and 
Record-keeping Costs 

$250 to $3,000 for 
audit expenses. 15 days after billing See Note (7). 

Interest Expenses; Late 
Fee 

Interest may not 
exceed 18% per 

armum; $25 late fee 
minimum. 

15 days after billing See Note (8). 

Insurance Premiums $ 4 ^ 5 0 0 1 ^ to 
£^T9006.300 annual 

When premiums are 
due See Note (9). 
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TYPE OF F E E AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS 

premium for liability 
insurance. Workers 
compensation and 
liability insurance 

varies from state to 
state. 

Management Fees 

7% of the Gross Sales 
of the Business and, 
10% of the cash flow 
after payment of all 

expenses of operation 
of the Business, 

, including our 
out-of-pocket 
expenses and 

Management Fee 

If incurred, 10 days 
after the end of each 

month 

You will be required to pay 
Management Fees i f you are 
indicted or have charges filed 
against you for a criminal act, 
if you have charges filed 
against you that could affect 
your business licenses, or i f 
you commit any act of default, 
and we assume responsibility 
for managing the operation of 
your Business. See Note (10) 

Annual Convention 
Travel Expenses 

$850 to $1,350 As incurred See ITEM 11 

Vehicle Payments Will vary under 
circumstances 

As incurred See ITEM 7, Note 5 

Except where otherwise noted, all fees are uniformly imposed and applicable to each of the three 
Packages, are payable to us and are not refundable. 

You must sign a draft authorization for your business bank account. A current copy of the draft 
authorization is included as Appendix C to the Franchise Agreement. The draft authorization permits us to 
draw from your account amounts due and payable to us. 

Notes: 

(1) "Gross Sales" means all revenues and income fi"om any source derived or received by you from, 
through, by or on account of the operation of your business whether received in cash, in services, in 
kind, from barter and/or exchange, on credit (whether or not payment is actually received) or 
otherwise less the amount of any documented refunds, charge-backs, credit and allowances given 
in good faith to customers by you and sales tax receipts or similar tax receipts i f separately stated 
when the customer is charged and actually paid to the appropriate taxing authority. 

(2) You must pay us Royalty Fees based on Gross Sales each week ("Performance Period") during 
your franchise term. You must pay the Royalty Fee based on the following applicable percentage 
rate ("Applicable Percentage Rate"): (i) eight percent (8%) of Gross Sales from $0 to $300,000 
each calendar year; (ii) seven percent (7%) of Gross Sales from $300,000.01 to $500,000 each 
calendar year; and (iii) six percent (6%) of Gross Sales above $500,000 each calendar year. For 
example, once you exceed $300,000 in Gross Sales forthe calendar year, the Applicable Percentage 
Rate decreases from eight percent (8%) to seven percent (7%), and you must then pay seven 
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percent (7%) of Gross Sales for the calendar year until you exceed $500,000 in Gross Sales. Once 
you exceed $500,000 in Gross Sales for the calendar year, the Applicable Percentage Rate 
decreases from seven percent (7%) to six percent (6%), and you must then pay six percent (6%) of 
Gross Sales for the balance of the calendar year. You must pay the Royalty Fee to us in an amount 
equal to the greater of (i) the Applicable Percentage Rate of Gross Sales for the Performance 
Period, or (ii) the Applicable Percentage Rate of the applicable Minimum Performance Standard, as 
set forth in Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement and further described in ITEM 12. The 
applicable Minimum Performance Standard as set forth in Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement 
and further described in ITEM 12 will be determined based on the year of the franchise term and the 
type of Package. The Royalty Fee is due weekly and it begins on your first day of business. The 
Royalty Fee is calculated from a weekly report that you must prepare and fax or electronically 
submit to us by the Wednesday of the following week, and the payment is due to us 28 days after 
the reported week. The Royalty Fee upon renewal of your Franchise Agreement may be different 
than the Royalty Fee described in this ITEM 6. 

(3) You will have Minimum Performance Standards, as set forth in Appendix B to the Franchise 
Agreement and further described in ITEM 12. 

(4) You must pay us a weekly Brand Building Fee in an amount equal to the greater of (i) 1% of your 
Gross Sales for that week, or (ii) 1 % of the applicable Minimum Performance Standard, as set forth 
in Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement and further described in ITEM 12. We reserve the right 
to increase the minimum weekly fee by an amount of no more than 10% per calendar year in order 
to recover any increases in our costs for such services. The weekly Brand Building Fee is due at the 
same time and in the same manner as the Royalty Fee. See ITEM 11 for more information on 
advertising and marketing. The Brand Building Fee upon renewal of your Franchise Agreement 
may be different than the Brand Building Fee described in this ITEM 6. 

(5) You are required to pay to us a weekly Technology Fee in the amount of $50, starting in your first 
week in business and continuing through the term of the Franchise Agreement. We will apply this 
payment to a variety of ongoing activities deemed necessary by us to grow both the FISH WINDOW 
CLEANING system and your particular franchised business. The Technology Fee covers our 
services such as technical support/database administration, intemet marketing development, 
maintenance and monitoring and various corporate services. We reserve the right to increase the 
weekly fee by an amount of no more than 10% per calendar year in order to recover any increases in 
our costs for such services. The fees are due weekly by Friday of each given week and will be 
electronically withdrawn by us from a bank account you designate. We will administer the monies 
we collect. The Technology Fee upon renewal of your Franchise Agreement may be different than 
the Technology Fee described in this ITEM 6. 

(6) Upon your request, we will provide additional assistance at your site for account acquisition or 
technical support for a fee of $300 per day plus our travel expenses. 

(7) Audits and inspections generally will be at our expense. However, i f an audit is made necessary by 
your failure to furnish reports, financial statements, tax retums or schedules as required under the 
Franchise Agreement, or i f any audit or inspection reveals that you have understated or 
underreported Gross Sales, Royalty Fees, Brand Building Fees or other amounts owed to us by an 
amount greater than 2%, in addition to the amounts owed to us, you must reimburse us the cost and 
out-of-pocket expenses of the inspection or audit. 

(8) All amounts owed to us will bear interest at the highest legal rate for open account business credit in 
the state in which your Territory is located, which may not exceed 18% per annum. In addition to 
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interest charges on late Royalties and Brand Building Fee payments, you must pay us a late fee of 
$25 for each delinquent report or payment that we receive 5 days after its due date. An additional 
$5 shall be added to the $25 late fee for each additional day beyond the 5 day period. You also must 
pay a fee of $25 for any retumed resolution when you have insufficient funds for Royalty Fee or 
Brand Building Fee payments. 

(9) You must maintain in force at all times during the term of your Franchise Agreement 
comprehensive general liability insurance, including products and completed operations, the limits 
of which may not be less than $1,000,000 single limit for bodily injury, personal injury, and 
property damage combined, or any other amount we may specify if we deem it necessary. We must 
be named as an additional named insured on all policies of insurance, and such polices must 
provide that we be notified in writing at least 30 days prior to the cancellation or other material 
change of such policies. You must furnish to us, immediately upon receipt, duly executed copies of 
all insurance policies and renewal notices and notices of changes in coverage, and must be solely 
responsible for the entire cost of such insurance. If you fail to obtain the specified insurance or 
maintain specified insurance coverage throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement, we may 
obtain such insurance and charge the premiums and any other related expenses to you, which you 
must promptly pay. The cost of liability insurance varies greatly depending on your locale, 
insurance company used and accident record. The average cost of liability insurance for our 
franchisees for the first year, however, ranges from $-l-;20Q14iM to $̂ 79006,3.00 per year. For 
subsequent years, the average cost may vary depending on your insurance carrier. Gross Sales 
and/or workers' salaries. Workman's Compensation & Liability insurance is calculated as a 
percentage of worker's salaries or gross sales, depending on the insurance carrier and it varies from 
state to state. 

(10) Ifyou are indicted for or charges are filed against you alleging that you committed a criminal act 
that could involve imprisonment for more than thirty (30) days; (ii) charges are brought by any 
federal, state or local authority that could affect any licenses to operate your Business; you or a 
designed principal owner if you are an entity become mentally or physically incapacitated; or you 
commit any act of default, we or a designee we appoint can assume responsibility for managing the 
operation of your Business for so long as the reason for our assumption of responsibility to manage 
the Business continues. We are entitled to be reimbursed for our expenses of management. 
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ITEM 7 

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

Type of Expenditure 
Amount 

(Low-High) 
(Note(l)) 

Method of 
Payment When Due 

To Whom 
Payment is to he 

Made 

Small Package: 
$28,900 

Initial Franchise Fee Standard Package: 
$34,900 

Executive 
Package: $51,900 

Lump sum 
Upon execution of 

Franchise 
Agreement. 

Us 

Travel and Living 
Expenses to Attend 
and during Training 

$2rO0OIJMto 
S4rO6O2.50Q 
See Note (2) 

As incurred 
Prior to and during 

training 

Third parties for 
travel and living 

expenses 

Equipment Package 
$7,500 to $8,000 

See Note (3) 
Varies under the 
circumstances 

Prior to opening 
Us and Third-party 

suppliers 

Office Package 
$9,000 to $11,000 

See Note (3) 
Varies under the 
circumstances 

Prior to opening 
Us, FWCD and 

Third-party 
suppliers 

Small Package: 
$15,200 to 

$17,200 

Initial Business 
Development and 

Marketing 

Standard Package: 
$20,200 to 

$22,200 

Executive 
Package: $25,700 

to $28,700 

See Note (4) 

Varies under the 
circumstance 

Prior to and during 
the first 13 weeks 

after opening 

Us, FWCD and 
Third-party 
suppliers 

Vehicle 

SO 1.000 to 
$4T30024K1Q 

See Note (5) 

Monthly fee or 
lump sum 

Varies under the 
circumstances 

Vehicle dealer 

Vehicle Modification 
$1,400 

See Note (6) 
Lump sum Prior to opening 

Third-party 
suppliers 
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Type of Expenditure 
Amount 

(Low-High) 
(Note(1)) 

Method of 
Payment When Due 

To Whom 
Payment is to be 

Made 

Attorneys' Fees 
$500 to $2,000 
See Note (7) As incurred 

Varies under the 
circumstances Your Attorney 

Office Space-3 
Months 

$4̂ 001, son to 

$4̂ S002aim 

See Note (8) 

Varies under the 
circumstances 

Usually monthly Third-party 
suppliers 

Insurance Premiums 

$1,200 to $1,800 
to $2,800 

See Note (9) 

Varies under the 
circumstances 

Varies under the 
circumstances 

Third-party 
suppliers 

Business Licenses, 
and Membership 

Dues 

$25 to $900 

See Note (10) 

Varies under the 
circumstances 

Prior to commencing 
your Business and 

when you join 
IWCA and IWCCl 

Govemment 
agencies, IWCA 

and IWCCI 

Small Package: 
$7,900 to $11,800 

Addifional Funds 
- 3 Months 

Standard Package: 
$15,400 to 

$16,400 

Executive 
Package: $20,400 

to $23,400 

See Note (11) 

As incurred 
Before opening and 

as incurred 

Employees, 
third-party 

suppliers, etc. 

Small Package: 
$71.82576^ to 

$9OTO©O90.600 

TOTAL 
See Note (12) 

Standard Package: 
$9 .̂33594,7?,̂  to 
S 105.600106.200 

Executive 
Package: 

£120.825122.225 
to 

$136.1Q0Ii42Qa 



Notes: 

(1) The following are the estimated minimum requirements for beginning operations for a FISH 
WINDOW CLEANING Business. The estimated minimum requirements may vary depending on 
factors like your financial condition and the arrangements and business decisions you make. 
Except where otherwise noted, all fees that you pay to us are nonrefundable. Third-party lessors 
and suppliers will decide i f payments to them are refundable. 

(2) Training is included in the Initial Franchise Fee. See ITEM 6 and ITEM I I . You must pay the 
salaries, fringe benefits, travel costs and expenses to our headquarters in St. Louis for training, and 
related costs for all persons associated with you who attend the training program. There is no 
separate fee for two persons to attend the initial training program as it is included in the Initial 
Franchise Fee. 

(3) As explained in ITEM 8, you must purchase an Equipment Package and an Office Package. The 
items in the Equipment Package and the Office Package are listed in the Operations Manualaet 
forth on our proprietary intranet svstem fthe "Fishing Hole"V The cost of the Equipment Package 
ranges from $7,500 to $8,000. The Equipment Package provides all the cleaning equipment needed 
for two window cleaners. The cost of the Office Package ranges from approximately $9,000 to 
$11,000, which includes $5,000 to $6,000 you pay to us for invoices, estimate sheets, brochures, 
training materials and software. The Office Package provides all the office supplies and equipment 
needed to open your business, including your computer and printer equipment, office fumiture and 
the FISH WINDOW CLEANING computer software package (as defined in ITEM 11). If needed, your 
computer, printer equipment, and office fumiture must be purchased on your own from a third party 
supplier. Also included in the Office Package is your initial supply of maps, motivational posters, 
employee recognition plaques and other miscellaneous office supplies. The factors that account for 
the range of costs for the Equipment Package and the Office Package include whether new or used 
office fumiture is purchased, the existence of varying costs for computer hardware, and whether 
additional set-up equipment must be purchased for additional employees when the FISH WINDOW 
CLEANING Business opens. 

(4) The Initial Business Development and Marketing expense includes your Grand-Qpeftittg Business 
Development Package Fee of $6,000, as described in ITEM 5; your required expenditures during 
weeks 1-13 for your Monthly Marketing Requirements (as described below); certain items you 
purchase from us, such as brochures, yard-and-^nagnetic vehicle signs, and logo sales tools; and 
business cards, FISH WINDOW CLEANING logo uniforms and other miscellaneous items that you are 
required to purchase through our approved vendors. Your "Monthly Marketing Requiremenf' is 
the amount you are required to spend in your Territory on approved business development activities 
during weeks 1-13. The minimum amounts for this Monthly Marketing Requirement are as 
follows: Small Package, $1,200 per month; Standard Package, $2,300 per month; Executive 
Package, $3,400 per month. Your local marketing requirement can be spent by you on a variety of 
corporate marketing programs that will be described and available to you, or other local business 
development activities initiated by you that we approve. Each month, part of your Monthly 
Marketing Requirei»ent-must-be-spettt-ef) nn-fidvertisement in your loeal Yellow Pages. See ITEM 
11 for more information on advertising and marketing. 

(5) The-low estimated amount assumes that you already-own a vehicle that meets our-standards and 
specifications. If you-do-not own a vehic4e-thQt-meets our standards and-specifications. you must 
purchase auch a vehiclo. You must maintain and operate a vehicle in accordance with our standards 
and specifications for the entire term of the Franchise Agreement. The high estimated amount is for 
the first three months of payments on a vehicle that you purchase. The standards and specifications 
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for your vehicle are set forth won the Operations ManualFishing Hole. We estimate that it will cost 
up to SIO.OOOJ 4.000 to purchase a vehicle per our standards and specifications. 

(6) You must modify your vehicle to meet the standards set forth mon the Ope rations-Manual Fishing 
Hole. You must use a company designated approved by us to paint our approved signage, including 
our logo, on your vehicle. We reserve the right to modify our vehicle signage requirements under 
certain circumstances in our sole discretion. You are prohibited from placing any third-party 
advertising on your custom vehicle without our written approval. 

(7) This amount is an estimate for attomeys' fees in connection with your purchase of the franchise. 

(8) We require you to have an office outside the home. Depending on locale, office rent may cost from 
$400MQ to $600700 per month. 

(9) Insurance premium estimates are for comprehensive liability insurance only. See ITEM 6 for 
additional infonnation on insurance. 

(10) Licenses and permits may cost between $25 to $300 annually depending on your locale and your 
choice of business entity. We may require that you maintain memberships and pay membership 
dues to both the IWCA (Intemational Window Cleaner's Association) and the IWCCl 
(Intemational Window Cleaner Certification Institute). The dues are approximately $600 annually 
and are subject to change, especially i f you perform any window cleaning services on "high rise" 
buildings or where roof access is required to perform window cleaning services. 

(11) This amount estimates your initial pre-opening and start-up expenses not otherwise mentioned in 
the Table, including taxes, telephone and fax requirements, as described in ITEM 11, and potential 
payroll costs. The amounts are estimates based on our estimate of average costs and market 
conditions prevailing as of the date of this Disclosure Documenl and our 4014 years and our 
predecessor's 3034 years of experience in the Business. We cannot guarantee that you will not 
have additional expenses starting your Business. Your costs will depend on factors such as how 
much you follow our systems and procedures, your management skills and experience, your 
business skills, local economic conditions, the local market for the FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
Business, the prevailing wage rate, competition and the sales level reached during the initial period. 

(12) This total is an estimate of your initial investment and is based upon our estimate of average costs 
and market conditions prevailing as of the date of this Disclosure Document and our 4014 years and 
our predecessor's years of experience in the Business. You should review this amount 
carefully with a business advisor before making any decision to purchase the franchise. You are 
cautioned to allow for inflation, discretionary expenditures, fluctuating interest rates and other 
costs of financing, and local market conditions, which can be highly variable and can result in 
substantial, rapid and unpredictable increases in costs. You must bear any deviation or escalation in 
costs from the estimates in this ITEM 7 or estimates that we give during any phase of the 
development process. 

I T E M S 
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

To help ensure a uniform image and uniform quality of products, supplies and services in 
all FISH W I N D O W CLEANING businesses, you must maintain and comply with our quality standards. 
Although you are not required to purchase or lease real estate from us, you must improve and equip 



your office space in accordance with our then current specifications and standards. In addition, it 
is your responsibility to ensure that you comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act and all 
other federal, state and local laws. You also must use equipment (including computer hardware 
and software), vehicles, signage, supplies and advertising and sales promotion materials that meet 
our specifications and standards. You must maintain and operate a vehicle in accordance with our 
standards and specifications for the entire term of the Franchise Agreement. We negotiate 
purchase arrangements with suppliers that benefit the franchisees by providing a lower cost of 
supplies and consistent quality of supplies. Except for high quality and lower pricing, we do not 
provide material benefits to franchisees based on their purchase of particular products or services 
or use of designated or approved suppliers. 

The Franchise Agreement requires you to sell or use only those products, supplies and 
services that we have approved in writing (the "Approved Products and Services"). The purpose 
of this requirement is to ensure that all franchisees adhere to the uniformity and quality standards 
associated with FISH WINDOW CLEANING businesses, and, as a result, all equipment and materials 
will be of the finest quality and FISH WINDOW CLEANING businesses will have a uniform 
appearance and uniform quality providing a benefit to all FlSH WINDOW CLEANING business 
owners. As stated in ITEM 5 and ITEM 7, you must purchase certain items of the Equipment 
Package and Office Package from us or our affiliate FWCD, including the invoices, estimate 
sheets, brochures, training video and the FISH WINDOW CLEANING computer software. From fime 
to time, we may designate a vendor or supplier that may be the only approved supplier for certain 
products or services (the "Required Suppliers"). Currently, we or FWCD are the only approved 
supplier for several items you must purchase that contain the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING trademarks. 
At the time of this Disclosure Document, those items include mugs, pens, decais, sponges, yard 
and vehicle signs, magnets and printed forms, although this list may change during the term of the 
license granted in your Franchise Agreement. As of the date of this Disclosure Document, we 
have one Required Supplier for your purchase of logoed hats, shirts and jackets as well as many of 
the remaining items contained in the Equipment and Supplies Packages, as listed in our Operafions 
Manual. WQ DIGO currently have only one Required Supplier for the Gorvico of designing and 
placing ^ our Yellow Pages ad. Soo ITEM 11 .set forth on the Fishing Hole (See ITEM 11V Upon 
request, we will periodically provide you with the names of Required Suppliers for services, 
products, supplies and equipment. We or FWCD also may offer additional products and supplies 
for sale that you will need to operate your Business. Mike and Linda Merrick, officers of the 
Franchisor, own an equity interest in FWCD. None of our other officers or directors own an 
economic interest in any of our suppliers. From time to time, we, an affiliate, or a third-party 
vendor or supplier may be the only approved supplier for certain products and supplies. 

You may make written request for approval of a specific product of an additional qualified 
vendor or supplier except for items that contain the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING trademark and the 
items included in the Equipment and Office Packages that you must purchase from us. In addition, 
each vendor/supplier of a product must meet the following requirements: its product must comply 
with the applicable specifications and standards; the vendor/supplier's facilities must be adequate 
to meet the needs of franchisees; and the vendor/supplier and its facilities must be accessible to our 
periodic evaluation. We do not make these specifications and/or standards generally available to 
franchisees or vendors/suppliers. 

fb.u5.h.'6Sn4:! .028fl656gjLC2 12 



You must initiate the formal approval process to have specific products or supplies of an 
additional vendor/supplier approved. As part of this approval process, we may request that the 
vendor/supplier submit samples of its specific product to us. We then conduct an evaluation of the 
samples to determine whether the product conforms with the specifications and standards. We will 
notify the vendor/supplier of our evaluation results by mail usually within 30 days after our receipt 
of the sample. 

As part of the approval process for a specific product, the vendor/supplier may be required 
to sign an applicable supplier agreement. We may revoke our appointment i f the vendor/supplier 
is in violation of any of the terms of the applicable supplier agreement or i f we determine in our 
good faith but exclusive judgment that the vendor/supplier is not meeting the standards and 
specifications that we have established for that product or service. 

We may modify the standards and specifications for products, supplies and services from 
time to time and add or delete from the list of approved vendors and suppliers. Standards may 
include minimum standards for delivery, performance, warranties, appearance and other 
restrictions. We reserve the right to (i) limit the number of vendors and suppliers, and (ii) receive 
consideration from the vendors and suppliers, which consideration may or may not be related to 
services we perform. During our last fiscal year ending December 31, 2010,2011, we received 
consideration in the amount of $19.018.1615,286.26 from vendors. We also reserve the right to 
designate a primary source of supply for certain products. We or an affiliate may be that source. 

During our last fiscal year ending December 31, 2010.2011. we and FWCD derived 
revenues of £173.532233.206 from the sale of products and supplies, or ^7^3.85% of our total 
revenues of $5,128,504,6^Q56^21L. based on our Consolidated Statement of Income for the year 
ended December 31. 20102011 and attached as part of Exhibit E. We and FWCD derive revenue 
from the sale of products and supplies.by selling some of these items at a price higher than our 
purchase price. Other items we and FWCD sell to you at our own cost. 

In addition to approved products, the Franchise Agreement requires you to purchase and 
maintain liability insurance in an aggregate amount that we designate periodically, as described in 
ITEM 6. You also must purchase and maintain any other insurance required by any agreement 
related to the franchise business or by law. You must fumish to us copies of all insurance policies 
at least annually, but not less than any time a change occurs with respect to the insurance policy or 
insurance coverage. You may use only marketing and promotional materials that meet our 
standards (see ITEM 6 and ITEM 11 for more information on advertising and marketing). 

We estimate that your purchase of products, supplies, and marketing materials from us or 
that meet our specifications and standards will represent approximately 80% to 90% or more of the 
cost to establish the franchise business and 8% to 14% or more of the cost to operate the franchise 
business on an ongoing basis. 

When you are eligible to renew your franchise or you apply for an additional franchise, 
among the factors we consider are your compliance with your Franchise Agreement and support of 
our programs and policies, which would include compliance with the requirements described in 
this ITEM 8. We are not aware of any purchasing or distribution cooperatives in the FlSH WINDOW 
CLEANING system that offer to you certain products used in the franchise business. 
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ITEM 9 
FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS 

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. 
It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements 
and in other items of this disclosure document. 

Obligation 
Section in 

Franchise Agreement 
Item in 

Disclosure Document 

a 
Site selection and 
acquisition/lease 

Sections 2, 5A 
ITEM LITEM 7, 

ITEM 11, and ITEM 12 

b 
Pre-opening purchase/lease Sections 5A, 6A-B 

ITEM 5, ITEM 7, and 
ITEM 8 

c 
Site development and other 
pre-opening requirements Sections 2, 5A ITEM 7 and ITEM 11 

d 
Initial and ongoing training Sections 7B-D ITEM 6 and ITEM 11 

e 
Opening Section 2 ITEM 5 and ITEM 11 

f Fees Secfions 8A-C, 9A 
ITEM 5, ITEM 6 and 

ITEM 7 

g Compliance with standards and 
policies/Operating Manual Sections 2B, 5A, 6B-F ITEM 11 and ITEM 16 

h 
Trademarks and proprietary 

information Secfions 3A-E, 6F, 6L, 12A ITEM 13 and ITEM 14 

i . Restrictions on products/services 
offered Sections 2, 6B-C 

ITEM 8, ITEM 11 and 
ITEM 16 

j -
Warranty and customer service 

requirements Secfions 6E and 6G ITEM 11 and ITEM 16 
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Obligation 
Section in 

Franchise Agreement 
Item in 

Disclosure Document 

k 
Territorial development and sales 

quotas Sections 2, 6J, 8B ITEM 12 

1. 
Ongoing product/service 

purchases 
Sections 6A-B ITEM 8 and ITEM 11 

m 
Maintenance, appearance and 

remodeling requirements Section 5A ITEM 6 and ITEM 11 

n 
Insurance Secfion 1 OC ITEM 6 and ITEM 8 

0 

Advertising Sections 9A-C 
ITEM 6, ITEM 7 and 

ITEM 11 

P 
Indemnification Secfion lOB Not Applicable 

q Owner's participation/ 
management/staffing Sections 7A-F ITEM 11 and ITEM 15 

r. Records and reports Sections 8C-G ITEM 6 

s. Inspections and audits Sections 6H, 8F-G ITEM 6 

t. Transfer Sections 14A-E, 15 ITEM 6 and ITEM 17 

u 
Renewal Section 4 ITEM 6 and ITEM 17 

V 

Post-termination obligafions Secfions 12A-B ITEM 17 

w 
Non-competition covenants Sections lOD, 12B ITEM 17 
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Obligation 
Section in 

Franchise Agreement 
Item in 

Disclosure Document 

X 

Dispute resolution Secfions 13A-B ITEM 17 

y Other Not applicable Not applicable 

ITEM 10 
FINANCING 

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your loans, notes, lease, 
or other obligations. 

ITEM 11 

FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISINQ COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING 

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you any assistance. 

Pre-opening Assistance. Before you operate your Business, we will: 
(1) Grant to you a license to operate the FiSH WINDOW CLEANING Business in a 

designated Territory (Paragraph 2 of the Franchise Agreement); 

(2) We do not select, but we will approve site for the location FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
Business if it meets our standards and criteria and is acceptable to us. We generally 
will respond within 30 days of your request for approval of a proposed Territory. If 
we do not approve the Territory you propose, we will permit you to examine 
altemative search areas for your Territory. Because the franchise is granted for a 
Territory, the Franchise Agreement does not have any provision that addresses 
consequences if we cannot agree on a site. You then are free to select the site from 
which you will operate the Business in the Territory. When approving a Territory, 
we will consider local competition, population and character of the Territory, 
demographic surveys and customer information, the comparative advantages of a 
particular market and market penetration. You and the lessor provide us with a 
Lease Addendum and Collateral Assignment of Lease, substantially in the form 
attached as Appendix E to the Franchise Agreement. (Subparagraph 5A of the 
Franchise Agreement); 

(3) Provide training as described below in this ITEM I I (Subparagraph 7A of the 
Franchise Agreement); 

(4) Sell you the Equipment Package and Office Package. We do not provide 
specifications for the items included in the Equipment Package and Office Package. 
We will arrange for delivery of the Equipment Package and Office Package, but 
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will not install these items (See ITEM 5, ITEM 7 and ITEM 8, (Subparagraph 6A of 
the Franchise Agreement); 

(5) Loan—le—you—me—eepy—of our—Operafions—Manual—(of—the—Business 
containintiProvide vou with access to our nronrietarv intranet site fthe "Fishing 
Hole'̂ L which contains operational, marketing, and personnel materials, and 
mandatory and suggested specifications, standards and operating procedures 
(including a Business Action Plan) for the Business (Subparagraph 6D and 6E of 
the Franchise Agreement) (The QperafionG ManualFishing Hole contains 
approximately ^0^3.000 pages and the Table of Contents is attached as Exhibit G); 
and 

(6) Set up a dedicated home page on our website which includes your name, address 
and contact information, and such other information, such as a personalized 
message from you that we approve (Subparagraph 6L of Franchise Agreement). 

Ongoing Assistance. During the operation of your Business, we will: 

(1) Furnish vouUpdate the Fishing Hole from time to time with updated and revised 
matorial for your confidential Operations Manualmatenals (Subparagraph 6€D of 
Franchise Agreement); 

(2) Evaluate your Business as necessary (Subparagraph 6G of the Franchise 
Agreement); 

(3) Maintain a toll-free telephone number that you may use to consult with our 
personnel regarding the operation of your Business (Subparagraph 7G of the 
Franchise Agreement); 

(4) Conduct an annual convention where we will present now products or sonices, now 
operational procoduros orprovide continuing educafion on programs, training, 
management, sales or sales promotion, or similar topics. Attendance at the annual 
convention is mandatory (Subparagraph 7F of the Franchise Agreement); 

(5) Establish and conduct various marketing and sales promotion programs 
(Subparagraphs 9A-B of Franchise Agreement), as further described below; and 

(6) Provide vou with access to our proprietary intranet which contains our Operations 
Manualsthe Fishing Hole, which contains operational, marketing, and personnel 
materials, mandatory and suggested specifications, standards and operating 
procedures, systems to report your Gross Sales, customers and other required 
information to us, electronic communication, and other information to assist you in 
the operation of your Business as we determine appropriate from time to time 
(Subparagraph 6L of Franchise Agreement). 

Marketing Programs. 
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You must pay us a weekly Brand Building Fee in an amount equal to the greater of (i) 1% 
of your Gross Sales for that week, or (ii) 1 % of the applicable Minimum Performance Standard, as 
set forth in Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement and further described in ITEM 12. We reserve 
the right to increase the minimum weekly fee by an amount of no more than 10% per calendar year 
in order to recover any increases in our costs for such services. The Brand Building Fee will be 
part of a Brand Building Fund. We will administer the monies we collect We may use national 
and regional marketing and advertising agencies from time to time to create and place advertising 
and other marketing communications. We reserve the right to use the Brand Building Fees that we 
collect to reimburse us for all costs that we incur related to the marketing and promotional 
programs, including the proportionate compensation of employees who devote time and render 
service in the formulation, development, and production of the marketing and promotional 
programs or the administration of the fees collected. We may formulate, develop and conduct 
marketing and promotional programs out of the Brand Building Fees that we collect to promote the 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING system and services in a form and media we determine to be appropriate. 
Media used for any marketing program may include television, radio, newspapers, magazines, 
direct mail or other written publications that may be local, regional or national in coverage. Upon 
request, we will provide you with an unaudited financial report showing receipts and 
disbursements of the Brand Building Fund within 90 days after end of a calendar year. Businesses 
owned by us or our affiliates will contribute to the Brand Building Fund on the same bases as 
franchisee-owned Businesses. Any Brand Building Fund contributions not spent in any fiscal year 
will be carried over for future use. For the period ending December 31, 2010.201 L our brand 
building expenditure percentages were the following: Administrative (5025%), Market Research 
(?1%), Intemet Advertising (446Q%), Seminars / Meetings / Trade Shows (2%). We are not 
obligated to spend anv amount of the Brand Building Fee that we collect from vou on advertising 
in vour Territory. 

You must pay us a one-rime foo of $6,000 for your Grand Opening Business Development 
Package the time vou sign your Franchise AgrocincntFee of S6.QQ0 no later than vour first dav of 
the inifial training program. See ITEM 5. We will use this fee to assist you with corporate 
business development and markefing activifies during your grand opening (weeks 1-13 of 
operation) to promote your business and also the FISH WINDOW CLEANING brand in your Territory 
during this period. We will administer the monies that we collect. The fees may be used by us in 
any way we deem necessary to help promote your business. This may include, but is not limited 
to, corporate call center activities targeting businesses in your Territory and efforts for the 
acquisition of corporate accounts. 

The Grand Opening Business Development Package Fee and the Brand Building Fees are 
not held in trust or escrow, and they create no fiduciary duties or obligations, and are our property. 
You have no property rights of any kind with respect to the monies collected. The Grand Oponing 
Business Development Package Fee and the Brand Building Fees will not be used for advertising 
principally directed at the sale of franchises. 

You also must spend a specified, monthly amount for local marketing and business 
development ("Monthly Marketing Requirement"). The required expenditures are: $1,200 per 
month for a Small Package, $2,300 per month for an Standard Package, and $3,400 per month for 
an Executive Package. Your Monthly Marketing Requirement may be spent by you on more than 
50 corporate programs, which we will formulate and make available to you. You also may spend 



your Monthly Marketing Requirement on other local business development activities that you 
initiate, so long as they are first approved by us (including sales commissions when paid out 
according to the current commission structure as described in tho Operations Manual). You may 
develop other marketing materials or programs for your business, but you must submit all 
marketing materials to us for approval. We will not unreasonably withhold approval of your 
marketing materials if they are factually accurate and current, dignified, and in good condition and 
accurately depict the FISH WINDOW CLEANING marks. The marketing materials will be deemed 
approved if we do not disapprove or comment within 10 business days of receipt. Your failure to 
spend the Monthly Marketing Requirement on approved business development activifies will 
constitute a default under the Franchise Agreement. 

Each month, part of >our Monthly Morkoting Requiromont must be spent on an 
advorlisomcnt in your local Yellow Pages. You must use tho services of our Roquirod Supplier for 
designing and placing your Yellow Pages ad. Wo must approve tho size and content of your 
Yellow Pages ad and you must use our approved vendor for design and placement. 

Although we currently do not do so, we reserve the right to require advertising or 
marketing cooperatives to be formed, changed, dissolved or merged. If we establish advertising or 
marketing cooperatives, the cooperative will detennine the contributions all participants are 
required to make and how the cooperative will be govemed. (Subparagraph 9D of the Franchise 
Agreement) 

To satisfy complaints by your customers with regard to the quality or other aspects of your 
services, we can refund any fees or charges and reimburse your customers for any damage that they 
claim you or your employees caused to the customer's property. Any amounts we pay or refund to 
your customers we may charge to you and reimburse our self from your account for payment of fees. 
(Subparagraph 6G of the Franchise Agreement) 

Our Fish Window Cleaning Services National Advisory Council advises us, but does not 
have authority to make decisions, on advertising or other policies. The Council is composed of up to 
eight members who are elected by franchisees in their district. Each franchise is entitled to one vote. 
Council members serve three-year terms. Election of Council members is held annually so that no 
more than 3 new members are elected each year. To be eligible to serve as a Council member a 
franchisee must be in good standing under his or her franchise agreement, must be involved in the 
day-to-day operations of the FISH WINDOW CLEANING Business and have been an owner for at least 
one calendar year. 

We have the sole right to market on the Intemet and use the Marks on the Intemet, 
including all use of websites, domain names, URLs, directory addresses, email addresses, 
metatags, linking, advertising, co-branding and other arrangements, and in all other forms of 
electronic media. You may not separately register any domain name or any portion of a domain 
name containing the Marks or participate or market on any website or other form of electronic 
media (including social technology, social media and social networking platforms) using the 
Marks unless you first obtain written approval from us. Your general conduct on the Intemet or 
other forms of electronic media, including your use of the Marks or any advertising, is subject to 
the terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement and any other rules, requirements or policies 
that we may identify from time to time. 
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Computer Systems. You must provide financial and business records and information to us 
according to reporting formats, methodologies and time schedules that we establish from time to 
time. You must use a computer in the operafion of your FISH WINDOW CLEANING Business that 
operates under the Microsoft Windows-based operating system and uses the current version of the 
Microsoft Office Professional Suite. You must have at least two printers. One of the printers must 
be a color printer. You also must have high speed intemet access, participate in the FlSH WINDOW 

CLEANING website and submit customer information through our intranet system. There are no 
contractual limitations on our independent access to the information and data that is electronically 
generated. 

We will provide to you the standards and specifications for the computer hardware and 
software (the "Computer System") (Subparagraph 8.E of the Franchise Agreement). You must 
purchase from us the initial computer software package developed for use in the FISH WINDOW 

CLEANING System (Subparagraph 8.E of the Franchise Agreement). You also must purchase 
computer hardware with enough computing power to run any of the software that will be used in 
your Business and have back-up capability. You must upgrade your computer hardware every year 
and make the system current every three years, except with respect to software anti-virus protection, 
which you must maintain in the most currently available and up-to-date form at all times. 

You must use the email address that we provide. At the time of this Disclosure Document, 
there is no charge for this service, although we reserve the right to charge a reasonable fee to cover 
our costs in providing and maintaining the email accounts. You may not use an ISP that requires the 
use of a proprietary browser to access email and intemet content, and it must allow for the use of 
POP3 email accounts we provide. The ISP must provide a minimum access speed of 200kbps and 
the method you use to access your service provider must support a minimum speed of200kbps. You 
must purchase DSL, cable intemet access. I f you desire additional email addresses for your 
business, you must pay us an annual fee to cover the costs we incur for the additional email 
addresses. We currently estimate that the cost of the computer system is approximately $?^500 to 
SSTOOO1.000 and the yearly cost for each additional email address is approximately $100, payable 
within 30 days of our notification to you that we have incurred such charges. We currenfiy estimate 
that the cost for maintenance, updating, upgrading and support contracts for the computer system is 
$2,600 per year (the current cost of the weekly technology fee), plus the cost of any maintenance 
agreement you have for your computer hardware (See ITEM 6 and ITEM 7). 

The FISH WINDOW CLEANING proprietary, web-based Software will allow you to do the 
following: schedule, route and track customers including service schedules and intervals, billing 
and accounts receivable, sales reporting, royalty tracking and reporting, employee production 
tracking and other business and operational reporting and tracking functions. We have 
independent access to all of the information that is stored on or generated by your computer 
system. There are no contractual limitations on our right to access this information. 

We do not allow the use of any compatible, equivalent software. You are responsible for 
maintaining all the above hardware and software in good operating condition. A typical 
maintenance contract (optional) with a third party can vary from $100 to $500 per year depending 
on level of service. We are not obligated to provide maintenance or general technical support for 
the Computer System. 
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We have no obligation to update, upgrade or otherwise modify any non-proprietary 
computer software. You, however, are contractually required to make periodic upgrades and 
updates to the Computer System non-proprietary software, and there are no contractual limitations 
on the frequency and cost of this requirement. These costs may include user fees, software 
licensing fees and/or technical support fees. The Technology Fee covers the cost to update, 
upgrade, modify and maintain the FISH WINDOW CLEANING proprietary, web-based Software. We 
estimate that the annual cost of maintenance, updating and upgrading the Computer System and 
non-proprietary software could range from $500.00 to $750.00. In addition, we estimate you will 
need to pay up to $100 a month for the service and maintenance of your Internet connection. 

Development Time. The length of time between the signing of the Franchise Agreement 
and the opening of your Business may be 1 month to 90 days. Factors affecting this length of time 
usually include arranging financing, finding a suitable locafion for the Business, successfully 
completing training and other possible factors. 

You should not expend funds or make any other commitment in connection with the 
franchise and should not resign from existing employment, relocate or take any similar action until 
our approval of the franchise, which we will specifically communicate to you in writing. 

Training Program. We require you (and your designated manager i f your Business is mn 
by a manager) to attend our initial training program within 90 days after signing your Franchise 
Agreement/opening your Business. The training program is for up to 448 business days, 
depending upon you needs, and is divided up into three sessions. The first session, which is for no 
less than business days, is held at our headquarters in St. Louis, Missouri, approximately 8 
times per year and covers equipment, operations, advertising, computers and accounting and 
window cleaning. The second and third sessions, covering sales and operations, are for up to 3 
business days or for a maximum of 24 hours, whichever comes first and is conducted at your 
Business location or another location as we determine. You and your manager must successfully 
complete the training program to our satisfaction. We reserve the right to charge a fee for 
additional attendees. 

TRAINING PROGRAM 

Subject 

Hours of 
"Classroom" 

Training 

Hours of 
"On-the-Job" 

Training 
Location 

Equipment 
(usage and safety) 21 hours 63 hours St. Louis, MO 

Company History and 
Operations 

(philosophy, pre-opening 
procedures, management 

and operafional standards) 

8 hours 0 hours St Louis, MO 

Advertisement and Bidding 1 hours 4 hours SL Louis, MO 
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Subject 

Hours of 
"Classroom" 

Training 

Hours of 
"On-the-Job" 

Training 
Location 

Forms, Computer and 
Accounting 5 hours 0 hours St. Louis, MO 

Review and Questions 2 hours 0 hours St. Louis, MO 

Window Cleaning 0 hours 6 hours SL Louis, MO 

Sales 0 hours 30in hours St Louis, MO 

Additional Sales_and. 
Operations 

0 hours Up to 24 hours 
Within your 

Territory 

TOTALS 4«J2 hours Up to 7042 hours 

The instructional materials for each subjectlheJcajning program consist of the Operations 
Manualclassroom workbooks, training video, lecturevideos, lectures, instructional materials and 
hands-on dcmonstrationdemonstrafions-

The average experience of a Fish Window trainer is over feurfive years. The training is 
currently conducted by S. Michael Merrick. S. Michael Merrick is our founder, CEO and 
President. Mr. Merrick has over thirty years experience in the window cleaning business and 
training. Our Regional ManagersFranchise Support Specialists, Joe Merrell and Doug Apt, assist 
with classroom and on-the-job training. Mr. Merrell joined us in July 2005. Mr. Apt joined us in 
February 2007. The Regional ManagersFranchise Support Specialists received six (6) months of 
training from us, and provide franchisees with support on sales, management and finance matters. 
Angle Masters, our Director of Human Resources, provides training on safety and insurance 
issues. Ms. Masters joined us in September 2004, is responsible for human resources matters and 
provides support to franchisees on safety and insurance matters. Jen Fiscella, our Technical 
Support Representative, trains franchisees about the Fish H I software. Ms. Fiscella joined us in 
October 2004. Rick Retry, our Sales Account Manager, trains franchisees about sales and bidding. 
Mr. Retry joined us in October 2003. Jennifer Hotze, our Training and Convention Coordinator, 
oversees training school and coordinates schedules, testing, manuals, and presenters. Ms. Hotze 
joined us in October 2006. 

You must pay for the salaries, fringe benefits, travel costs and expenses, and related costs 
for all persons associated with you who attend the training program, but there is no separate fee for 
two persons to attend the initial training program as it is included in the Initial Franchise Fee. We 
do, however, charge a daily fee of $300 per day, plus travel expenses, for any training that you 
request in addition to the initial training program. 

We require you (and your designated manager i f someone other than you) to attend any 
annual national conference that we organize for our franchisees. In addition, you (and your 
designated manager i f someone other than you) must attend regional seminars that we may 
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organize from time to time. You are responsible for travel, lodging and related costs and fees for 
all persons who attend from your Business. 

Operations Manuak We will permit you to view our confidential Operations 
MaftualFishing Hole. You must conduct vour Business in accordance with all materials. 
directives, bulletins, memoranda, publications, documents, videos, and other communicafions 
setting forth information, advice and standards, requirements, operating standards and procedures. 
marketing standards and procedures, personnel standards and procedures, instructions, or policies 
relating to the operafion of the Business that are set forth on the Fishing Hole. We will grant vou 
access to the Fishing Hole prior to your purchase of the franchise, subject to our supervision and 
your agreement to keep all information mon the Operations ManualFishing Hole confidential. Our 
operations manual has been replaced with the informafion and materials on the Fishing Hole. 

ITEM 12 
TERRITORY 

We grant you the right to operate a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING Business within a particular 
Territory. The method used to describe territorial boundaries of franchises will be one or a 
combination of the following: county lines, highways or streets, or zip codes. The three Packages 
we offer have the following population restrictions: the Small Package Territory contains a 
population of approximately 75,000 persons; the Standard Package Territory contains a population 
of approximately 200,000 persons; and the Executive Package Territory contains a population of 
approximately 400,000 persons. Except as described below, you will not receive an exclusive 
territory. You may face competition from other franchises, from outlets that we own or from other 
channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control. 

We require you to meet Minimum Performance Standards, as set forth below and in 
Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement to retain the rights to your Territory and to operate a Fish 
Window Cleaning Business. The Minimum Performance Standards are threshold minimum gross 
sales amounts per week based on the population for your Territory and, accordingly, will vary 
based upon the Package you acquire. Meeting the minimum amounts does not guarantee that you 
are sufficiently penetrating the market in the Territory or that the Business will be successful. 
Your failure to meet the Minimum Performance Standards for two years is grounds for immediate 
termination. 

MINIMUM PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

Small Standard Executive 
Each Week of Year 1 $1,000 $1,200 $1,300 

Each Week of Year 2 $1,600 $1,900 $2,300 

Each Week of Year 3 $2,200 $2,600 $3,300 

Each Week of Vear 4 $2,800 $3,300 $4,300 

Each Week of Vear 5 $3,000 $4,000 $5,300 

Each Week of Year 6 • $3,000 $4,400 $6,300 
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Each Week of Year 7 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 8 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 9 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 10 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

We have not established and will not establish any other franchise or company owned 
window cleaning business under the name FiSH WINDOW CLEANING or under any other name 
within your Territory during the term of your Franchise Agreement. Although we do not do any of 
the following, as of the date of this Disclosure Document, we reserve the right in your Territory to 
establish franchises or company-owned businesses or distribute products or services through 
alternative channels of distribution selling products or services other than the window cleaning 
business under a trademark different than the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING trademark. We also 
reserve (i) the right to put some limitations on national or regional accounts that we may develop 
for the FISH WINDOW CLEANING System; (ii) the right to develop and operate and to franchise or 
license others to develop and operate the Fish Wind FlSH WINDOW CLEANING business at any 
location outside your Territory; (iii) the right to provide services and sell any products authorized 
for FISH WINDOW CLEANING Businesses using the Marks or any other trademark through altemate 
channels of distribution including Joint marketing with partner companies and all forms of sales 
through the Intemet or any other form of electronic media (including social technology, social 
media and social networking platforms); and (iv) the right to engage in any other activities not 
expressly prohibited by the Franchise Agreement. We will not market the FlSH WINDOW 
CLEANING business within your Territory, except in the case where such marketing is part of the 
Brand Building Fund program described in ITEM 11 or is contained in a general publication (or 
media) with general distribution (or broadcast) within and outside your Territory. You may not 
service customers outside your Territory, except under the circumstances described in the 
Franchise Agreement. See ITEM 16 for more information on these circumstances. It is a violafion 
of another FlSH WINDOW CLEANING franchisee's franchise agreement if that franchisee makes 
sales in your Territory, although we or another franchisee may from time to time service particular 
customers in your Territory in the event you are unable or unwilling for whatever reason to meet 
the service needs of those customers, all as set forth mon the Operations ManualFishing Hole. 
Also, a franchisee's marketing in its territory may reach your Territory if contained in a general 
publication (or media) like a regional newspaper with general distribution (or broadcast) within its 
territory and your Territory. Except as described above, there are no other circumstances that 
would permit us to modifV vour territorial rights. 

You do not have any options, rights of first refusal or similar rights to acquire additional 
franchises within any particular territory. 

Ifyou desire to relocate the premises from which you operate your Business, you must 
provide us with at least 90 days prior written notice of your desire to relocate and meet the 
standards and criteria described in ITEM 11. 
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ITEM 13 
TRADEMARKS 

The Franchise Agreement licenses you to use the service mark FlSH WINDOW CLEANING, 
as well as other trademarks, service marks, trade names and commercial symbols (collectively, the 
"Marks"). We also claim common law trademark rights for all of the Marks. We have filed or 
intend to file all required affidavits and renewals for the Marks listed below. 

Principal Trademarks 
Principal or 

Supplemental Register 

Registration or 
Application 

No. 

Registration or 
Application 

Date 

F I S H W I N D O W 

C L E A N I N G 
Principal 

2,244,693 
05/11/99 

FISH WINDOW 
C L E A N I N G (STYLIZED) Principal 2,631,518 10/08/02 

FISH FOAM Principal 3,176,523 11/28/06 

BRIGHTEN YOUR 
WORLD 

Principal 3,584,078 3/3/09 

Appendix A to your Franchise Agreement identifies the Marks that you are licensed to use. 
Appendix A will include the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING service mark and our other Marks. We have 
the right to change Appendix A from time to time. Your use of the Marks and any goodwill is to 
our exclusive benefit and you retain no rights in the Marks. You also retain no rights in the Marks 
upon expiration or termination of your Franchise Agreement. You are not permitted to make any 
changes or substitutions of any kind in or to the use of the Marks unless we direct in writing. 

There are currently no effective material determinations by the United States Patent and 
Trademark Office, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any 
state, or any court, or any pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceeding, or any 
pending material litigation, involving the Marks. There are currently no agreements in effect that 
significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of any Marks in any manner material to the 
franchise. There are no infringing uses actually known to us that could materially affect your use 
of the Marks. 

We are not obligated to protect you against infringement or unfair competition claims 
arising out of your use of the Marks, or to participate in your defense or indemnify you. We 
reserve the right to control any litigation related to the Marks and we have the sole right to decide 
to pursue or settle any infringement actions related to the Marks. You must notify us promptly of 
any infringement or unauthorized use of the Marks of which you become aware. If we detennine 
that a trademark infringement action requires changes or substitutions to the Marks, you must 
make such changes or substitutions, although we will reimburse you for the tangible costs of 
compliance. 
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ITEM 14 
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

There are no patents or copyrights currently registered or any pending patent applications 
that are material to the franchise, although we do claim copyright ownership and protection for our 
FlSH WINDOW CLEANING Franchise Agreement, Operations ManualFishing Hole, website, 
software and for various training, sales, promotional and other materials published from time to 
time. 

There are no currently effective determinations of the Copyright Office (Library of 
Congress), United States Patent and Trademark Office, Board of Patent Appeals and Interferences, 
or any court, or any pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceeding or any pending 
material litigation involving any patents or copyrights. There are currently no agreements in effect 
that significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of any patents or copyrights in any 
manner material to the franchise. There are no infringing uses actually known to us that could 
materially affect your use of the patents or copyrights. 

We are not obligated to protect you against infringement or unfair competition claims 
arising out of your use of any patents or copyrights, or to participate in your defense or indemnify 
you. We reserve the right to control any litigation related to any patents and copyrights and we 
have the sole right to decide to pursue or settle any infringement actions related to the patents or 
copyrights. You must notify us promptly of any infringement or unauthorized use of the Marks of 
which you become aware. 

You must keep confidential during and after the term of the Franchise Agreement all 
proprietary information, including the Operations Manualmaterials and information from the 
Fishing Hole. Upon termination of your Franchise Agreement, you must retum to us all 
proprietary information, including but not limited to the Operations Manualaay-SOPies of materials 
from the Fishing Hole and all other copyright material. You must notify us immediately if you 
leam about an unauthorized use of proprietary information. We are not obligated to take any 
action and we have the sole right to decide the appropriate response to any unauthorized use of 
proprietary infonnation. You must comply with all changes to the Operafions 
Manual̂ requirements, standards, and procedures set forth on the Fishing Hole at your cost. 

ITEM 15 
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE 

BUSINESS 

Your Business must at all times be under your direct supervision or a designated principal 
owner in the event you are a corporation, partnership, or other business entity. Your principal 
owners must be those persons who are actively involved in the Business and they must be Personal 
Guarantors who own at least 1/3 of the Business's ownership interests. In either instance, the 
individual who will directly supervise and manage the operation of the Business in the Territory 
must complete our training program. 

Each individual who owns an interest in the franchisee entity must sign the personal 
undertaking and guarantee attached to the Franchise Agreement. These people agree to discharge 
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all obligations of the franchisee under the Franchise Agreement and are bound by all its terms and 
conditions, including maintaining confidentiality of proprietary information described in ITEM 14 
and abiding by the noncompete covenants described in ITEM 17. 

ITEM 16 
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 

We require you to offer and sell only the Approved Products and Services. (See ITEM 8 
for more information on Approved Products and Services.) These required services include, but 
arc not limited to, glass (of all type), gutter, light fixture, screen, door, and sign cleaning. There are 
no limits on our right to make modifications to the Approved Products and Services from time to 
time as set forth mon the Operations ManualFishing Hole or otherwise in writing. Any failure to 
comply with these standards may result in termination of your Franchise Agreement (see ITEM 
17). 

You may not use your place of business or any motor vehicle used in connection with your 
Business for any business purpose other than the operation of a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING business. 
You may use only marketing and promotional materials that we have approved. 

You are not limited in the customers to whom you may sell Approved Products and 
Services in the Territory; however, we reserve the right to put some limitations on national or 
regional accounts that we may develop for the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING System. Our policies and 
procedures for National/Regional Accounts will be included in our Operations Montialon the 
Fishing Hok- Your customers must be located within your Territory. You may, however, service 
customers located outside your Territory other than your own and not assigned to another FlSH 
WINDOW CLEANING franchisee. I f we do permit you to service clients outside the Territory, we 
reserve the right to require you to cease servicing those clients, and you agree to assist in 
transferring the service needs of those clients immediately to the entity that will continue to service 
those clients, all without compensation to you. Except for media such as radio, print, yellow pages 
etc. that may extend beyond your Territory boundaries, you are not allowed to specifically solicit 
or market outside of your Territory. In addition, you may service customers located within another 
franchisee's assigned Territory with the prior written approval of the other franchisee and by 
providing a copy of that approval to us before commencing service. 

ITEM 17 
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You 
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document. 

Provision Section in Franchise 
Agreement 

Summary 

a. 
Term of the 

franchise 
Paragraph 4 10 years 



Provision Section in Franchise 
Agreement Summary 

b. 
Renewal or 

extension of the 
term 

Paragraph 4 If you satisfy renewal requirements, you may 
renew for continuing #10 year terms. 

c. 
Requirements for 
you to renew or 

extend 
Paragraph 4 

You must be in compliance with your Franchise 
Agreement, be current with all monetary 
obligations, attend any necessary training and 
have continuously operated the Business 
(including generating a minimum level of Gross 
Sales). You also must give us notice, maintain 
or obtain suitable premises for the Business 
(including modernization of sample doors, 
showcase display and all materials displaying 
the Marks) and sign a then current Successor 
Franchise Agreement which may have 
materially different terms and conditions than 
your original franchise agreement. 

d. Termination by you Paragraph 11C 

Subject to certain conditions, you may terminate 
the Franchise Agreement only for good cause 
with 30 days notice to us and 30 days 
opportunity to cure. 

e. 
Termination by us 

without cause 
Not Applicable 

f 
Termination by us 

with cause 
Paragraphs 11A-B We can terminate only if you default. 

g-
"Cause" defined -
curable defaults 

Paragraphs 11 A-B 

You have 10 days to cure non-submission of 
reports and non-payment of amounts due and 
owing. You have 30 days to cure your 
noncompliance with our standards and 
requirements for the Business, failure to meet 
our requirements and specifications regarding to 
goods and services, and any other default not 
listed in Section 11 .B(i) (subject to state law). 

h. 
"Cause" defined -

non-curable 
defaults 

Paragraphs 11 A-B 

Non-curable defaults: abandonment, 
insolvency, failure to generate a minimum level 
of Gross Sales, assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, conviction of offenses, deception of 
customers regarding goods, willful falsification 
of reports, repeated audits because of 
underreporting, repeated defaults within 
12-month period even if cured, and failure to 
cure within 24 hours notice of default that 
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Provision Section in Franchise 
Agreement Summary 

materially impairs the goodwill associated with 
our Marks (subject to state law). 

i . 
Your obligations on 
termination/non-ren 

ewal 
Paragraph 12A 

Obligations include complete de-identification, 
payment of amounts due, discontinue or assign 
business phone number, and retum of 
Operation!. Manualmaterials from the Fishin2 
Hole and other proprietarv information. 

j -
Assignment of 
contract by us 

Paragraph 15 
No restriction on our right to assign. Assignee 
must fulfill our obligations under the Franchise 
Agreement. 

k. 
"Transfer" by you -

defined 
Paragraphs 14A-C 

Includes any transfer of your interest in the 
Franchise Agreement or Business. 

1. Our approval of 
transfer by you Paragraphs 14A-C 

We have the right to approve ail transfers but 
will not unreasonably withhold approval, 
provided all transfer conditions are satisfied. 

m. 
Condifions for our 
approval of transfer 

Paragraphs 14A-C 

New franchisee qualifies, you are not in default 
under the Franchise Agreement, transfer fee 
paid, all amounts owed by you are paid, training 
completed, non-compete agreements signed, 
and guarantees or new franchise agreement 
signed. 

n. 
Our right of first 
refusal to acquire 

your business 
Paragraph 14E We can match any offer for your Business. 

0. 

Our option to 
purchase your 

business 
Paragraph 12D 

Upon the expiration or termination of the 
Franchise Agreement (unless you enter into a 
Successor Agreement; or upon any breach, 
default or other event that gives us the right to 
terminate the Franchise Agreement, after 
expiration of any applicable notice and cure 
period, we have the option to purchase your 
Business, and all its improvements, fumiture, 
fixtures, and equipment, and all of your other 
business assets that we designate in a Notice of 
Intent. The purchase price for the assets we 
elect to purchase will be their current fair 
market value of the assets. If we cannot agree 
on fair market value of such assets within 30 
days after your receipt of our Notice of Intent, 
an independent appraiser will be designated by 
us and the appraised value will be the purchase 
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Provision 
Section in Franchise 

Agreement 
Summary 

price of such assets. The appraised value will 
exclude any and all consideration for goodwill 
or going concem value created by the 
Trademarks, the System and the customer lists. 
I f we elect to exercise our option to purchase, 
we will have the right to set off all amounts due 
from you and the cost of the appraisal, i f any, 
against any payment. We will notify you of our 
intention to exercise our rights to purchase 
within 60 days following an event of default. 
The notice will specify the assets to be 
purchased, and the current fair market value as 
determined by us. You will have 14 days 
following receipt of our notice to object to any 
of the prices specified therein, and any disputes 
over pricing shall be resolved through appraisal. 
The purchase and sale will be closed as soon as 
practicable but not more than 60 days after 
determination of the purchase price. Following 
the delivery of a notice, we or our designee shall 
have the right to take possession of the 
Business. 

Your death or 
disability 

Paragraph 14D 

Upon your death, disability or incapacity, 
franchise can be transferred to third party 
approved by us. Transfer conditions apply (see 
m, above). 

Non-competition 
covenants during 
the term of the 

franchise 

Paragraph lOD 

No direct or indirect involvement by you or 
your personal guarantors in the operation of any 
window cleaning business or any other business 
selling products and services similar to those 
sold by your Business. 

Non-competition 
covenants after the 

franchise is 
terminated or 

expires 

Paragraph 12B 

No competing business for one year within (i) 
the Territory, (li) a 5-mile radius outside the 
Territory or (iii) the territory of another FlSH 
WINDOW CLEANING business, except in the 
limited circumstances if this Agreement is 
terminated due only to our default under this 
Agreement and you are not in default. 

Modification of the 
agreement 

Paragraph 16B 
No modifications generally, but we may change 
Operations Manualmodifv Svstem standards 
and list of MarksisquiigmenlS-

Integration/ merger Paragraph 16B Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are 
binding (subject to state law). Any 
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Provision Section in Franchise 
Agreement 

Summary 

clause ethefrepresentalions nr promises made outside 
the Franchise Disclosure Document and 

clause 

Exanchise Agreement mav not be enforceable. 

u. 
Dispute resolufion 
by arbitration or 

mediation 
Paragraph 13A 

Except for certain claims, all disputes must be 
arbitrated in St. Louis, Missouri (subject to state 
law). 

v. Choice of forum Paragraph 161 

Litigation must be brought in the Federal 
District Court for the Eastem District of 
Missouri or in St. Louis County Circuit Court, 
St. Louis, Missouri (subject to state law). 

w. Choice of law Paragraph 161 Missouri law applies (subject to state law). 

ITEM 18 
PUBLIC FIGURES 

We do not use any public figure to promote the franchise. No public figure is involved in 
our actual management or control. 

ITEM 19 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or 
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a 
reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. 
Financial performance information that differs from that included in ITEM 19 may be given only 
if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or 
(2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this ITEM 19, for example, by providing 
information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances. 

This financial performance information relates to certain financial factors reported to us by 
our franchisees. These factors can be helpful to you as you evaluate the franchise opportunity and 
discuss this opportunity with your advisors. The factors do not include all expenses you will incur 
in operating your Business. 

We have not suggested, and we certainly cannot guarantee, that you will succeed in the 
operation of your Business, since the most important factors in the success of any FlSH WINDOW 
CLEANING business, including the one to be operated by you, are your personal business, 
marketing, management, judgment and other skills and your willingness to work hard and follow 
the System. Actual results vary from business to business, area to area and market to market, and 
we cannot estimate or project the results for any particular business. 
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The financial performance representation does not include all start-up expenses and 
development costs for a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING Business. See ITEM 5, ITEM 6 and ITEM 7 of 
the Disclosure Document for estimates and other information pertaining to the fees and initial 
investment required for the development of a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING Business. The financial 
performance representation also does not include certain ongoing expenses. 

Written substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made available 
to the prospective franchisee upon reasonable request. 

The information in the table below is a historical financial performance representation for a 
subset of franchised FISH WINDOW CLEANING businesses from January 1, 30402011 until 
December 31, 2010.2011. The information in the table below is based on information provided to 
us by franchisees in response to a questionnaire that we sent to 4^190 franchisees. We had 
203 franchisee5224 franchised outlets in our system as of December 31, 2010.2011. Several 
franchisees did not respond to all the questions, as evident by the numbers noted in the following 
table. The information provided has not been audited or submitted as part of a financial statement 
reporting requirement The franchised FlSH WINDOW CLEANING businesses included in this 
financial performance representation share similar characteristics in that they are in similar 
locations, have similar degrees of competition, offer similar services, are entitled to receive similar 

Average of 
Reporting 

Outlets 

Number of 
Outlets at or 

above 
average 

Percentage of 
Reporting Outlets 
who have actually 

attained or surpassed 
the average 

Number of 
Outlets at or 

below 
average 

Number of 
Outlets that did 
not provide the 

requested 
information 

Labor Cost (Percentage 
Paid to Window Cleaners) 33% §545 ^442% 3442 1 

Cost of Consumables per 
Month 3021 ^ 2 4 % §§fiS 54 

Office Rent per Month $§37565 37 4340% §+56 0 

Office Size In Square Feet 674 <;n ft. 32 34% Q 

Operations Manager 
Payroll per Week $ ^ 5 S 2 3721 §344% 3§22 5M5 

Average Revenue per 
Hour $4842 4453% 4§32 8 

NOTES: 

I . Labor Cost (Percentage Paid to Window Cleaners"). Franchisees generally pay their 
window cleaners a percentage of the revenue each window cleaner generates from customers for 
work performed. 
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2. Cost of Consumables per Month. This expense item is similar to cost of goods sold. It 
includes cleaning supplies, soap and other similar items used in the operation of the Business. 

3. Office Rent per Month. Most franchisees lease offices in light industrial areas with 
300-400 square feet. Utilities generally are included in the lease costs. 

4. Operations Manager Payroll per Week. Most franchisees will hire one full-time 
Operatioiis Manager. The Operations Manager is paid to generate new accounts, perform cleaning 
services and assist in the daily management of the Business. 5^45 franchisees that responded to 
the survey did not hire or pay an Operations Manager in 2010.2011. 

5. Average Revenue per Hour. This infonnation represents the response to the question on 
the questionnaire about the dollar amount of glass that a window cleaner can clean on average per 
hour. 

The information in the table below is a historical financial performance representation for a 
subset of FISH WINDOW CLEANING businesses from January 1, SO4O2011 unfil December 31, 
2010.2011. The information in the table below is based on information for the 449173 franchised 
busincssosoytkls that were open and operating for the 12-month period from January 1, ^0402011 
until December 31, 2010.2011. and the one company-owned business located in St. Louis, 
Missouri. We had 203 franchiscGs224 franchised oufiets in our system as of December 31, 
2010.2011. The information in the table below was prepared from sales records and reports from 
the franchised businesses and the company-owned business. We do not know of an instance, nor 
do we have reason to believe, that a franchisee would overstate or understate the information in the 
table below. The information provided has not been audited or submitted as part of a financial 
statement reporting requirement. The FlSH WINDOW CLEANING businesses included in this 
financial performance representation share similar characteristics in that they are in similar 
locations, have similar degrees of competition, offer similar services, are entitled to receive similar 
goods and services from us. 

Top Performing 
Outlet 

Average of Outlets in 
the Top 10% 

Average of Outlets in 
the Top 50% 

Active Number of 
Commercial ACCOUIIIG 

4^974 

Number of New 
Customers (Commercial 

and Residential) 
4T0S§£22 &S8d22 434446 

Total Revenue $525.959564.411 $333.613343.943 

T1 on f 0"c ^ 1 

.̂ ooount Value 
Jf 1 , U U I J J 4 1 
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NOTES: 

1. Acfive Number of Commercial Accounts.—This number represents the number of 
commercial accounts that outlets provided service to in 2010. 27 outlets (18% of the 150 outlets) 
attained or surpassed tho avorage of the outlets in the top 50̂ 0 for this categoiy. 5 outlets (3̂ 0 of 
the 150 outlets) attained or surpassed the average of the outlets in the top 10% for this CQtegor>'.2. 

Number of New Customers (Commercial and Residential). This number represents the 
number of new commercial customers and new residential customers that outlets provided service 
to in 2O4OT2011. outlets (4^21% of the 440174 outlets) attained or surpassed the average of 
the outlets in the top 50% for this category. outlets (3% of the 440174 outlets) attained or 
surpassed the average of the outlets in the top 10% for this category. 

Total Revenue. "Total Revenue" means the total revenues derived in and from the operation 
of the Business. 29 outlets (19% of tho 150 ouficto) attained or surpassed the average of the outlets 
in the top 50% for this categor}\ 5 outlets (3% of the 150 outlets) attained or surpassed the average 
of tho outlets in the top 10% for this categorŷ 4. Avorage Commercial Account Value. This 
amount roproscnts the average revenue that is rocoivod each year from ono commercial customer. 
30 outloto (20̂ ,̂ of tho 15034 oufiets (20% of the 174 outlets) attained or surpassed the average of 
the outlets in the top 50% for this category. 6 outlets (41% of the 440174 outlets) attained or 
surpassed the average of the outlets in the top 10% for this category. 

4^1. Outlet Results. The top outlet for one category in the table above may not be the top outlet 
for any other category. Similarly, the outlets in the top 10% or top 50% for one categoiy in the 
table above may not be in the top 10% or top 50% for any other category. 

The information in the table below is a historical financial performance representation for 
the all franchised and company-owned FISH WINDOW CLEANING businesses from January 1, 2010 
until December 31, 2010. The information in the table below represents the average revenue 
received per residential window cleaning services job, and was prepared from sales records and 
reports from the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING businesses. We do not know of an instance, nor do we 
have reason to believe, that a franchisee would overstate or understate the revenue received from 
residential window cleaning services. The information provided has not been audited or submitted 
as part of a financial statement reporting requirement. The FlSH WINDOW CLEANING businesses 
included in this financial performance representation share similar characteristics in that they are 
in similar locations, have similar degrees of competition, offer similar services, are entitled to 
receive similar goods and services from us. 

Average Revenue per Residential 
Window Cleaning Services Job 

$221 

A new franchisee's financial results are likely to differ from the results stated in the 
financial performance representation. 

Other than the preceding financial performance representation. Fish Window Cleaning 
Services, Inc. does not make any financial performance representations. We also do not authorize 
our employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If 
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you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that 
outlet. I fyou receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future 
income, you should report it to the franchisor's management by contacting S. Michael Merrick, 
200 Enchanted Parkway, Manchester, Missouri 63021, (877) 707-3474, the Federal Trade 
Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies. 

ITEM 20 
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 

Table No. 1 
Systemwide Outlet Summary 

For Years 2OOS2009 to 20402ML 

Outlet Type Year 
Outlets at the Start 

of the Year 
Outlets at the End 

of the Year Net Change 
Franchised 200S2QQ2 m i 78 4^180 +2 

3009 4 ^ 1 PQ 

2010 180 203 +23 

2011 201 224 ±21 

Company-Owned 30082022 2 Od 

3009 4 -\-

2010 1 1 0 

2011 L 1 Q 

Total Outlets 30082009 4^180 +80181 +31 

3009 1 on 4U -M-

2010 181 204 +23 

2011 204 221 ±21 

Table No. 2 
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners (other than the Franchisor) 

For Years 20082^02 to 30i02Ml 

State Year Number of Transfers 
Califomia 30082009 4£ 

3000 0 

2010 0 

2011 1 

Colorado 30082002 0 

3009 0 

2010 i 

2011 1 
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State Year Number of Transfers 
Florida 30082009 +0 

3009 0 

2010 0 

2011 1 

Georgia 30082(m2 0 

3000 0 

2010 1 

2m± 1 

Kansas 300821102 0 

30082Q1_Q 1̂ 
2011 1 

Michigan 2009 0 
2010 1 

30082ILL1 0 
">nno 0 

3040 4 

Missouri 300S20Q2 40 

3009 0 

3040 4 

2imi 1 

2011 1 

New JefsevHamp.shite 300821m 0 

3009 0 

2010 0 

2011 i 

North Carolina 30082002 1 

4-

2010 1 

2IL1_L 0 
Oregon 30082QQ9 +0 

3009 0 

2010 0 

2011 0 
Texas 30082002 02 

3009 3 
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State Year Number of Transfers 

2010 0 

2011 1 

Virginia 2009 0 
2010 0 
2011 1 

Wisconsin 3OO820Q2 0 

30092010 ^1 

30402011 40 

Totals 30082009 

3000 

2010 7 

2011 2 

Table No. 3 
Status of Franchised Outlets 

For Years 50082002 to m02QL 

State Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

Alabama 3008 
2009 

1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

3009 
2010 

i 0 0 0 0 0 1 

3010 
2011 

1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Arizona 3008 
2009 

3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

3000 
7,010 

3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

3040 
?oii 

3 02 0 0 0 0 35 

Califomia 3008 
1009 

332a 30 0 0 0 31 3320 

3000 

mo 
3320 02 0 0 0 30 3022 

3040 3022 2 0 0 0 0 3324 
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State Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

7011 

Colorado 3008 
7009 

810 30 0 0 0 0 10 

40 0 0 0 0 0 40 

2010 10 1 0 0 0 1 10 

2011 10 0 0 0 0 0 10 
Connecticut 3008 

2009 
42 40 0 0 0 0 2 

3000 
2010 

2 01 0 0 0 0 31 

3040 
2011 

51 ^ 0 0 0 0 3 

Delaware 3008 
2009 

1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

3009 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

2010 1 1 0 0 0 0 , 2 

2011 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 
Florida 3008 

2009 
4411 31 0 0 0 0 4^14 

3000 43- 4 0 0 0 0 44 

2010 14 1 0 1 0 1 13 

2011 i l 0 1 0 1 1^ 
Georgia 3008 

2009 
^1 01 0 0 0 30 34 

3000 
2010 

34 40 0 0 0 0 4 

30+0 
7011 

4 04 0 0 0 0 4S 

Illinois 3008 
7009 

6 40 0 0 0 +0 6 

3009 0 0 0 0 0 

2010 6 5 0 0 0 1 10 

2011 1^ 1 0 0 0 4 2 

Indiana 3008 9 0 01 01 0 0 Oi 
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state Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

2009 

3000 0 0 4 0 0 

2010 5 0 0 0 0 1 4 

2011 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Iowa 7009 a 0 0 0 0 " 0 0 Iowa 

7010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Iowa 

7.011 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Kansas 3008 
2009 

2 01 0 0 0 0 31 Kansas 

3009 4 0 0 0 0 3 

Kansas 

3040 0 0 0 0 0 

Kentucky 3008 0. 0 0 0 0 0 Kentucky 

3009 
7010 

31 0 0 0 0 0 31 

Kentucky 

3040 
7011 

31 0 0 0 0 0 31 

LouisiflnaKen 
tucky 

3008 
7009 

42 4^ 0 0 0 0 2 LouisiflnaKen 
tucky 

3009 
7010 

2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

LouisiflnaKen 
tucky 

3040 
7011 

2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Louisiana 7009 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2010 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

7011 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Maine 3008 
7009 

I 0 0 0 0 0 1 Maine 

3009 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Maine 

4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Maryland 3008 4 0 0 0 0 4 0 Maryland 

3000 
7010 

^1 ^ 0 0 0 0 1 

Maryland 

7011 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
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State Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

Maryland 7009 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 Maryland 

2010 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 

Maryland 

2011 1 2 0 0 0 1 4 

Massachusetts 3008 
7009 

7 0 0 0 0 0 7 Massachusetts 

3009 0 0 0 0 0 7 

Massachusetts 

2010 7 0 0 0 0 0 7 

Massachusetts 

7011 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Michigan 3008 

2002 
4410 42 4^ 0 0 4012 Michigan 

3009 40 0 0 0 0 4^ 

Michigan 

2010 12 1 0 0 0 1 12 

Michigan 

7011 12 0 0 0 0 0 12 

Minnesota 3008 
7009 

0 0 0 0 0 ^ Minnesota 

3009 € 0 0 0 0 0 6 

Minnesota 

3040 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 

Missouri 3008 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 Missouri 

3000 
2010 

46 0 0 0 0 

Missouri 

3040 
2011 

30 0 0 0 0 76 

MontonnMiss 
ouri 

3008 
7009 

o± 1 0 0 0 •̂0 05 MontonnMiss 
ouri 

3009 
7010 

05 ^2 0 0 0 0 2̂ 

MontonnMiss 
ouri 

3040 
7011 

01 4^ 0 0 0 0 42 

NebraskaMon 
tana 

3008 
7O09 

30 0 0 0 0 0 30 NebraskaMon 
tana 

3000 
2010 

30 ^1 0 0 0 0 31 

NebraskaMon 
tana 

3040 
2011 

31 0 0 0 , 0 0 31 
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State Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

NcvadaNebra 
ska 

3008 
7009 

2 0 0 0 0 0 2 NcvadaNebra 
ska 

7010 
2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

NcvadaNebra 
ska 

3040 
7011 

2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

HampshircNfi 
vada 

3008 
7009 

2 0 0 0 0 40 42 
HampshircNfi 
vada 3000 

7010 
42 0 0 0 0 0 42 

HampshircNfi 
vada 

3040 
7011 

42 0 01 0 0 01 40 

New 

hire 

3008 
7009 

51 0 4^ 0 0 0 31 New 

hire 
3009 
7010 

31 0 0 0 0 0 31 

New 

hire 

3040 
7011 

31 80 0 0 0 0 401 

New 
Mexico Jersey 

3008 
70O9 

02 0 0 0 0 0 02 New 
Mexico Jersey 

3009 
7010 

02 48 0 0 0 0 410 

New 
Mexico Jersey 

3040 
7011 

410 OS 0 0 0 02 41£ 

New 
¥erlvM£2ikQ 

3008 
7009 

€0 01 40 0 0 0 1̂ New 
¥erlvM£2ikQ 

3009 
7010 

^1 0 0 0 0 0 1̂ 

New 
¥erlvM£2ikQ 

3040 
2011 

^1 0 0 0 0 0 1̂ 

New York 7009 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

7010 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

7011 1 2 0 0 0 0 1 
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state Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

North 
Carolina 

3008 
7009 

44 1 01 0 0 01 54 North 
Carolina 

3009 4 4 0 0 4 4 

North 
Carolina 

2010 4 I 0 0 0 0 5 

North 
Carolina 

7011 1 2 0 0 0 0 2 
Ohio 3008 

7009 
4^11 01 0 01 0 1 44S Ohio 

3000 4-1- 4 0 0 4 8 

Ohio 

2010 8 1 0 1 0 2 6 

Ohio 

2011 0 0 0 0 1 5 

Oregon 3008 
7009 

4 1 1 0 0 40 34 Oregon 

2010 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Oregon 

3000 
7011 

4 4£ 40 0 0 0 4 

Oregon 

3040 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Pennsylvania 3008 
70O9 

3 1 0 0 0 +0 34 Pennsylvania 

3009 ^ 4 0 0 0 0 4 

Pennsylvania 

2010 4 0 I 0 0 0 3 

Pennsylvania 

2011 2 0 0 0 0 

Rhode Island 3008 
7009 

1 0 0 0 0 0 1 Rhode Island 

3009 4- 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Rhode Island 

3040 4- 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Setrth 3008 0 0 0 0 
GarolniQ 3009 

7010 
^1 0 0 0 0 0 51 

GarolniQ 

3040 
7011 

5 i 0 0 0 0 0 51 

South 2009 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Carolina 7010 1 0 0 0 0 0 Carolina 

2011 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 
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State Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

South Dakota 3008 
7009 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2010 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

7011 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 

Tennessee 3008 
7009 

34 30 0 0 0 0 4 

3000 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

3040 4 4 0 0 0 0 

Texas 4^ 0 0 0 0 30 

3009 
7010 

304 41 0 0 0 4^ 33i 

3040 
7011 

331 0 0 0 0 0 

Texas 7009 20 4 0 0 0 1 21 

7010 21 0 0 0 0 0 21 
2011 21 1 0 0 0 0 26 

Utah 3008 
2009 

31 40 0 0 0 02 51 

3009 0 0 0 0 3 4 

3040 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Virginia 3008 a. 4 0 0 0 4 3 

3009 
7010 

31 40 0 0 0 0 51 

2011 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Virginia 7009 2 1 0 0 0 0 I 

2010 3 2 0 0 0 0 5 

7011 5 0 0 0 0 1 4 

Washington 3008 
7009 

1 ^1 0 0 0 0 42 

3009 4 4 0 0 0 0 g. 

2010 2 1 0 0 0 1 2 

7,011 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
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State Year 

Outlets 
at Start 
of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Added 

Termina­
tions 

Non-Ren 
ewals 

Reacquired 

by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Opera-ti 
ons-Othe 

r 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of th e 
Year 

West Virginia 3008 
2009 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3040 0 4 0 0 0 0 4-

Wisconsin 3008 4 0 0 0 a & 

3009 
7010 

40 1 0 0 0 0 ^1 

7011 L 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Wisconsin 2009 4 L 0 0 0 0 5 

2010 5 1 0 0 0 0 6 

7011 L 0 0 0 0 2 
Total Outlets 3008 

7009 
4^178 3312 45 0 4^S 4^180 

3009 4 ^ 40 & 4 0 8 

2010 180 34 I 2 0 8 203 

7011 203 1 1 0 11 224 

Table No. 4 
Status of Company-Owned Outlets 
For Years ^0082009 to 204^2011 

State Year 

Outlets at 
Start of 

Year 
Outlets 
Opened 

Outlets 
Reacquired 

From 
Franchisee 

Outlets 
Closed 

Outlets Sold 
to Franchisee 

Outlets at 
End of 
Year 

Florida 
7009 

1 0 0 01 0 40 

3009 
7010 

0 0 0 0 

3040 
2011 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

Missouri 3008 
7009 

1 0 0 0 0 I 

3000 
2010 

1 0 0 0 0 1 

3040 1 0 0 0 0 1 
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state Year 

Outlets at 
Start of 

Year 
Outlets 
Opened 

Outlets 
Reacquired 

From 
Franchisee 

Outlets 
Closed 

Outiets Sold 
to Franchisee 

Outlets at 
End of 
Year 

2011 

Total Outlets 3008 
7009 

2 0 0 1̂ 0 31 

3000 
70IO 

31 0 0 4^ 0 1 

3040 
7011 

1 0 6 0 0 1 

Table No. 5 
Projected Openings as of 

December 31,204O20U for 30442012 

State 

Franchise Agreements 
Signed But Outlet Not 

Opened 

Projected New 
Franchised Outlets in 
the Next Fiscal Year 

Projected New 
Company-Owned 

Outlets in the Next 
Fiscal Year 

Alabama 0 1 0 

Arizona 0 3L 0 

Califomia 0 +2 0 

Connecticut 0 1 0 

Florida ^ 0 

Georgia 0 0 

Illinois 0 42 0 

Indiana 0 1 0 

Louisiana 0 1 0 

Maryland 5i 0 

Massachusetts 0 1 0 

Michigan 0 0 

Missouri 0 0 a 
Nevada 0 L 0 

New Jersey 2 0 
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State 

Franchise Agreements 
Signed But Outlet Not 

Opened 

Projected New 
Franchised Outlets in 
the Next Fiscal Year 

Projected New 
Company-Owned 
Outlets in the Next 

Fiscal Year 

New York 0 1 0 

North Carolina 0 I 0 

Oregon 0 I 0 

Pennsylvania 0 I 0 

South Carolina 0 1 0 
Tennessee 0 1 0 

Texas 0 1 0 

Utah 0 L 0 

Virginia 0 +2 0 

Washington 0 1 0 

Wisconsin 0 0 0 
Totals OL 3422 0 

The above figures are estimates only. These numbers may change significantly depending 
upon a number of factors, including the timing of various state registrations and the success of 
franchise marketing efforts. 

A list of names of all franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of FlSH 
WINDOW CLEANING Franchisees are listed in Exhibit C to this Disclosure Document. The name 
and last known home address and telephone number of every franchisee who has had a franchise 
terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business 
under the franchise agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year or who has not 
communicated with us within 10 weeks of the date of this Disclosure Document are listed in 
Exhibit D to this Disclosure Document. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be 
disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system. 

In some instances, current and formerNone o_LQur franchisees have signed provisions 
restricting their ability to speak openly about their cxporicncc with the FlSH WINDOW CLCANn-JG 
franchiso. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but bo aware that not all 
Guch franchisooG will bo able to communicate with vou. confidentiality clauses during the last three 
fiscal years. 

The name, address, telephone number, email address and Web address of each 
Trademark-Specific Franchisee Organizations is listed in Exhibit F. 
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ITEM 21 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Consolidated audited financial statements for FlSH WINDOW CLEANINGT and FWC 
Distributing Company and Recovery 1 FWC, Inc. are in this Disclosure Document as Exhibit E 
including our combined balance sheets as of December 31. 2011. 2Q10.-3000T and 2008.2009. and 
related statements of income, retained eamings and cash flows for the fiscal years ending 
December 31, 2011. 2010. 2009. and 3008r2QQ9. together with the report of our independent 
certified public accountants. Our fiscal year end is December 31^'. 

ITEM 22 
CONTRACTS 

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit B is a sample of the FlSH WINDOW 
CLEANING Franchise Agreement with Appendices A (Authorized Trademarks), B (Territory & 
Performance Standards), C (Electronic Transfer of Funds Authorization and Direct Deposit Form), 
D (Assignment of Telephone Numbers), and E (Assignment of Lease); State Addendum; and, the 
Acknowledgement Addendum. 

As a prospective franchisee, you should obtain such independent legal and financial advice 
conceming the FISH WINDOW CLEANING franchise offering as you deem appropriate before 
making any commitment. 

ITEM 23 
RECEIPT 

The last page of this Disclosure Document, as Exhibit H, is a detachable Receipt to be 
signed by you, dated and delivered to us. A copy of the Receipt for your records is also included in 
Exhibit H. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

The following information applies to franchises and franchisees subject to the California 
Franchise Investment Act. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body: 

THE CALIFORNIA INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL 
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE 
DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS. ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING 
THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS AT www.corp.ca.gov. 

ITEM 3. 

ITEM 3 is amended to provide that neither we nor any other person identified in ITEM 2 is 
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities 
exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending 
or expelling such persons from membership in such association. 

ITEM 17. 

1. Califomia Business & Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide 
rights to you conceming termination or nonrenewal of a franchise. If the franchise agreement 
contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control. 

2. Termination of the Franchise Agreement by us because of your insolvency or 
bankruptcy may not be enforceable under applicable federal law (11 U.S.C.A. 101 et seq.). 

3. The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends 
beyond the termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California 
law. 

4. You must sign a general release if you transfer your franchise. This provision may 
be unenforceable under California law. California Corporations Code 31512 voids a waiver of 
your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (Califomia Corporations Code 31000 through 
31516). Business and Professions Code 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise 
Relations Act (Business and Professions Code 20000 through 20043). 

5. The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitrafion will occur 
in St. Louis, Missouri or at such other places as may be mutually agreeable to the parties with costs 
being bome by the nonprevailing party. You are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to 
determine the applicability of Califomia and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code 

fhus.6.1680).Vn28065694 02 C A - 1 



Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any 
provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California. 

6. The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of Missouri. This 
provision may not be enforceable under Califomia law. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Tho following information applies to franchises and franchisees subject to the Illinois 
Franchiso Disclosure Act of 1987. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body: 

ITEM 17. 

For Illinois franchisees, Illinois low governs the franchise agreement. The conditions under 
which the franchise can be terminated and rights upon nonrenewal may he affected by Illinois la\̂ ^ 
Any provision in a franchise agreement that designates exclusive jurisdiction or venue in a forum 
outside of 1 llinois is void. 

.\DDENDUM TO 
FISH WNDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF MICfflGAN 

NOTICE REQUIRED 
BY 

STATE OF MICfflGAN 

THE STATE OF MICfflGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS 
THAT ARE SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE 
FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMEIVTS, THE 
PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU. 

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable i f contained in any documents 
relating to a franchise: 

(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees. 

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or 
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not 
preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims. 

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration 
of its term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply 
with any lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given 
written notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to 
cure such failure. 

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly 
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of 
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expiration of the franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and fumishings. Personalized 
materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and 
fumishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to 
compensation. This subsection applies only i f (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and 
(ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct 
substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, 
advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the 
franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's intent not 
to renew the franchise. 

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms 
generally available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This 
section does not require a renewal provision. 

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or lifigation be conducted outside this state. 
This shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to 
conduct arbitration at a location outside this state. 

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of 
a franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a 
right of first refiasal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: 

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then-current 
reasonable qualifications or standards. 

(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or 
subfranchisor. 

(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply 
with all lawful obligafions. 

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to 
the franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the 
proposed transfer. 

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not 
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to 
a franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and 
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this 
subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise 
for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions 
of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision 
(c). 

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or 
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligafions to the franchisee unless provision 
has been made for providing the required contractual services. 
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The fact that there is a notice of this offering on file with the attomey general does not 
constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the attomey general. 

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to the Department of Attomey 
General, State of Michigan, 670 Williams Building, Lansing, Michigan 48913, telephone (517) 
373-7117. 

THE MICHIGAN NOTICE APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF 
MICHIGAN OR LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN MICHIGAN. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF MARYLAND 

The following applies to franchises and franchisees subject to Maryland statutes and 
regulations. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body: 

ITEM 17. 

1. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure law 
must be brought within 3 years after we grant you a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING franchise. 

2. Our termination of the Franchise Agreement because of your bankruptcy may not be 
enforceable under applicable federal law (11 U.S.C.A. 101 et seq.) 

3. Any claims under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure law may be 
brought in the State of Maryland. 

4. Pursuant to COMAR 02.02.0816L, the general release required as a condition of 
renewal and/or assignment/transfer will not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise 
Registration and Disclosure Law. 

ITEM 22. 

A copy of the current release that we use as a condition of renewal and/or 
assignment/transfer is attached to the Maryland Addendum to the Franchise Agreement. 

Representations in the Acknowledgement requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a 
release, estoppels or waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel 
or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 



ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

The following applies to franchises and franchisees subject to Minnesota statutes and 
regulations. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body. 

ITEM 13. 

We will undertake the defense of any third party claim of infringement involving the FlSH 
WINDOW CLEANING mark. You must cooperate with the defense in any reasonable manner we 
prescribe with any direct cost of such cooperation to be bome by us. 

ITEM 17. 

1. Minnesota law provides you with certain termination and nonrenewal rights. As of 
the date of this Disclosure Document, Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.14, Subd. 3, 4 and 5 require, except in 
certain specified cases, that you be given 90 days' notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 
180 days' notice for nonrenewal of the Franchise Agreement. 

2. Minn. Stat. § 80C.2I and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring 
litigation to be conducted outside Mirmesota. In addition, nothing in the Disclosure Document or 
Franchise Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws 
of the jurisdiction. 

3. In the event you breach or threaten to breach any of the terms of this Agreement, we 
will be entitled to seek an injunction restraining such breach and/or to a decree of specific 
performance, without showing or proving any actual damage, together with recovery of reasonable 
attomeys' fees and other costs incurred in obtaining said equitable relief, until such time as the 
arbitrators make a final and binding determination. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF NEW YORK 

The following information applies to franchises and franchisees subject to New York 
statutes and regulations. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body. 

ITEM 3. 

Neither we, our affiliates nor any person identified in ITEM 2 of this Disclosure Document: 

A. Has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person 
alleging: a felony; a violation of a franehise, antitrust or securities law; fraud, 
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property; unfair or deceptive 
practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations, including pending actions, other 
than routine litigation incidental to the business, which are significant in the context of the 
number of franchisees and the size, nature or financial condition of the franchise system or 
its business operations. 

B. Has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony 
charge or, within the ten-year period immediately preceding the application for 
registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or 
has been the subject of a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud or 
securities law; fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of 
property, or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations. 

C. Is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree 
relating to the franchise, or under a federal. State or Canadian franchise, securities, 
antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending 
action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective 
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in 
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from 
membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective 
injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a resuh of an action 
brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions affecting a 
license as a real estate broker or sales agent. 

ITEM 4. 

Neither the franchisor, nor its predecessor, officers or general partner of the franchisor has, 
during the ten (10) year period immediately before the date of the Disclosure Document, has; (a) 
filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy 
Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the Bankruptcy Code; (c) was a principal officer 
of any company or a general partner in any partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed 
against it) a petition to start action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of 
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its debts under the Bankruptcy Code during or within one (1) year after the officer or general 
partner of the franchisor held this position in the company or partnership. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

The following applies to franchises and franchisees subject to North Dakota statutes and 
regulations. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body: 

ITEM 17. 

1. Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned in ITEM 17 may be subject to 
Section 9-08-06 of the North Dakota Century Code and unenforceable in the State of North Dakota 
if contrary to Section 9-08-06. 

2. Notwithstanding anything contained in Paragraph 13 of the Franchise Agreement, 
any arbitration proceeding will take place in the city nearest to your Business in which the 
American Arbitration Association maintains an office and facility for arbitration, or at such other 
location as may be mutually agreed upon by the parties. 

3. Any claims under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law may be brought in 
the State of North Dakota. 

4. The North Dakota Securities Commissioner has held that requiring franchisees to 
consent to the jurisdiction of courts outside of North Dakota is unfair, unjust or inequitable within 
the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

5. You must sign a general release if you renew your franchise. This provision may 
be unenforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

The following information applies to franchises and franchisees subject to the Rhode 
Island Franchise Investment Act. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body: 

ITEM 17. 

The provision in the Franchise Agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum 
outside of the State of Rhode Island or requiring the application of the laws of a state other than the 
State of Rhode Island is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the Rhode Island 
Franchise Investment Act. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

The following information applies to franchises and franchisees subject to the Washington 
Franchise Investment Protection Act. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body: 

ITEM 17. 

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment 
Protecfion Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW shall prevail. 

A general release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee will not include rights under 
the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act. 

Provisions such as those that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period 
for claims under the Act, rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial may not be 
enforceable. 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor's reasonable 
estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer. 

The Franchise Agreement requires any litigation or arbitration to be conducted in a state 
other than Washington; the requirement shall not limit any rights franchisee may have under the 
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act to bring suit in the State of Washington. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 

The following information applies to franchises and franchisees subject to the Wisconsin 
Fair Dealership Law. Item numbers correspond to those in the main body: 

ITEM 17. 

1. For all franchisees residing in the State of Wisconsin, we will provide you at least 
90 days' prior written notice of termination, cancellation, or substantial change in competitive 
circumstances. The notice will state all the reasons for termination, cancellation, or substantial 
change in competitive circumstances and will provide that you have 60 days in which to cure any 
claimed deficiency. If this deficiency is cured within 60 days, the notice will be void. I f the reason 
for termination, cancellation, or substantial change in competitive circumstances is nonpayment of 
sums due under the franchise, you will have 10 days to cure the deficiency. 

2. For Wisconsin franchisees, Ch. 135, Stats., the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, 
supersedes any provisions of the Franchise Agreement or a related contract which is inconsistent 
with the Law. 
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EXfflBITA 

List of State Administrators and Agents to Receive Service of Process 

STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR 
AGENT FOR 

SERVICE OF PROCESS 
CALIFORNIA Department of Corporations 

71 Stevenson Street, Suite 2100 
San Francisco, CA 94105-2980 
415-972-8559 
1-866-275-2677 

Corporations Commissioner 
320 West 4th Street, Suite 750 
Los Angeles 90013-2344 
1-866-275-2677 

CONNECTICUT Securities and Business Investment Division 
Connecticut Department of Banking 
44 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 
203-240-8299 

Connecticut Banking Commissioner 
Same Address 

FLORIDA Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services 
Division of Consumer Services 
Mayo Building, Second Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0800 
850-245-6000 

Same 

GEORGIA Office of Consumer Affairs 
2 Martin Luther King Drive, S.E. 
Plaza Level, East Tower 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
404-656-3790 

Same 

HAWAII State of Hawaii 
Business Registration Division 
Securities Compliance Branch 
Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
335 Merchant Street, Room 203 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-586-2722 

Hawaii Commissioner of Securities 
Same Address 

ILLINOIS Franchise Division 
Office of the Attomey General 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 
217-782-4465 

Illinois Attomey General 
Same Address 

INDIANA Securities Commissioner 
Indiana Securities Division 
302 West Washington Street, Room E U 1 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
317-232-6681 

Indiana Secretary of State 
201 State House 
200 West Washington Street 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

IOWA Iowa Securities Bureau 
Second Floor 
Lucas State Office Building 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
515-281-4441 

Same 

KENTUCKY Kentucky Attomey General's Office 
Consumer Protection Division 
1024 Capitol Center Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40602 
502-696-5389 

Same 
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STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR 
AGENT FOR 

SERVICE OF PROCESS 
LOUISIANA Department of Urban & Community Affairs 

Consumer Protection Office 
301 Main Streei, 6th Floor 
One America Place 
Baton Rouge, LA 70801 
504-342-7013 (sen. info.) 504-342-7900 

Same 

MAINE Department of Business Regulations 
State House-Station 35 
Augusta, ME 04333 
207-298-3671 

Same 

MARYLAND Office of the Attomey General 
Securities Division 
200 St. Paul Place 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
410-576-6360 

Maryland Securities Commissioner 
Same Address 

MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attomey General 
Consumer Protection Division 
Antitrust and Franchise Unit 
670 Law Building, 1" Floor 
Lansing, MI 48913 
517-373-7117 

Michigan Department of Commerce 
Corporations and Securities Bureau 
Same Address 

MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7* Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
651-296-4026 

Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 
Same Address 

NEBRASKA Department of Banking and Finance 
1230"O" Street, Suite 400 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
P.O. Box 95006 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5006 
Tele: 402-471-2171 

Same 

NEW HAMPSHIRE Attomey General 
Consumer Protection and Antitmst Bureau 
State House Annex 
Concord, NH 03301 
603-271-3641 

Same 

NEW YORK Bureau of Investor Protection and Securities 
New York State Department of Law 
120 Broadway, 23rd Floor 
New York, NY 10271 
212-416-8222 

Secretary of State of New York 
41 State Street 
Albany, New York 12231 
Mrs. Lassoff 212-416-8236 
Mr. Grimes 212-416-8235 

NORTH CAROLINA Secretary of State's Office/Securities Division 
Legislafive Annex Building 
300 Salisbury Street 
Raleigh, NC 27602 
919-733-3924 

Secretary of State 
Secretary of State's Office 
300 Salisbury Street 
Raleigh, NC 27602 

NORTH DAKOTA North Dakota Securities Department 
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
State Capitol, Fifth Floor, Dept. 414 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510 
701-328-4712; Fax: 701-328-0140 

North Dakota Securities Commissioner 
Same Address 
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STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR 
AGENT FOR 

SERVICE OF PROCESS 
OHIO Attomey General 

Consumer Fraud & Crime Section 
State Office Tower 
30 East Broad Street, 15th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
614-466-8831 or 800-282-0515 

Same 

OKLAHOMA Oklahoma Securities Commission 
2915 Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
405-521-2451 

Same 

OREGON Department of Insurance and Finance 
Corporate Securities Section 
Labor and Industries Building 
Salem, OR 96310 
503-378-4387 

Director 
Department of Insurance and Finance 
Same Address 

RHODE ISLAND Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation 
Securities Division 
John 0. Pastore Center - Building 69-1 
1511 Pontiac Avenue 
Cranston, RI 02920 
401-222-3048 

Same 

SOUTH CAROLINA Secretary of State 
P.O. Box 11350 
Columbia, SC 29211 
803-734-2166 

Same 

SOUTH DAKOTA Department of Commerce and Regulation 
Division of Securities 
445 E. Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501-3185 
605-773-4823 

Director of South Dakota 
Division of Securities 
Same Address 

TEXAS Secretary of State 
Statutory Documents Section 
P.O. Box 12887 
Austin, TX 78711-2887 
512-475-1769 

Same 

UTAH Utah Department of Commerce 
Consumer Protection Division 
!60 East 300 South (P.O. Box 45804) 
Salt Lake City, UT 84145-0804 
TELE: 801-530-6601 
FAX:801-530-6001 

Same 

VIRGINIA State Corporation Commission 
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising 
1300 E. Main Street, 9th Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 
804-371-9051 

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission 
1300 E. Main Street, 1st Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 

WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions 
Securities Division 
150 Israel Rd S.W. 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
360-902-8762 

Director, Dept. of Financial Institutions 
Securities Division 
150 Israel Rd S.W. 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
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STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR 
AGENT FOR 

SERVICE OF PROCESS 
WISCONSIN Wisconsin Dept. of Financial Institutions 

Division of Securities 
345 W. Washington Avenue, 4th Floor 
Madison, WI 53703 
608-266-8557 

Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities 
Same Address 
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EXfflBIT B 

Franchise Agreement with Appendices A (Authorized Trademarks), B (Territory & 
Performance Standards), C (Electronic Transfer of Funds Authorization) and D 

(Assignment of Telephone Numbers) and Acknowledgement Addendum 
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 

AND 

Name(s) of Franchisee 

Street 

City State Zip 

Area Code Telephone 

CONFIDENTIAL 
© m42012 Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
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FISH WESfDOW CLEANING® FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

This Franchise Agreement is made this day of , 20 between Fish 
Window Cleaning Services, Inc., a Missouri corporation with its principal business address at 200 
Enchanted Parkway, Manchester, Missouri 63021 ("we" or "us"), and 

, a(n) whose principal 
business address is 
("franchisee" or "you"). This Agreement is for a Package franchise. 

RECITALS 

A. We have expended considerable time, effort, skill and financial resources in 
developing and establishing the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING® System. 

B. We are the owner of the FISH WINDOW CLEANING service mark and other 
trademarks, trade names and commercial symbols used in connection with the System. 

C. You wish to obtain the right to use the System and Trademarks in the operation of a 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING Business. 

D. You have had a full and adequate opportunity to be advised thoroughly of the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement by legal counsel or other advisors, and have had sufficient 
opportunity to evaluate and investigate the System, the financial investment requirements and the 
business risks associated with owning and operating a FISH WINDOW CLEANING Business. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the covenants and consideration below, you and we 
agree as follows: 

L DEFINITIONS. 

For purposes of this Agreement, the terms set forth below have the following definitions: 

A. "Business" means your Fish Window Cleaning Business developed and 
operated pursuant to this Agreement. The Business features a unique system of 
commercial and residential cleaning services, including glass (all types), gutter, light 
fixture, screen door and sign cleaning and the techniques for offering, selling and 
marketing the services, including quality control techniques, advertising and promotional 
programs. 

B. "Gross Sales" means the total revenues, receipts, value of any barter or 
exchange of services, or any other consideration received, whether in cash or on credit or 
otherwise, from the sales made and services provided by you in connection with your 
Business, less any (i) properly documented refiinds, charge-backs or other allowances 
given to customers or (ii) sales taxes i f separately stated when the customer is charged and 
actually paid to the appropriate taxing authority. 

C. "System" means the Fish Window Cleaning System, which consists of the 
operation of a Fish Window Cleaning Business using distincfive proprietary services and 
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products under our Trademarks and utilizing certain distinctive types of supplies, services 
and procedures, marketing programs, bookkeeping and accounting materials, all of which 
we may modify and change from time to time. 

D. "Trademarks" means the Fish Window Cleaning service mark that has been 
registered with the United States Patent and Trademark OtTice and the other trademarks, 
service marks, and trade names set forth in Appendix A, as we may modify and change 
from time to time, and the trade dress and other commercial symbols used in the Business. 

2. GRANT OF LICENSE. 

The following provisions control with respect to the license granted to you: 

A. Rights Granted. We hereby grant to you, subject to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement, the right and license to engage in and conduct a Fish Window Cleaning 
Business identified by the Trademarks that we authorize for your use hereunder (or such 
other marks as we may direct) for the territory consisting of the area set forth in Appendix 
B (herein referred to as the "Territory"). 

You hereby accept said license and undertake the obligation to operate your Business 
faithfully, honestly and diligently, using the System in compliance with our standards and 
requirements for the System. You agree to maintain and operate your Business under your 
active and continuous supervision and management. You must begin operating your 
Business within 3 months of the date we sign this Agreement, although you may not 
commence operations of your Business until you successfully complete our training 
program and we have approved the commencement date of operations. The license granted 
herein is limited to the right to operate your Business only within the Territory and may not 
be used elsewhere or at any other location by you, except as we may authorize from time to 
time and under the terms and conditions set forth in tho Operations Manualon the Fishing 
Hole f"as defined in Section 6.D) or otherwise in writing. I f we do permit you to service 
clients outside the Territory, we reserve the right to require you to cease servicing those 
clients, and you agree to assist in transferring the service needs of those clients immediately 
to the entity that will continue to service those clients, all without compensation to you. You 
do not have the right to subfranchise, sublicense, assign or transfer your rights under this 
Agreement, except as specifically provided in this Agreement. 

B. Territory Rights: Our Reservation of Rights. During the term of this 
Agreement and provided that you are in compliance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, we will not (i) modify the Territory without your written permission, or (ii) 
establish either a company-owned or franchised window cleaning business within the 
Territory under the Fish Window Cleaning Trademark or any other trademark or name, 
although we or another franchisee may from time to time service particular customers in 
the Territory in the event you are unable or unwilling for whatever reason to meet the 
service needs of those customers, all as set forth mm the Operations ManualFishing Hole. 
Except as stated in (ii) in the preceding sentence, wc reserve the, right in the Territory to 
establish other company-owned or franchised businesses or distribute products or services 
through alternative channels of distribufion using trademarks other than the Fish Window 
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Cleaning Trademark; (iii) provide services and sell any products authorized for Fish 
Window Cleaning Businesses using the Trademarks or any other trademark through 
altemate channels of distribution including joint marketing with partner companies and all 
forms of sales through the Intemet or any other form of electronic media (including social 
technology, social media and social networking platforms); and (iv) engage in any other 
activities not expressly prohibited by the Franchise Agreement. 

C. Minimum Performance Standards. In order to meet our goals for market 
penetration and for the growth of the Fish Window Cleaning System, you agree to be 
bound by the Minimum Performance Standards as set forth in Appendix B. You 
understand that meeting the Minimum Performance Standards does not suggest that you 
are sufficiently penetrating the market in the Territory or that the Business will be 
successful. Rather, the Minimum Performance Standards are threshold minimum amounts. 

You will be required to pay Royalty Fees as set forth in Subparagraph 8.B, and the 
Royalty Fees may be based on the Minimum Performance Standards set forth in Appendix 
B. Your failure to meet your Minimum Perfonnance Standards as set forth in Appendix B 
for two years is grounds for immediate termination, as noted in Subparagraph 11 .B.2. 

3. TRADEMARK STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS. 

You hereby acknowledge and agree that the Trademarks are our property and that your right 
to use the Trademarks is specifically conditioned upon the following terms and conditions: 

A. Trademark Ownership. The Trademarks are our valuable property, and we 
are the exclusive owner of all right, title and interest in and to the Trademarks and all past, 
present or future goodwill of your Business conducted within the Territory that is 
associated with or attributable to the Trademarks. Your use of the Trademarks will inure to 
our benefit. You may not, during or after the term of this Agreement, engage in any 
conduct directly or indirectly that would infringe upon, harm or contest our rights in any of 
the Trademarks or the goodwill associated with the Trademarks, including any use of the 
Trademarks in a derogatory, negafive, or other inappropriate manner in any media, 
including but not limited to print or electronic media. 

B. Trademark Use. You may not use, or permit the use of, any trademarks, 
trade names or service marks in connection with your Business, except those set forth in 
Appendix A or except as wc otherwise direct in writing. You must use the Trademarks only 
in connection with such products and services as we may specify and only in the form and 
manner we prescribe in writing. You must comply with all trademark, trade name and 
service mark notice marking requirements. You must use the Trademarks only in 
association with products and services approved by us and that meet our standards or 
requirements with respect to quality and production, service standards and methods of 
operation. You must implement and abide by our requirements and recommendations 
directed to enhancing substantial System uniformity in the matters described in this 
Subparagraph. 
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C. Business Identification. You must use the name FlSH WINDOW CLEANING 

as the trade name of your Business and no other mark or words may be used to identify 
your Business without our prior written consent. You may not use the words FiSl I WINDOW 
CLEANING or any of the other Trademarks as part of the name of your corporation, 
partnership, limited liability company or other similar entity. You must hold yourself out to 
the public as an independent contractor operating the Business pursuant to a license from 
us. You must clearly indicate on your business checks, stationery, purchase orders, 
receipts, and other written materials that you are the owner of your Business and that you 
are a FiSH WINDOW CLEANING franchisee. You may use the Trademarks on various 
materials, such as business cards, stationery, purchase orders and checks, provided you: (i) 
accurately depict the Trademarks on the materials; (ii) include a statement on the materials 
indicating that you independently own and operate your Business; and (iii) do not use the 
Trademarks in connection with any other trademarks, trade names or service marks unless 
we specifically approve it in writing prior to the use. 

D. Litigafion. In the event any person or entity improperly uses or infringes 
the Trademarks, we will control all litigation and we have the right to decide as to whether 
suit will be instituted, prosecuted or settled, the terms of settlement and whether any other 
action will be taken. You must promptly notify us of any such use or infringement of which 
you are aware. You must promptly inform us of any claim arising out of your use of any 
Trademark and must, without compensation, cooperate whh us in any action we undertake. 
You must take reasonable steps, without compensafion, to assist us with any action we or our 
affiliate undertakes. We or our affiliate will be responsible for our fees and expenses with any 
such action, unless the challenge or claim results from your misuse of the Trademarks in 
violation of this Agreement, in which case you must reimburse us for our fees and expenses. 

E. Changes. You may not make any changes or substitutions to Trademarks 
unless directed by us in writing. We reserve the right to change or modify the Trademarks 
and to add additional Trademarks at any time. Upon receipt of our notice to change the 
Trademarks, you must cease using the former Trademarks and promptly commence using 
the changed Trademarks. We will reimburse you for your documented costs of complying 
with the changes to the Trademarks on your signs or letterhead and you waive any claim 
arising from or relating to any changes to the Trademarks. 

4. TERM OF FRANCHISE; FRANCHISEE'S RIGHT TO SUCCESSOR 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. 

The term of the license granted in this Agreement and your rights to renew are as follows: 

A. Term. The term of the license granted in this Agreement is for a period of 
10 years from the date of this Agreement (the "Term"). 

B. Successor Franchise Agreement. You have the right to renew your license 
for continuing ̂ j^-year terms, provided that as to each renewal you have met the following 
conditions: 
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(1) You must give written notice to us not less than 6 months prior to the 
end of the expiring term of your intent to renew the license. You must execute the 
then-current form of franchise agreement ("Successor Franchise Agreement") and 
all other agreements, legal instruments and documents then customarily used by us 
in the renewal of our franchises. The Successor Franchise Agreement and these 
other agreements, legal instruments and documents may vary materially from those 
agreements, legal instruments and documents currently in use by us, including the 
payment of higher fees. There will not be, however, another initial franchise fee 
charged for renewal of the license. Your failure to give us written notice of your 
intent to renew, or your failure or refusal to execute the Successor Franchise 
Agreement and all other agreements, instruments and documents within 30 days 
af^er their delivery to you will be deemed an election by you not to renew the 
license; 

(2) You are, and have been, in compliance with all of the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement and are in compliance with our operating and quality 
standards and requirements. We have the right to refuse to renew the license 
granted under this Agreement i f we have given you written notice 3 or more times 
for failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement, whether or not such failure 
is subsequently cured; 

(3) You have satisfied, prior to renewal, all monetary obligations owed 
by you to us, our affiliates or your suppliers or creditors, whether pursuant to this 
Agreement or otherwise; 

(4) Prior to the end of the expiring term, you have made such reasonable 
expenditures necessary to modernize your Business and all items displaying the 
Trademarks so that your Business will conform to our then-current standards; 

(5) You attend any training program, at your expense, that we deem 
necessary for you to operate your Business in accordance with our then-current 
standards; 

(6) Upgrade your vehicles to our then current standards, including 
utilizing our current vehicle signage; 

(7) You have continuously and actively operated the Business, which 
includes meeting your Minimum Performance Standards, and you are able to 
maintain possession of the premises of the Business or you are able to secure and 
develop suitable substitute premises approved by us; 

(8) You pay to us a Renewal Fee of $3,000 at the same time you deliver 
the executed Successor Franchise Agreement to us; and 

(9) You execute and deliver to us a general release and waiver, in form 
satisfactory to us, of any claims of any nature whatsoever against us, our 
subsidiaries, or affiliates (if applicable) and their officers, directors, attorneys. 
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shareholders, agents and employees, successors, assigns and personal 
representatives, in their corporate and individual capacities. 

C. Interim Period. 1 f you do not sign a Successor Franchise Agreement prior to 
the expiration of this Agreement and you continues to accept the benefits of this 
Agreement after the expiration of this Agreement, then, at our option, this Agreement may 
be treated either as (i) expired as of the date of expiration with you then operating without a 
franchise to do so and in violation of our rights; or (ii) continued on a month-to-month 
basis ("Interim Period") until one party provides the other with written notice of such 
party's intent to terminate the Interim Period, in which case the Interim Period will 
terminate 30 days after receipt of the notice to terminate the Interim Period. In the latter 
case, all your obligations shall remain in full force and effect during the Interim Period as if 
this Agreement had not expired, and all obligations and restrictions imposed on Franchisee 
upon expiration of this Agreement shall be deemed to take effect upon termination of the 
Interim Period. 

5. PREMISES STANDARDS AND MAINTENANCE. 

The following provisions control with respect to your premises: 

A. Location. You must, at your expense, provide the office premises where the 
Business will be located and operated. We must consent to the office location. Your office 
may not be located in your home, and it must be located in the Territory and more than one 
mile from any existing FiSH WINDOW CLEANING Business. The office must be constructed, 
maintained and operated in accordance with our specifications and standards that we 
establish periodically. We make no guarantees conceming the success of your Business 
located at any site consented to by us. You must not use the office premises for any 
purpose other than the operation of your Business without our prior written approval. You 
must deliver to us a copy of the proposed lease and a Lease Addendum and Collateral 
Assignment of Lease (substantially in the form attached as Appendix E) to us, as collateral 
for your performance of your obligations under this Agreement, in a form acceptable to us. 
You must not relocate the premises from which you operate your Business, you must 
provide us with at least 90 days prior written notice of your desire to relocate and your 
office must meet the standards and criteria set forth above. 

B. Business Telephone Line. You must have 3̂2 fully operational business 
telephone numbers assigned to your Business: 2 voice linos and 1 dedicated fax lino. You 
must promptly inform us of these business telephone numbers, including nofifying us of 
future changes with respect to the numbers. During regular business hours, the business 
voice lines must be answered personally by a member of your staff or an answering 
service. When your Business is not staffed during regular business hours, the business 
voice lines must be answered by an answering service or answering machine. 

C. Relocation. Should it become necessary, on account of condemnation, sale 
or other cause, including expiration or cancellation of your lease, to relocate your office 
location for the Business, we will grant you authority to do so at a site in the Territory that 
is acceptable to us and that is reasonably suited for your Business; provided that the new 
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location is open and operating within 90 days after closing at the previous location, all in 
accordance with our current standards at that time. Further, you must continue to operate 
your Business continuously during the time you are relocating your office location. 

6. OPERATIONS STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS. 

You acknowledge and agree that we have established and may revise, from time to time, 
quality standards regarding the operations of Fish Window Cleaning businesses so as to protect the 
distinction, goodwill and uniformity symbolized by the Trademarks and the System. Accordingly, 
you agree to maintain and comply with our quality standards and requirements for the System and 
agree to the following terms and conditions: 

A. Equipment and Office Packages. You must purchase specified equipment 
(the "Equipment Package"), supplies (the "Office Package") and vehicles before you open 
your Business. We will provide you with a written list of the items included in the 
Equipment and Office Packages prior to the opening of your Business. You must maintain 
and operate a vehicle in accordance with our standards and specifications for the entire 
term of this Agreement. 

B. Products and Services. We require you to offer glass (all types), gutter, light 
fixture, screen door and sign cleaning services in connection with the operation of your 
Business. You may sell only those products and services that we have approved in writing. 
The approved products and services may be identified by us iftDn the Operafions 
ManualFishing Hole or otherwise in writing. These products and services meet standards 
and/or specifications prescribed by us, which we may modify from time to time. 

C. Vendors and Suppliers. You must purchase from approved vendors and 
suppliers (the "Required Suppliers") the Equipment and Office Packages and all other 
equipment, supplies, products and vehicles that we determine meet our standards and 
specifications of quality required to protect the valuable goodwill and uniformity 
symbolized by and associated with the Trademarks and Business. You acknowledge that 
we may designate a single source of supply and that we or an affiliate may be that source. 
For instance, the initial computer sofhvare, as well as the invoices, estimate forms and sales 
brochures must be purchased from us. We will provide and update you from time to time 
with a written list of the Equipment and Office Packages and other approved equipment, 
products, services and vehicles which list will include Required Suppliers for many of the 
items. ALTHOUGH APPROVED BY US, WE MAKE NO WARRANTY AND 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WITH 
RESPECT TO PRODUCTS, SERVICES, EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES, FIXTURES, 
FURNISHINGS OR OTHER APPROVED PRODUCTS. 

D. Operations ManualFishing Hole. To help protect our reputation and 
goodwill and to maintain uniform operating standards under the Trademarks and Business, 
you must conduct your Business in accordance with the required standards and procedures 
contained in our Operations Manual and an\' other manuals created for use inall materials, 
directives, bulletins, memoranda, publications, documents, videos, and other 
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communications setting forth information, advice and standardŝ  requirements, operafing 
standards and procedures, marketing standards and procedures, personnel standards and 
procedures, instructions, or policies relating to the operation of a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING 
Business that are set forth on our proprietarv intranet svstem fcollcctivoK- tho 
"ManualD"1the "Fishing Hole"), as same mav be added to. deleted or otherwise amended 
bv us from fime to time. Any required standards exist to protect our interest in the System 
and the Trademarks and not for the purpose of establishing any control, or the duty to take 
control, over those matters that clearly are reserved to you. 

You acknowledge having received ono copy of tho Manuals on loan from us for the 
tenn of this AgrocmontlhaLyou have received access to the Fishing Hole. You must at all 
times treat the Fishing Hole_and maintain the ManuaIsmaterjals and-the information 
contained thereif t̂hereon and any other proprietary informafion created for or approved for 
use in the operation of your Business as secret and confidential. The Manualsmaterials on 
the Fishing Hole will at all times remain our sole property. You may not at any time print 
copy, or reproduce the Manuatsmaterial on the Fishing Hole. We may from time to time 
revise the contents of the ManualsFishing Hole and you expressly agree to comply with each 
new or changed standard. You must at all times insure that > our copy of tho Manuals is kept 
current and up to date. In tho event of an>' dispute as to tho contents of the Manuals, the 
terms of the master copy of the Manuals we maintain will bo controlling. You acicnowlodgG 
and agree that in the future the Manuals and other system communications may only bo 
available on the internet, our intranet G>̂5tem or other online or computer data transfer 
communications, as described in Subparagraph 6L. 

E. Operating Procedures. The Manuals containFishing Hole contains both 
requirements and recommendations for the operation of a FISH WINDOW CLEANING 

Business. You must adopt and use the required standards, procedures, techniques and 
systems described mon the ManualEjshing Hok or as we may otherwise describe in 
writing, including, but not limited to, the Business Action Plan developed for your 
Business. We will periodically revise the Manualmaterials on the Fishing Hole, other 
written standard operating procedures or directives, and the standards, procedures, 
techniques and systems set forth therein to meet changing conditions of operation in the 
best interest of all businesses operating under the Trademarks. You must conform to all 
quality and customer service standards we prescribe in writing, whether mon the 
ManualsFishing Hole or otherwise. You agree to promote and market, actively and 
aggressively, the FISH WINDOW CLEANING Business, products and services within your 
Territory. Your failure to follow the required standards, procedures, techniques and systems, 
including the Business Action Plan, will constitute a default under this Agreement. 

F. Confidential Information. You and your Personal Guarantors (as described 
in Subparagraph I6.F) must not, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, 
communicate, divulge or use for the benefit of any other person or entity any Confidential 
Information, except to such employees as must have access to it to operate your Business. 
Each of your employees and any other persons owning a minority interest in your Business 
must execute a nondisclosure and confidentiality agreement in the form we prescribe, at 
the earlier of the commencement of employment or of training. You must submit copies of 
the agreements to us within 10 days of their execution. For purposes of this Agreement, 
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"Confidential Information" means proprietary information, knowledge and know-how, 
including processes, materials, methods, procedures, suggested pricing, specifications, 
techniques, customer lists and other data conceming the methods of operation of a FISH 
WINDOW CLEANING Business. Any and all Confidential Information must not be used for 
any purpose other than conducting your Business in the Territory. 

G. Customer Information. You must provide us with an up-to-date customer 
list, copies of customer invoices, and work order information in the form we prescribe, 
including, but not limited to, through our intranet_sysl£m or through our required software, 
as further described in Subparagraph S.D. We have the right to contact the customers to 
ascertain your quality of work and the level of customer satisfaction. To satisfy complaints 
by your customers with regard to the quality or other aspects of your services, we reserve 
the right to refiand, in whole or in part, any fees or charges and to reimburse your customers 
for any damage that they claim you or your employees caused to the customer's property. 
Any amounts we pay or refund to your customers we may charge to you and reimburse our 
self from your account for payment of fees, as set forth in Subparagraph 8.E. We own the 
customer list and accounts and license you to use them during the term of this Agreement. 
You may not use the customer list or account information for any purpose whatsoever other 
than in the normal conduct of your Business. You may not sell, loan or give the customer 
list or accounts to anyone without our prior written permission. Upon termination or 
expiration of this Agreement, you must promptly deliver to us a complete list of current 
and former customers, said customer's contracts, including name, telephone number, 
complete mailing address, type of service, price of service and other customer information 
as we request. 

H. Evaluations. We or our authorized representative have the right to enter 
your Business premises at all reasonable times during the business day for the purpose of 
making periodic evaluations and to ascertain whether you are observing the provisions of 
this Agreement, to inspect and evaluate your premises used for your Business, to 
accompany you on sales calls and to test, sample, inspect and evaluate your supplies, 
products and services. 

I . Adaptations. Complete and detailed uniformity under many varying 
conditions may not always be possible or practical, and we reserve the right to vary the 
standards for any franchisee based upon the customs or circumstances of a particular 
territory, density of population, existing business practices, or any condition that we deem 
to be of importance to the operation of the franchisee's Business. You will not be entitled 
to require us to grant to you a like or other variation hereunder on account of any variation 
from standards, specifications and practices granted to any other franchisee. You 
acknowledge and agree that we have the right to make periodic modifications or rescind 
any requirement, standard or specification under this Agreement as may be necessary in to 
adapt our System to changing conditions and competitive circumstances. 

J. Continuous Operafion of Business. You acknowledge and agree that if your 
Business is closed or otherwise not operated for a period of 7 consecutive days or more 
without our prior written consent, the closure or failure to operate will constitute your 
voluntary abandonment of the franchise, and we have the right, in addition to other 
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remedies provided for herein, to terminate this Agreement and the franchise operated 
hereunder. Acts of God, war, strikes or riots preventing you temporarily from complying 
with the foregoing will suspend compliance therewith for the duration of the interference. 
Any closure of your Business, however, will not modify your obligations to meet the 
Minimum Performance Standards. 

K. Compliance with Laws. You must at all times conduct your Business in 
compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, codes and ordinances. You must 
maintain all required (if any) local, state, and federal licenses and must keep yourself aware 
and remain, at all times, in compliance with all applicable Occupational Safety and Health 
Agency regulations. You acknowledge that you are an independent business and are solely 
responsible for control and management of your Business, including such matters as hiring 
and discharging your employees. You acknowledge that we have no power, responsibility 
or liability in respect to employee relations issues including hiring, discharge and 
discipline, and related matters. You must promptly nofify us of any claim or litigation in 
which you are involved that arises from the operation of your Business. 

You may have to comply with certain environmental regulations, such as the Clean 
Water Act (CWA) or the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (FWPCA), resulting from 
the discharge of chemicals into surface water as a result of operating your Business. CWA 
regulations vary depending on applicable state laws and the classification of the surface 
water your area. Most of the discharge by operation of your Business is remote and is not 
covered by the CWA. However, direct discharge into surface water requires compliance. 
The disposal of chemicals may require compliance with the Resource Conservation 
Recovery Act (RCRA), which regulates the disposal of hazardous and solid waste. 
Federal, state and local govemments also may have other territory specific requirements 
that may affect the operation of your Business. 

L. Participation in an Intemet Website or Other Online Communications. We 
may require you, at your expense, to participate in our FiSH WINDOW CLEANING web site 
on the internet as well as in our intranet system. We have the right to determine the content 
and use of our web site and our intranet system and will establish the rules under which 
franchisees may participate. You may not separately register any domain name containing 
any of the Trademarks or operate your own website selling or advertising similar products 
or services, whether or not they contain our Trademarks. You may not participate or 
market on any website or other form of electronic media (including social technology, 
social media and social networking platforms) using the Trademarks unless you first obtain 
written approval from us. We will retain all rights relating to our web site and our intranet 
system and may alter or terminate our web site or our intranet system without prior notice 
to you. Your general conduct on our web site, our intranet system, the Intemet, on other 
forms of electronic media, or on other online communications and specifically your use of 
the Trademarks or any advertising on any web site or other online communications is 
subject to the provisions of this Agreement and any other rules, requirements or policies 
that we may identify from time to time. You acknowledge that certain information 
obtained through your participation in our web site and our intranet system may be 
considered Confidential Information, including access codes and identification codes. 
Your right to participate in our web site and our intranet system or otherwise use the 
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Trademarks or System on the intemet or other online communications will terminate when 
this Agreement expires or terminates. 

M. Corporate Accounts. You agree to follow the policies and procedures with 
respect to Corporate Accounts as set forth mon. the Operations ManualFishing Hole. We 
reserve the right to charge you a fee or require you to pay commissions for the generation 
of leads and ongoing maintenance or administrative support of Corporate Accounts. For 
purposes of this Agreement, "Corporate Account" means any customer who has locations 
in the territories of more than one FlSH WINDOW CLEANING franchisee. 

. N. Suggested Pricing Policies. We may, from time to time, make suggestions to 
you with regard to your pricing policies. We retain the right to establish minimum and 
maximum prices to be charged by you, but any exercise of that right will be specifically set 
forth in writing. It is furthermore understood and agreed that any list or schedule of prices 
ftirnished to you by us may unless otherwise specifically stated as to the minimum or 
maximum price be treated as a recommendation only and failure to accept or implement 
any such suggestion may not in any way affect the relationship between you and us. 

7. PERSONNEL AND TRAINING STANDARDS. 

The following provisions and conditions control with respect to personnel, training and 
supervision: 

A. Supervision of the Business. You must devote full-time attention to your 
Business, and it at all times must be under your direct supervision (or a designated 
principal owner in the event you are a corporation, partnership, or other business entity). 
Your principal owners must be those persons who are actively involved in the Business and 
they must be Personal Guarantors who own at least 1/3 of the Business's ownership 
interests and sign an undertaking and guarantee in accordance with Subparagraph 16.F of 
this Agreement. 

B. Inifial Training. Before you begin to operate your Business, you must, at 
your expense for room, board and travel, attend and successfully complete our FISH 

WINDOW CLEANING training program. The training program is for up to 44-g business days, 
divided up into three sessions. The first session, which is for approximately business 
days, is held at our headquarters in St. Louis, Missouri. The second and third sessions are 
for up to 3 business days or for a maximum of 24 hours, whichever comes first, and is 
conducted at your Business location or another location as we determine. You understand 
that this Agreement will not become effective unless you successfully complete the FISH 

WINDOW CLEANING training program. In the event that you are given notice of default as 
set forth in Subparagraph 11 .A and the default relates, in whole or in part, to your failure to 
meet any operational standards, we may require as a condition of curing the default that 
you again attend and successfully complete our training program at a place we designate at 
your expense. Although it is not mandatory, you may invite one additional person to attend 
the training at no extra cost. 
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C. Additional Training. We will provide you or your employees additional 
training upon your request and payment of the then-current training charge. You also must 
pay for the travel and living expenses to attend this additional training at our headquarters 
in St. Louis, Missouri. Upon your request, we also will provide technical support and 
account acquisition assistance at your Business location for a fee of $300 per day, plus our 
travel expenses. 

D. Training Materials. Pre-training materials will be provided to you as part of 
the Initial Franchise Fee. In addition to the pre-training materials, you must purchase from 
us certain training materials as we designate from time to time. 

E. Staffing. You must hire and supervise efficient, competent, and courteous 
persons as your employees for the operation of your Business and set and pay their wages, 
commissions and incentives with no liability on us. You must require all your employees to 
work in clean uniforms approved by us, but fumished at your cost or the employees' cost as 
you may determine. You understand and acknowledge that it is your responsibility to hire 
and supervise a satisfactory number of employees in order to efficiently operate the 
Business and meet your obligations under this Agreement. No employee of yours will be 
deemed to be an employee of ours for any purpose whatsoever. As noted in Subparagraph 
6.F, you must execute non-disclosure and confidentiality agreements with your employees 
at the inception of their employment. 

F. Attendance at Meefings. You must attend, at your expense, all annual 
franchise conventions we may hold or sponsor and all meetings related to new products or 
sorvicos. now operafional nrocoduros orcontinuing education on programs, training, 
management, sales or sales promotion, or similar topics. Payment for the annual 
convention is required even i f you fail to attend, and your failure to attend an annual 
convention or a required meeting is a default under this Agreement. 

G. Our Toil-Free Telephone Number. We will maintain a toll-free telephone 
number, which you may use to consult with our personnel regarding the operation of your 
Business. 

8. FEES. REPORTING AND AUDIT RIGHTS. 

You must pay the fees described below and comply with the following provisions: 

A. Initial Franchise Fee. You must pay to us the Initial Franchise Fee set forth 
in Appendix B upon execufion of this Agreement. The Initial Franchise Fee is 
non-refundable. 

B. Rovaltv Fee. In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee, Franchisee must pay a 
royalty fee ("Royalty Fee") to Franchisor based on Gross Sales each week ("Performance 
Period") during the Term. Franchisee must pay the Royalty Fee based on the following 
applicable percentage rate ("Applicable Percentage Rate"): (i) eight percent (8%) of 
Gross Sales from $0 to $300,000 each calendar year; (ii) seven percent (7%) of Gross Sales 
from $300,000.01 to $500,000 each calendar year; and (iii) six percent (6%) of Gross Sales 
above $500,000 each calendar year. For example, once you exceed $300,000 in Gross 
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Sales for the calendar year, the Applicable Percentage Rate decreases from eight percent 
(8%) to seven percent (7%), and you must then pay seven percent (7%) of Gross Sales for 
the calendar year until you exceed $500,000 in Gross Sales. Once you exceed $500,000 in 
Gross Sales for the calendar year, the Applicable Percentage Rate decreases from seven 
percent (7%) to six percent (6%), and you must then pay six percent (6%) of Gross Sales 
for the balance of the calendar year. 

Franchisee must pay the Royalty Fee to Franchisor in an amount equal to the 
greater of (i) the Applicable Percentage Rate of Gross Sales for the Performance Period, or 
(ii) the Applicable Percentage Rate of the applicable Minimum Performance Standard, as 
set forth in Appendix B. The applicable Minimum Performance Standard in Appendix B 
shall be determined based on the year of your Term and the type of your Package. 

Franchisor shall review Gross Sales on an annual basis and reconcile the Royalty 
Fees paid by Franchisee for the prior 12 month period in accordance with the procedure set 
forth won the Operations ManualFishing Hole. I f Franchisor determines that Franchisee 
overpaid Royalty Fees for the prior 12 month period, Franchisor shall refund the 
overpayment amount to Franchisee or credit the overpayment amount against future 
Royalty Fees due from Franchisee. 

C. Technologv Fee. You must pay to us a Technology Fee of $50 per week. 
We will use these fees to fund new and ongoing franchisee support and business 
development activities that we deem necessary to grow the FiSH WINDOW CLEANING 

system. These activities include technical support and database administration, intemet 
marketing and various corporate services. The fee will be paid in the same manner as the 
Royalty Fee. We reserve the right to increase the Technology Fee by an amount of no more 
than 10% per calendar year in order to recover in part any increase in our costs for such 
services. The monies will be administered by us. 

D. Computations and Remittances: Application of Payments. All amounts due 
and owing hereunder, except the Initial Franchise Fee, must be computed at the end of each 
week's operation and noted on the weekly report required each Wednesday for the prior 
week just completed, as further described in Subparagraph 8F of this Agreement. The 
weekly Royalty Fee is then due and payable 28 days after the reported week. You must 
certify the computation of said amounts in the manner and form we specify, and you must 
supply to us the supporting or supplementary materials as we may reasonably require to 
verify the accuracy of such remittances. You may not withhold payment of any amounts 
owed to us and hereby waive any and all existing and fiature claims and offsets against any 
amounts due us, which amounts must be paid when due. Notwithstanding any designation 
by you, we will be entitled to apply your payments against any amounts due us. We also 
may set off any amounts that may be held by us or our affiliates on your behalf or owed to 
you by us or our affiliates against amounts you owe to us or our affiliates. 

E. Electronic Transfer of Funds. You must sign an electronic transfer of funds 
authorization in the form attached as Appendix C, and such other documents as we 
designate from time to time, to authorize and direct your bank or financial institution to 
transfer either electronically or through some other method of payment designated by us. 
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directly to our account or our affiliates' account and to charge your account all amounts due 
to us and our affiliates from you. Your authorizations must permit us and our affiliates to 
designate the amount to be transferred from your account. You must maintain a balance in 
your account sufficient to allow us and our affiliates to collect the amounts owed to us or 
our affiliates when due. You are responsible for any penalties, fines or other similar 
expenses associated with the transfer of funds described in this Subparagraph. You 
acknowledge and agree that we have the right to require you to pay either by electronic 
transfer of funds or through some other method of payment designated by us, as described 
in this Subparagraph, regardless of whether we impose the same requirement on other FlSH 
WINDOW CLEANING franchisees. 

F. Computer Svstem. We require you to use a computer in the operation of 
your Business. You must use any computer system that we develop and/or select for your 
Business, including all future updates, supplements and modifications (the "Computer 
System"). You must purchase from us the initial computer software package developed for 
use in your Business. You may be required to pay a software licensing fee or user fee in 
connection with your use of this or any other proprietary software developed in the future 
by us, an affiliate or a third party. You also may be required to sign any applicable sofhvare 
license agreement. All right, title and interest in the software will remain with us or the 
third party licensor of the sofhvare. The computer hardware component of the Computer 
System must conform to specifications we develop and must be configured in a package 
unit as we designate. If we are requested to configure your computer hardware component 
to conform to the designated computer software component of the Computer System, we 
may provide such assistance for additional agreed upon compensation. You acknowledge 
and agree that we will have full and complete access to information and data produced by 

• the Computer System. Your office location must have intemet access with a form of high 
speed connection as we require and you must maintain an email account as we specify. 
You may not use or download any sofhvare on your computer unless it has been authorized 
by us in writing. In the event that you use or download any unauthorized sofhvare, you will 
be liable for all damages and problems caused by the unauthorized software in addition to 
the other remedies provided under this Agreement. 

G. Reports and Audit. You must maintain, during the term of this Agreement 
and for a period of 7 years thereafter, original, full and complete records, accounts, books, 
data, tax records and returns, and contracts that accurately reflect all particulars relating to 

. your Business. You must submit to us reports or any other financial or statistical 
information with respect to your Business in such form and content as we may prescribe 
periodically. The reports must include, but not be limited to, the following information: (i) 
by Wednesday of each week, a report for the prior week just completed setting forth the 
amount of Gross Sales of your Business for sales made during the previous calendar week, 
the amount of sales tax thereon, and the computation of the Royalty Fee and Advertising 
Fee; (ii) within 15 days after the end of each four week period as we designate, a balance 
sheet and profit and loss statement for the four week period in a form satisfactory to us as 
well as any additional periodic reports as we may require from time to time; (iii) on an 
annual basis but no later than May 15 of each year, copies of your most recent annual tax 
retums, a balance sheet and statements of profit and loss and cash fiows for the previous 
year, and monthly sales summaries for the previous year; and (iv) if requested by us to 
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verify your Gross Sales, all books, records, tax returns, customer contracts or other 
information as we may require under our audit policies published from time to time. 

We or our authorized representative have the right at all times during the business 
day to enter the premises where your books and records relative to your Business are kept 
and to evaluate, copy and audit such books and records. In the event that any such evaluation 
or audit reveals an understatement of your Gross Sales, Royalty Fee or other material 
financial information related to your Business of 2% or more from data reported to us, in 
addition to any other rights we may have (including collection of amounts owed with respect 
to any understatement), you must reimburse us for all audit costs including, without 
limitation, the related professional fees, travel, and room and board expenses. Furthermore, 
we may conduct further periodic audits and/or evaluations of your books and records, at your 
sole expense, as we reasonably deem necessary for up to two years thereafter. You 
acknowledge and agree that if a subsequent audit or evaluation conducted within the two 
year period reveals any such understatement or variance of 2% or more, in addifion to any 
other remedies provided for in this Agreement, at law or in equity, we will have the right to 
terminate this Agreement in accordance with Subparagraph 1 I.B of this Agreement. 

H. Interest Charges: Late Fees. Any and all amounts owing to us or our 
affiliates by you hereunder will bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum or the maximum 
contract rate of interest permitted by goveming law, whichever is less, from and after the 
date of accrual. In addition to interest charges on late Royalty Fee and Advertising Fee 
payments, at our sole option, you must pay to us a service charge of $25 for each delinquent 
report or payment owed to us under this Agreement, which we receive after its due date. 
You also must pay us a $25 fee for each Royalty or Advertising Fee payment for which 
there are insufficient funds. An additional $5 will be added to the $25 service charge for 
each additional day beyond 5 days after the due date for the report or payment. The service 
charge is not interest or a penalty. It is only to compensate us for increased administrative 
and management costs due to late payment. Your failure to pay all amounts when due is a 
default and grounds for termination under this Agreement. In addition, we or our affiliates 
expressly reserve the right to withhold or delay the shipment of products and services to 
you if you are in arrears with respect to any amount owed to us or our affiliates. Vendors 
and suppliers of products and services also may withhold or delay the shipment of goods 
and services to you if you are in arrears with respect to any amount owed to the vendor or 
supplier. 

I . Tax Payments. You will pay all state and local taxes, including, without 
limitation, taxes denominated as income or franchise taxes, that may be imposed on us as 
the result of our receipt or accrual of the Initial Franchise Fee, the Royalty Fees, the Brand 
Building Fees, or other fees that are referenced in this Agreement, whether assessed against 
you through withholding or other means or whether paid by us directly. In either case, you 
shall pay us (and to the appropriate governmental authority) such additional amounts as are 
necessary to provide us, after taking such taxes into account (including any additional taxes 
imposed on such additional amounts), with the same amounts that we would have received 
or accrued had such withholding or other payment, whether by you or by us, not been 
required. This provision shall not apply to taxes imposed on us by the States of Missouri or 
Florida or any locality therein. 
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9. BRAND BUILDING F E E S AIVD CONTROLS. 

You agree to acfively promote your Business, to abide by all of our marketing requirements 
and to comply with the following provisions: 

A. Brand Building Fee: Grand Opening Business Development Package. You 
must pay us a weekly Brand Building Fee in an amount equal to the greater of (i) 1% of 
your Gross Sales for that week, or (ii) 1% of the applicable Minimum Performance 
Standard, as set forth in Appendix B. The applicable Minimum Performance Standard in 
Appendix B shall be determined based on the year of your Term and the type of your 
Package. 

B. We reserve the right to increase the minimum weekly fee by an amount of 
no more than 10% per calendar year in order to recover any increases in our costs for such 
services. The Brand Building Fees will be placed in a Brand Building Fund that we will 
manage. You must also pay to us a one-time $6,000 fee for a Grand Opening Business 
Development Package. The Package covers business development and marketing 
activities incurred during your Grand Oponingonening and initial ramp-up period, defined 
as weeks 1-13 in business. The Grand Opening Business Development Package fee is due 
to us no later than the first day of training. The Brand Building Fee is due weekly and will 
be payable in the same manner as the Royalty Fee. We administer the monies collected and 
have the right to determine the methods of marketing, advertising, media employed and 
contents, terms and conditions of marketing campaigns and promotional programs. We 
have no fiduciary obligation to franchisees with respect to the monies collected. 
Reasonable disbursements will be paid for the payment of expenses incurred in connection 
with the cost of formulating, developing and implementing marketing, advertising and 
promotional campaigns; and the reasonable cost of administering the monies, including 
accounting expenses and the actual cost of salaries and fringe benefits paid to our 
employees or designees engaged in administration of the fees collected. 

C. Monthly Marketing Requirement: Approved Marketing Materials. You must 
spend a certain amount on approved business development activities in your Territory. The 
minimum amounts for this Monthly Marketing Requirement vary as follows: Small 
Package, $1,200 per month; Standard Package, $2,300 per month; Executive Package, 
$3,400 per month. Your Monthly Marketing Requirement can be spent on a variety of 
corporate programs which we develop, describe and make available to you, or other local 
business development activities initiated by you that we approve (including sales 
commissions when paid out according to the current commission structure as described 
won the Onorations ManualFishing Hole"). Upon our request, you must provide us with 
itemization and proof of markefing and an accounting of the monies spent for approved 
local marketing. You must use only such marketing materials as we furnish, approve or 
make available, and the materials must be used only in the manner as we prescribe. You 
may develop marketing materials for your own use, at your own cost. You must submit 
samples of the materials for our approval. You may not use such marketing unless you 
receive our prior written approval. We will not unreasonably withhold approval of your 
marketing materials i f they are factually accurate and current, dignified, and in good 
condition and accurately depict the FISH WINDOW CLEANING Trademarks. The marketing 
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materials will be deemed approved if we do not disapprove or comment within 10 business 
days of receipt. Your failure to spend the Monthly Marketing Requirement on approved 
business development activities will constitute a default under this Agreement. 

Yellow Pages.—Out of your Monthly Marketing Requirement, you must 
spend a minimum of $300 per month to advertise in your local Yellow Pages and you must 
uso tho design and placement sorvicos of our Required Supplier. We must approve tho size 
and content of your Yellow Pages ad. In some markets, tho cost of tho required Yellow 
Pages ad may Oicood $300 per month. 

Di fe-Regional or Local Cooperatives. From time to time we may designate a 
local or regional advertising coverage area in which your Business and at least 1 other FISH 
WINDOW CLEANING business is located for purposes of developing a cooperative local or 
regional or national advertising or promotional program ("Advertising Coverage Area"). 
You agree to participate in and contribute your share of the costs of the cooperative 
advertising and promotional programs in your Advertising Coverage Area in addition to 
such contributions and expenditures as required pursuant to Subparagraphs 9A and 9 ^ . 
An Advertising Coverage Area shall be defined as the area covered by the particular 
advertising medium (television, radio or other medium) as recognized in the advertising 
industry. We may establish regional advertising councils to administer the cooperative 
advertising program which shall be comprised of us, franchisees in the Advertising 
Coverage Area, and our Affiliate-owned FISH WINDOW CLEANING businesses. At the time 
a program is designated, we shall submit a list to you of all operating FISH WINDOW 
CLEANING businesses and our Affiliate-owned FISH WINDOW CLEANING businesses within 
your Advertising Coverage Area. 

10. FRANCHISEE'S OTHER OBLIGATIONS. 

You agree to comply with the following terms and conditions: 

A. Pavment of Debts. During the Term and any Interim Period, and after the 
termination, expiration or transfer of this Agreement or the Business, you agree to pay 
promptly when due: (i) all payments, obligations, assessments and taxes due and payable 
to us, vendors, suppliers, lessors, federal, state or local govemments, or creditors in 
connection with your Business or products or services used in connection with your 
Business, (ii) all liens and encumbrances of every kind and character created or placed 
upon or against any of said property; and (iii) all accounts and other indebtedness of every 
kind incurred by you in the conduct of your Business. In the event you should default in 
making any payment, we will be authorized, but not required, to pay the same on your 
behalf and you agree to reimburse us promptly on demand for any such payment. 

B. Indemnification. During the Term and any Interim Period, and after the 
termination, expiration or transfer of this Agreement or the Business, you hereby waive all 
claims against us (and any affiliates, officers, directors, agents and employees) for damages 
to property, death, or injuries to persons arising directly or indirectly out of the 
management or operation of your Business, and indemnify us and our affiliates, officers, 
directors, agents and employees, and hold them harmless against all claims, demands. 
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losses, damages (including punifive damages), costs, suits, judgments, penalties, expenses 
(including reasonable attomeys' fees and amounts paid in settlement or compromise) and 
liabilities of any kind, whether or not ultimately determined to be meritorious (and 
including damages suffered by us or any of our property) (collectively, "Damages") for 
which they are held liable, or which they incur (including attomey's fees and costs, travel, 
investigation and living expenses of attomeys, employees and witness fees) in any 
litigafion or proceeding as a result of or arising out of 

(a) a breach of this Agreement, or any other agreement between us, or 
any breach of the lease or other instmment by which the right to occupy the 
premises of the Business is held, by you; 

(b) any injury to, or loss of property of, any person in connection with 
the operation of the Business; 

(c) your taxes, liabilities, costs or expenses of your Business; 

(d) any negligent or willful act or omission of you, your employees, 
agents, servants, contractors or others for whom you are, in law, responsible; or 

(e) any advertising or promotional material distributed, broadcast or in 
any way disseminated by you, or on your behalf unless such material has been 
produced, or approved in writing, by us. 

C. Insurance. You agree to purchase and maintain in full force and effect, 
solely at your expense, liability insurance in an aggregate amount designated periodically 
by us, but not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence. In addition, you 
agree to purchase and maintain in full force and effect, at your expense, insurance in 
amounts designated periodically by us covering operation or maintenance of any building, 
equipment or motor vehicle owned or leased by you in connection with your Business and 
any other insurance we specify in writing from time to time or required by local, state or 
federal law. You further agree to deliver to us, within thirty days of acquiring the specified 
insurance coverage, a proper certificate evidencing the existence of such insurance 
coverage and your compliance with the provisions of this Subparagraph. Additionally, at 
least annually, but not less than any time a change occurs with respect to the insurance 
policy or insurance coverage, you must deliver to us a new. certificate or other proper 
documentation evidencing the change. All insurance coverage must (i) name us and any 
affiliates we designed as an additional insured, (ii) insure you, us and our affiliates and 
their respective officers, directors, agents and employees from any and all loss, liability, 
claim or expense of any kind whatsoever and (iii) provide that we will be given 30 days' 
prior written notice of material change in or termination or cancellation of the policy. This 
insurance coverage must commence as of the date you commence operating the Business. 
Ifyou fail to obtain the specified insurance or maintain the specified insurance coverage 
throughout the term of this Agreement, we may, but are not obligated to, obtain the 
insurance and charge you for the premiums and any other related expenses, which you 
must promptly pay. 
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You must purchase and maintain worker's compensation insurance and all 
additional insurance that may be required by law or other agreement related to your 
Business. 

D. Conflict of Interest. You and your Personal Guarantors may not during the 
term of this Agreement, without our prior written approval, engage as an owner, partner, 
director, officer, employee, consultant, agent or in any other capacity in any window 
cleaning business or any other business selling products and services similar to the 
products and services sold by your Business licensed under this Agreement. 

E. Management of the Business. 

1. To assure protection of your customers and Business, and the Trademarks 
and System for your benefit and the benefit of all other FISH WINDOW CLEANING 

Businesses, you hereby make, constitute and appoint us, or our designee, as youi- true and 
lawful attomey-in-fact, with the powers set forth below, which may, in our sole discretion, 
be exercised if any of the following events occur: (i) you are indicted for or charges are 
filed against you alleging that you committed a criminal act that could involve 
imprisonment for more than thirty (30) days; (ii) charges are brought by any federal, state 
or local authority that could affect any licenses to operate your Business; (iii) you or a 
designed principal owner i f you are an entity become mentally or physically incapacitated; 
or (iv) you commit any of the acts set forth in Subparagraph 11 .A of this Agreement. Upon 
the occurrence of any of the foregoing events, we may, but are not obligated to, take 
possession and control of and operate the Business for your benefit. Such right shall 
continue only for such period of time as the reason or reasons for our taking possession and 
control of the Business, as set forth above, continues; provided, however, that we reserve 
the right to terminate our management of the Business at any time. We shall act diligently, 
in good faith and honestly in our actions hereunder. In furtherance of the foregoing, we 
may: 

(a) collect any and all revenues due and payable to the Business and 
endorse your name on checks received; 

(b) pay any and all expenses incurred to operate the Business including, 
but not limited to, wages, salaries and other compensation to your employees, to us 
and persons we employ on your behalf to manage the Business and to others for 
professional services; 

(c) pay any amounts due to us or our affiliates, including the continuing 
Royalty Fees, Technology Fees, Brand Building Fees, amounts due for purchases 
of product and supplies and amounts due under any financing agreements; 

(d) incur debts in the ordinary course of business for inventory, 
materials, supplies and other items needed for the operation of the Business; 

(e) execute documents or instruments on your behalf; 
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(f) receive a reasonable fee for our services hereunder (as more fully set 
forth below); 

(g) institute legal or administrative proceedings on behalf of and defend 
actions brought against the Business; and 

(h) take any other action we deem necessary or appropriate in 
furtherance of this Subparagraph. 

2. We shall maintain separate books and records of our actions hereunder in 
accordance with the format required by the System. The net proceeds, i f any, from our 
operation of the Business shall be deposited into a separate bank account or accounts under 
our direction and control as trustee for you. Upon our termination of the rights granted 
hereunder, such net proceeds, i f any, shall be distributed to you or as you direct. We shall 
not be liable to you except for willful misconduct or gross negligence. You shall indemnify 
and hold us and our designee harmless from and against any loss, claim, expense, damage, 
liability or other obligation of any nature, including legal fees and expenses arising from or 
in any manner connected with our or our designee's actions hereunder, excepting only 
those arising from or connected with our or our designee's willful misconduct or gross 
negligence. Your appointment of us as attomey-in-fact is irrevocable and is coupled with 
an interest. 

3. In addition to any other fees due under this Agreement and reimbursement 
of our out-of-pocket expenses to provide management services, we are entitled to receive a 
fee for the management services for the management services provided by us equal to: (i) 
a management fee of 7% of the Gross Sales of the Business ("Management Fee"); and, (ii) 
an incentive fee of 10% of the cash flow after payment of all expenses of operation of the 
Business, including our out-of-pocket expenses and Management Fee ("Incentive Fee"). 
The Management Fee shall be paid within ten (10) days after the end of each month, or part 
thereof, and the Incentive Fee shall be paid within ten (10) days after the end of each 
calendar quarter, or part thereof, that management services are provided by us or our 
designee. Any portion of the Management Fee or the Incentive Fee which is not paid when 
due shall bear interest at the rate set forth in Section 8.H until such amount is paid in full. 

11. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION. 

The following provisions apply with respect to default and termination: 

A. Defaults. You will be in default hereunder i f we determine that you or any 
Personal Guarantor has breached any of the terms of this Agreement or any other 
agreement between you and us or our affiliates, which without limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, includes (i) voluntary abandonment of your Business, which includes your 
failure to maintain a business phone line for the Business for more than seven consecutive 
days, (ii) making any false report to us (including falsely reporting the amount of working 
capital dedicated to the Business), (iii) failure to submit any required report, (iv) failure to 
pay when due any amounts required to be paid to us or any of our affiliates whether 
pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise or to any third party (including vendors and 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 20 
Franchise Agreement - 3/4012 
fh.us.636S07-l-028065801 02 



suppliers) as required by this Agreement, (v) conviction of you or any Personal Guarantor 
(or pleading no contest to) any felony or an offense that brings or tends to bring any of the 
Trademarks into disrepute or impairs or tends to impair the goodwill of any of the 
Trademarks, (vi) failure to abide by our standards and requirements in connection with the 
operation of your Business, (vii) failure to meet your Minimum Performance Standards, 
(viii) filing of any tax liens or voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy by or against you or any 
Personal Guarantor, (ix) your insolvency or any Personal Guarantor's insolvency, (x) 
making an assignment or entering into any similar arrangement for the disposition of assets 
for the benefit of creditors, (xi) any unauthorized assignment or transfer of your Business, 
this Agreement or the stock of Franchisee, (xii) failure to attend any required conference or 
meeting, or (xiii) failure to meet any requirements or specifications we establish with 
respect to service quality, customer service, sales procedures, or use of approved products 
and services. 

B. Terminafion bv Us. We have the right to terminate this Agreement in 
accordance with the following provisions: 

1. , Termination After Opportunity to Cure. Except as otherwise provided 
in this Subparagraph 11 .B: (i) you will have 30 days from the date of a written notice 
of default to cure any default under this Agreement, other than a failure to pay 
amounts due or submit required reports, in which case you will have 10 days to cure 
those defaults; (ii) your failure to cure a defauh within the 30-day period or 10-day 
period (as applicable) will provide us with good cause to terminate this Agreement; 
(iii) the terminafion will be accomplished by mailing or delivering to you written 
notice of termination that will identify the grounds for the termination; and (iv) the 
termination will be effective 30 days after the date of the written notice of 
terminafion. 

2. Immediate Termination With No Opportunity to Cure. In the event 
any of the following defaults occurs, you will have no right or opportunity to cure 
the default and this Agreement will terminate effective immediately on our 
issuance of written notice of termination: voluntary abandonment of your Business, 
you willfiilly and materially falsify any report, statement or other written data 
fumished to us; convicfion of you or any Personal Guarantor of (or pleading no 
contest to) any felony or offense that brings or tends to bring any of the Trademarks 
into disrepute or impairs or tends to impair the goodwill of any of the Trademarks; 
your failure to meet your Minimum Performance Standards for two years; your 
insolvency or any Personal Guarantor's insolvency; making an assignment or 
entering into any similar arrangement for the disposition of assets for the benefit of 
creditors; any unauthorized assignment or transfer of your Business, this Agreement 
or the stock of Franchisee; any default that results from a subsequent audit of your 
Business conducted within two years of a previous audit and both audits reveal an 
understatement of 2% or more in fmancial information provided to us; or any default 
by you that is the third default within any 12 month consecutive period. 
Furthermore, we may declare this Agreement null and void if you make any material 
misrepresentation on the franchise application or otherwise relating to the acquisition 
of the franchise. 
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3. Immediate Termination After 24 Hours to Cure. In the event that a 
default under this Agreement occurs that materially impairs the goodwill associated 
with any of the Trademarks (i) you will have 24 hours after we provide written 
notice of the default to cure the default; and (ii) the termination will be effective 
immediately upon our issuance of written notice of termination. 

4. Effect of Other Laws. We may terminate this Agreement upon any 
other ground or by any shorter period of notice (but not less than 30 days except as 
provided above) as may be permitted from time to time by applicable law or 
regulation. The provisions of any valid, applicable law or regulation prescribing 
permissible grounds, cure rights or minimum periods of notice for termination of 
this franchise will supersede any provision of this Agreement that is less favorable 
to you than such law or regulation. 

C. Terminafion by You. You may terminate this Agreement only for good 
cause and provided that you are in full compliance with all terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. Our failure to cure a default by us hereunder within 30 days from the date of a 
written notice of default will give you good cause to terminate this Agreement. You must 
notify us in writing that we have committed an alleged material breach of this Agreement, 
in which case we have 30 days after receipt of such notice to cure the alleged material 
breach. The notice must specify with particularity the nature of the alleged material breach 
and the steps you request that we take to cure the alleged material breach. You may 
terminate this Agreement only if we fail to cure the alleged material breach. 

12. POST-TERM OBLIGATIONS. 

Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement: 

A. Reversion of Rights: Discontinuation of Trademark Use. All of your rights 
to the use of the Trademarks and all other rights and licenses granted herein and the right 
and license to conduct your Business under the Trademarks in your Territory will revert to 
us without further act or deed of any party. All of your right, title and interest in, to and 
under this Agreement will become our property. You must immediately pay all sums due 
to us, our affiliates or designees. You must immediately cease all use and display of the 
Trademarks and of any material copyrighted by us (including without limitation materials 
from the ManualsFishing HQ1& and other Confidential Information). You must 
immediately retum to us all copies of materials from the ManualsFishing Hole, any 
training videos and the licensed software. 

You must promptly, and in any event within 30 days, at your expense, remove or 
obliterate all signage, displays or other materials in your possession that bear any of the 
Trademarks or names or material confusingly similar to the Trademarks and so alter the 
appearance of your Business premises (including motor vehicles or enclosed trailers, i f any) 
as to differentiate your Business unmistakably from duly licensed FlSH WINDOW CLEANING 

businesses identified by the Trademarks. Upon your receipt of the written notice of 
termination, you may only complete previously ordered cleaning jobs through the effective 
date of termination and you may not accept any new orders. You must cease your 
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participation in any FlSH WINDOW CLEANING web site and our intranet system and must 
discontinue your use of the Trademarks or System on the intemet or other online 
communications. Furthermore, you must not use any of the FISH WINDOW CLEANING 

Trademarks in a derogatory, negative, or other inappropriate manner in any media, including 
but not limited to print or electronic media. 

You also must take such acfion as may be required to cancel all assumed name or 
equivalent registrations relating to the use of any trade name or Trademarks, promptly notify 
the telephone company and listing agencies of the termination or expiration of your right to 
use all telephone numbers of your Business and all classified and other directory listings of 
your Business, and assign to us or our designee the telephone numbers used in the operation 
of the Business (in accordance with the form attached hereto as Appendix D, which you 
must sign at the time you sign this Agreement). Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event 
of expiration or termination of this Agreement, you will remain liable for your 
indemnification obligations specified in Subparagraph lO.B or under common law and other 
obligations pursuant to any applicable lease for your Business premises or otherwise, which 
by their very nature are intended to survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

B. Noncompetition. Unless this Agreement is terminated due only to our 
default under this Agreement and you are not in default hereunder, you and your Personal 
Guarantors may not engage as an owner, partner, director, officer, employee, consultant, 
sales person, representative or agent in any other capacity in any Competitive Activity, for 
a one-year period after expiration or termination of this Agreement, within (i) the Territory; 
(ii) a 5 mile radius outside the Territory; or (iii) the territory of another FlSH WINDOW 
CLEANING Business that we own and operate or have franchised to another, now or in the 
future. This Subparagraph also includes locations in which a FISH WINDOW CLEANING 

Business formerly existed within the year prior to termination or expiration. We have 
attempted in this Subparagraph to limit your right to compete only to the extent necessary 
to protect us from unfair competition. Therefore, we agree that if the scope of 
enforceability of Subparagraph is disputed at any time by you, a court or arbitrator, as the 
case may be, may modify this Subparagraph to the extent that it deems necessary to make 
such provision enforceable under applicable law. In addition, we reserve the right to 
reduce the scope of said this Subparagraph without your consent, at any time or times, 
effective immediately upon notice to you. For purposes of this Agreement, Competitive 
Activity means any window cleaning business or any other business that sells products and 
services similar to the products and services sold by a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING Business. 
You expressly agree that the one-year period and territory restriction are the reasonable and 
necessary time and geographic scope needed to protect us and the FISH WINDOW CLEANING 

System if the Agreement expires or is terminated. You also agree that the length of time in 
this Subparagraph will be tolled for any period during which you are in breach of the 
covenants or any other period during which we seek to enforce this Agreement. 

C. Non-Solicitation. For a period of 2 years after the termination or expiration 
of the Term, the Interim Period or any Successor Term, or your transfer, sale or assignment 
of the Business, you shall not attempt to attain an unfair advantage over other franchisees, 
us or any afflliates thereof by soliciting for employment any person who is, at the time of 
such solicitation, employed by such franchisees, us or any such affiliates, nor shall you 
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directly or indirectly induce or attempt to induce any such person to leave his or her 
employment as aforesaid. 

D. Our Right to Purchase. 

1. Unless otherwise explicitly provided by this Agreement, we shall be 
entitled to exercise the rights provided in this Subparagraph immediately upon: 

(a) The expiration or termination of this Agreement (unless a Successor 
Agreement is entered into between you and us or during the Interim Period); or 

(b) Any breach, default or other event that gives us the right to 
terminate this Agreement, after expiration of any applicable notice and cure period. 

2. Upon any event described in this Subparagraph, we shall have the 
option to purchase any or all of your rights, title and interest in the Business, and all 
its improvements, fiamiture, fixtures, and equipment, and all of your other business 
assets that we designate in the Notice of Intent, as defined below. 

(a) The purchase price for the assets we elect to purchase will be the 
current fair market value of the assets we elect to purchase. If we cannot agree on 
fair market value of such assets within 30 days after your receipt of our Notice of 
Intent, an independent appraiser will be designated by us and the appraised value 
will be the purchase price of such assets. The appraised value will exclude any and 
all consideration for goodwill or going concern value created by the Trademarks, 
the System and the customer lists. I f we elect to exercise our option to purchase 
provided in this Paragraph, we will have the right to set off all amounts due from 
you under this agreement and the cost of the appraisal, i f any, against any payment. 

(b) We will notify you of our intention to exercise our rights to purchase 
("Notice of Intent") within 60 days following an event described in Subparagraph 
11 .A. The Notice of Intent will specify the assets to be purchased, and the current 
fair market value as determined by us. You will have 14 days following receipt of 
our Notice of Intent to object to any of the prices specified therein, and any disputes 
over pricing shall be resolved through appraisal as specified by Subparagraph 
12D2(a). 

(c) The purchase and sale contemplated in this Paragraph shall be 
consummated as soon as practicable but not more than 60 days after determination 
of the purchase price under Subparagraph 12D2(a). Following the delivery of a 
Notice of Intent as specified in Subparagraph 12D2(b), we or our designee shall 
have the right to take possession of the Business and to carry on and develop the 
Business for the exclusive benefit of us or our designee. 
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13. DISPUTE RESOLUTION: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF. 

We and you agree as follows: 

A. Arbitration. Except as qualified below in Subparagraph 13B, any claim, 
controversy or dispute involving us, our affiliates, you, or any Personal Guarantor 
(including the directors, officers, heirs, beneficiaries or other similar parties claiming an 
interest through any of these entities), arising under, out of, or in any way connected with 
or related to this Agreement, the relationship between the parties or your Business, must be 
submitted to binding arbitration and must be arbitrated before one arbitrator, who shall be 
chosen by the striking method, in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules and 
procedures and under the auspices of the American Arbitration Association. Any 
arbitration must be on an individual basis and not joined as part of a class action or 
consolidated with any other proceeding. The arbitrator must follow the law and not 
disregard the terms of the Agreement. The arbitration will take place in St. Louis, 
Missouri, or at such other place as may be mutually agreeable to the parties. The arbitrator 
appointed must have at least 5 years' experience in franchising or in franchise law. 

Notwithstanding any choice of law provision of this Agreement, all issues relating to 
arbitration or the enforcement of the agreement to arbitrate contained in this Agreement are 
govemed by the U.S. Federal Arbitrafion Act (9 U.S.C. § I et seq.) and the U.S. federal 
common law of arbitration. This federal act preempts any state mles on arbitration, including 
those relating to the site of arbitration. Judgment on an arbitration award, or on any award for 
interim relief, may be entered in any court having jurisdiction, and will be binding. 

The decision of the arbitrators will be fmal and binding on all parties to the dispute; 
however, the arbitrators may not under any circumstances: (i) stay the effectiveness of any 
pending termination of this Agreement; (ii) assess punitive or exemplary damages; or (iii) 
make any award that extends, modifies or suspends any lawful term of this Agreement or any 
reasonable standard of business performance set by us. Judgment upon the award may be 
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof 

B. Iniunctive Relief: Civil Action. Notwithstanding Subparagraph 13A above, 
you recognize that your Business is one of a number of businesses identified by the 
Trademarks and similarly situated and selling to the public similar products and services, 
and hence the failure on the part of a single franchisee to comply with the terms of its 
agreement could cause irreparable damage to us and/or to some or all of our other 
franchisees. Therefore, it is mutually agreed that to protect us and you from violations that 
would cause immediate loss and damages, each has the right to seek from a court of 
competent jurisdiction: 

1. in the event of a breach or threatened breach of any of the terms of 
this Agreement an order of injunctive relief and/or a decree of specific performance, 
without showing or proving any actual damage and any related incidental damages; 

2. an action for disputes or claims related to or based on the 
Trademarks; 
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3. an order enforcing any covenant not to compete; and 

4. an order to prevent the disclosure of or misuse of Confidential 
Information; and 

5. an action to collect fees and other payments due to us. 

The foregoing equitable remedies are in addition to, and not in lieu of, all other 
remedies or rights that the parties might otherwise have by virtue of any breach of this 
Agreement by the other party. 

C. Enforcement. During the term of this Agreement, i f you do not give us 
written notice of the alleged breach of this Agreement within one year from the date that 
you have knowledge of circumstances reasonably causing you to believe you may have a 
claim for a breach of this Agreement by us, then the alleged breach will be deemed to be 
waived by you in all respects and you will be barred from bringing any legal or other action 
against us for the alleged breach. Furthermore, upon expiration or termination of this 
Agreement, you may not assert any claim or cause of action against us arising under, out of, 
or in any way connected with or related to this Agreement, the relationship between the 
parties, or your Business unless the claim or cause of action is commenced within one year 
after the effective date of the expiration or termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding 
the preceding two sentences, i f the one-year time limitation is prohibited by or invalid 
under any applicable law, then no suit or action may be commenced or maintained unless it 
is commenced within the shortest applicable statute of limitations. 

14. ASSIGNMENT BV FRANCHISEE. 

You agree that the following provisions will govem any transfer or proposed transfer by you: 

A. Transfers. This Agreement is entered into by us with specific reliance upon 
your financial qualifications and your personal experience, skills and managerial and 
financial qualifications as being essential to the satisfactory operation of your Business 
licensed hereunder. Consequently, neither your interest in this Agreement nor in your 
Business may be transferred or assigned to or assumed by any other person or entity (the 
"assignee"), in whole or in part, unless you have first tendered to us the right of first refusal 
to acquire such interest in accordance with Subparagraph 14.E, and i f we fail to exercise 
such right, unless our prior written consent is obtained and the transfer conditions 
described in Subparagraph I4.C are satisfied. Any sale (including installment sale), lease, 
pledge, management agreement, contract for deed, option agreement, gift or otherwise or 
any arrangement pursuant to which you tum over all or part of the daily operation of your 
Business to a person or entity who shares in the losses and/or profits of your Business in a 
manner other than as an employee will be considered a transfer for purposes of this 
Agreement. 

In the event of your insolvency or the filing of any petition by or against you under 
any provisions of any bankruptcy or insolvency law, if your legal representative, successor, 
receiver or tmstee desires to succeed to your interest in this Agreement or your Business, 
such person first must so notify us, must tender the right of first refusal provided for in 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 26 
Franchise Agreement - 3/4̂ 12 
ni.us.6368071.Q2806580I.Q2 



Subparagraph 14.E, and i f we fail to exercise such right, must apply for and obtain our 
consentto the transfer and satisfy the transfer conditions described in Subparagraph 14.C. In 
addition, you or the assignee must pay our attomeys' fees and costs incurred in any 
bankmptcy or insolvency proceeding pertaining to you. 

B. Consent to Transfer. We will not unreasonably withhold our consent to 
transfer, provided that the proposed assignee is, in our reasonable judgment, qualified to 
provide active supervision over the operation of your Business, the proposed assignee 
possess sufficient net worth and sources of capital to meet our standards for your Business, 
and the conditions defined in Subparagraph 14.C are satisfied. Application for our consent 
to a transfer and tender of the right of first refusal provided for in Subparagraph 14.E must 
be made by submission of our form of application for consent to transfer, which must be 
accompanied by the documents (including a copy of the proposed purchase or other 
transfer agreement) or other information required therein. The application must .indicate 
whether you propose to retain a security interest in the property to be transferred. No such 
security interest will be created without our prior written consent and except upon 
conditions acceptable to us. Any agreement used in connection with a transfer will be 
subject to our prior written approval, which approval will not be withheld unreasonably. 
You immediately must notify us of any proposed transfer hereunder and must submit 
promptly to us the application for consent to transfer. Any attempted transfer by you 
without our prior written consent or otherwise not in compliance with the terms of this 
Agreement will be void and will give us the right to either terminate this Agreement or to 
collect from you a transfer fee equal to two times the transfer fee provided for in this 
Agreement. 

C. Conditions of Transfer. Whether the transfer be to an individual, a 
corporation, a partnership or to any other entity, the following provisions apply: 

1. We may condition our consent to any proposed transfer upon the 
following: 

(a) all of your obligations in connection with your Business have been 
assumed by the assignee; 

(b) all of your ascertained or liquidated debts in connection with your 
Business, including all amounts owed to us or any of our affiliates or your suppliers 
have been paid in full; 

(c) you are not in default under any provision of this Agreement; 

(d) the assignee executes our then-current form of franchise agreement 
and all other agreements, instruments and legal documents then customarily used 
by us with respect to new franchisees, which may vary materially from the 
agreements, legal instruments and documents currently in use by us, including the 
payment of higher fees; 

(e) the assignee has completed the training program required of new 
franchisees; 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 27 
Franchise Agreement - 3/4012 
fhu-;.636S071 02806.̂ 801 02 



(f) assignee has a satisfactory credit rating, is of good moral character 
and has received the required disclosure documents in accordance with federal and 
state laws, rules and regulations; 

(g) you or the assignee has paid to us a transfer fee of $8,000.00 plus 
any applicable broker/referral fee; 

(h) you and all Personal Guarantors execute a general release in our 
favor; 

(i) you and all Personal Guarantors agree to comply with the covenant 
not to compete set forth in Subparagraph 12.B of this Agreement; and 

(j) in the case of an installment sale, i f you or any principal owner 
proposes to retain a security interest or other financial interest in the Franchise 
Agreement or your Business operated thereunder (with our consent), you or such 
principal owner agrees to guarantee the performance of the Franchise Agreement 
until the final close of the installment sale or the termination of such interest, as the 
case may be. 

2. Notwithstanding the conditions stated in Subparagraph 14.C.1 
above, i f you are an individual franchisee, you may assign the franchise to a 
corporation or other similar entity in which you own all of the issued and 
outstanding capital stock provided that: 

(a) the principal owner or a manager approved by us actively manages 
the Business and continues to devote the individual's best efforts and full and 
exclusive time to the day to day operation and development of the Business; 

(b) the corporation or other similar entity is newly organized and its 
activities are confined exclusively to acting as the franchisee under this Agreement; 

(c) the corporation provides all documentation and information 
conceming the business entity in regard to its articles, bylaws, good standing to do 
business, stockholders, directors and corporate resolutions; 

(d) the corporation or other similar entity executes a document in a form 
approved by us in which it agrees to become a party to and be bound by all the 
provisions of this Agreement; 

(e) the principal owner remains personally liable in all respects under 
this Agreement and executes on a form approved by us a personal guarantee and 
agreement not to sell, assign, pledge, mortgage or otherwise transfer or encumber 
the stock; and 

(f) all stock certificates representing shares in the corporation bear a 
legend that they are subject to the terms of this Agreement. 
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3. We may require you to prepare and fumish to assignee and/or to us 
such financial reports and other data relating to your Business and its operations as 
we, in our sole and exclusive judgment, may deem necessary or appropriate for 
assignee and/or us to evaluate your Business and the proposed transfer. You agree 
that we have the right to confer with proposed assignees and furnish them with 
information conceming your Business and proposed transfer without being held 
liable to you, except for intentional misstatements made to the assignee. Any such 
information we fiimish to proposed assignees is for the sole purpose of permitting 
the assignees to evaluate your Business and proposed transfer and must not be 
constmed in any manner or form whatsoever as an earnings claim or claims of 
success or failure. 

D. Death. Disability or Incapacity. I f any individual franchisee dies or 
becomes disabled or incapacitated and the decedent's or disabled or incapacitated person's 
heir or successor-in-interest wishes to continue as a franchisee hereunder, the person or 
entity must apply for our consent, successfully complete our training program and pay the 
applicable transfer fee, all in accordance with this Paragraph 14 as in any other case of a 
proposed transfer. If the assignee of the decedent or disabled or incapacitated person is the 
spouse or child of such person, no transfer fee will be payable to us. 

E. Right of First Refusal. I f you propose to transfer or assign this Agreement 
or your interest herein or in your Business, in whole or in part, to any third party, you first 
must offer to sell to us your interest as provided herein. In the event of a bona fide offer 
from such third party, you must obtain from the third-party offeror and deliver to us a 
statement in writing, signed by the offeror and by you, of the terms of the offer. In the 
event of (i) a transfer or assignment of stock or similar ownership interests in you or (ii) 
your or a Personal Guarantor's insolvency or the filing of any petition by or against you or 
a Personal Guarantor under any provisions of any bankruptcy or insolvency law, our offer 
will be to purchase your interest in this Agreement and your Business. An amount and 
terms of purchase must be established by a qualified appraiser selected by you and us. I f 
the parties cannot agree upon the selection of an appraiser, one will be appointed by the 
American Arbitration Association upon petition of either you or us to appoint an appraiser 
to establish such price in accordance with the rules and procedures of the Association. You 
or your legal representative must deliver to us a statement in writing incorporating the 
appraiser's report. 

We will have 30 days from our receipt of the statement setting forth the third-party 
offer or the appraiser's report to accept the offer by delivering written notice of acceptance to 
you. The acceptance will be on the same price and terms set forth in the statement delivered 
to us; provided, however, we will have the right to substitute equivalent cash for any noncash 
consideration included in the offer. I f we fail to accept the offer within the 30 day period, 
you will be free for 4 months from the date the offer was submitted to us to effect the 
disposition described in the statement delivered to us; provided the transfer is not at a lower 
price or with more favorable terms than have been offered to us and is otherwise in 
accordance with this Paragraph 14. I f the disposition is not closed within the 4-month period 
with the proposed assignee, then you must reoffer to sell to us prior to the sale to a third 
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party. You may effect no other sale or assignment of you, this Agreement or your Business 
without first offering the same to us in accordance with this Subparagraph 14.E. 

15. ASSIGNMENT BY FRANCHISOR. 

Our obligations under this Agreement are not personal, and we have the right to 
unconditionally assign and transfer this Agreement to another person or business entity at any 
time. We do not need your permission for the transfer or assignment, and may transfer or assign 
free of any responsibility or liability whatsoever to you. We may also sell or issue our stock, other 
ownership interests, or assets, whether privately or publicly; merge with, acquire, or be acquired 
by another entity, including an entity that competes directly with you; and undertake a refinancing, 
recapitalization, leveraged buyout, or other economic or financial restructuring. Any such sale or 
assignment will inure to the benefit of any assignee or other legal successor. 

16. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

The parties hereby agree to the following provisions: 

A. Severability. Should one or more clauses of this Agreement be held void or 
unenforceable for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, such clause or clauses 
will be deemed to be separable in such jurisdiction and the remainder of this Agreement 
will be deemed to be valid and in full force and effect and the terms of this Agreement will 
be equitably adjusted so as to compensate the appropriate party for any consideration lost 
because of the elimination of such clause or clauses. It is the intent and expectation of each 
of the parties that each provision of this Agreement will be honored, carried out and 
enforced as written. Consequently, each of the parties agrees that any provision of this 
Agreement sought to be enforced in any proceeding hereunder will, at the election of the 
party seeking enforcement and notwithstanding the availability of an adequate remedy at 
law, be enforced by specific performance or any other equitable remedy. 

B. Waiver/Integration. Except as set forth in Subparagraph 13.C, no waiver by 
either party of any breach by the other party, nor any delay or failure by either party to 
enforce any provision of this Agreement, will be deemed to be a waiver of any other or 
subsequent breach or be deemed an estoppel to enforce the non-breaching party's rights 
with respect to that or any other or subsequent breach. Subject to our rights to modify 
Appendices and/or System standards and requirements and as otherwise provided herein, 
this Agreement may not be waived, altered or rescinded, in whole or in part, except by a 
writing signed by you and us. This Agreement together with any addenda and appendices 
hereto constitute the sole agreement between you and us with respect to the entire subject 
matter of this Agreement and embody all prior agreements and negotiations with respect to 
your Business authorized hereunder. However, nothing in this Agreement or any related 
agreement is intended to disclaim the Franchisor's representations made in the Franchise 
Disclosure Document. You acknowledge and agree that you have not received any 
warranty or guarantee, express or implied, as to the potential volume, profits or success of 
your Business. There are no representations or warranties of any kind, express or implied, 
except as contained herein. 
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C. Notices. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any notice, 
demand or communication provided for herein must be signed by the party serving the 
same and either delivered personally or by a reputable ovemight service or deposited in the 
United States mail, service or postage prepaid, and if such notice is a notice of default or of 
termination, by registered or certified mail, and forwarded to the address specified on page 
1 of this Agreement or to such other address as may have been designated by notice to the 
other party. Notices for purposes of this Agreement will be deemed to have been received 
if mailed or delivered as provided in this Subparagraph. 

D. Authority. Any modification, consent, approval, authorization or waiver 
granted hereunder required to be effective by signature will be valid only if in writing 
executed by you or, if on behalf of us, in writing executed by our President or any other 
duly authorized representative. You must neither create any obligation on behalf of us, nor 
agree to any other term, condition, or covenant that is inconsistent with any provision of 
this Agreement. 

E. References. If a franchisee consists of two or more individuals, such 
individuals will be jointly and severally liable, and references to the franchisee in this 
Agreement include all such individuals. Headings and captions contained herein are for 
convenience of reference and must not be taken into account in construing or interpreting 
this Agreement. 

F. Guarantee. All principal owners of a franchisee that is a corporation, 
partnership or other entity must execute the form of undertaking and guarantee at the end of 
this Agreement. Each such person is considered a Personal Guarantor of the franchisee's 
obligations as noted in the undertaking and guarantee. Any person or entity that at any time 
after the date of this Agreement becomes a principal owner of the franchisee must, as a 
condition of becoming a principal owner, execute the form of undertaking and guarantee at 
the end of this Agreement. 

G. Relafionship of Parties. You are and will be considered an independent 
contractor with control and direction of your Business and operations, subject to the 
conditions and obligations established by this Agreement. No agency, employment, or 
fiduciary relationship is created by this Agreement. Your Business is separate and apart 
from any that we may operate. Neither party to this Agreement may make any 
representations tending to create apparent agency, employment, or partnership. 

H. Successors/Assigns. Subject to the terms of Paragraphs 14 and 15, this 
Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the administrators, executors, heirs, 
successors and assigns of the parties. 

I . Interoretation of Rights and Obligafions. The following provisions will 
apply to and govern the interpretation of this Agreement, the parties' rights under this 
Agreement, and the relationship between the parties: 

1. Applicable Law. Except to the extent govemed by the United States 
Trademark Act of 1946, as amended (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. Secfion 1051 et seq.), 
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this Agreement and the relationship between the parties are govemed by and 
interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri, although you 
expressly and affirmatively acknowledge and agree that any Missouri franchise or 
business opportunity law will not apply, unless you or a principal owner is a 
Missouri resident or your Business is located in Missouri. You expressly waive any 
rights or protections you have or may have under any statute or law of any other 
state to the fullest extent permitted by law. This Agreement may be deemed to be 
amended from time to time as may be necessary to bring any of its provisions into 
conformity with valid applicable laws or regulations. Subject to Subparagraph 
13.A, any cause of action, claim, suit or demand allegedly arising from or related to 
the terms of this Agreement or the relationship of the parties must be brought in the 
Federal District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri or in St. Louis County 
Circuit Court, St. Louis, Missouri. Both parties hereto irrevocably admit 
themselves to, and consent to, the exclusive jurisdiction of said courts. The 
provisions of this Subparagraph will survive the termination of this Agreement. 
You are aware of the business purposes and needs underlying the language of this 
Subparagraph, and with a complete understanding thereof, agree to be bound in the 
manner set forth. 

2. Our Rights. Whenever this Agreement provides that we have a 
certain right, that right is absolute and the parties intend that our exercise of that 
right will not be subject to any limitation or review. We have the right to operate, 
administrate, develop, and change the System in any manner that is not specifically 
precluded by the provisions of this Agreement. 

3. Our Reasonable Business Judgment. Whenever we reserve or are 
deemed to have reserved discretion in a particular area or where we agree or are 
deemed to be required to exercise our rights reasonably or in good faith, we will 
satisfy our obligations whenever we exercise Reasonable Business Judgment in 
making our decision or exercising our rights. A decision or action by us will be 
deemed to be the result of Reasonable Business Judgment, even if other reasonable 
or even arguably preferable altematives are available, i f our decision or action is 
intended, in whole or significant part, to promote or benefit the System generally 
even if the decision or action also promotes a financial or other individual interest 
of us. Examples of items that will promote or benefit the System include enhancing 
the value of the Trademarks, improving customer service and satisfaction, 
improving product quality, improving uniformity, enhancing or encouraging 
modemization, and improving the competitive position of the System. 

J. Attomeys' Fees. The prevailing party in any legal proceeding before a 
court, arbitrators or other tribunal to enforce the terms and provisions of this Agreement 
will be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. This Subparagraph 16.J 
will survive termination or expiration of this Agreement under any circumstances. 

K. JURY WAIVER. THE PARTIES (AND THEIR RESPECTIVE 
OWNERS AND PERSONAL GUARANTORS, IF APPLICABLE) HEREBY 
WAIVE ANY AND A L L RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN CONIVECTION 
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WITH THE ENFORCEMENT OR INTERPRETATION BY JUDICIAL PROCESS 
OF ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, AND IN CONNECTION WITH 
ALLEGATIONS OF STATE OR FEDERAL STATUTORY VIOLATIONS, FRAUD, 
MISREPRESENTATION OR SIMILAR CAUSES OF ACTION OR ANY L E G A L 
ACTION INITIATED FOR THE RECOVERY OF DAMAGES FOR BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT. 

L. WAIVER OF PUNITIVE DAMAGES. THE PARTIES (AND THEIR 
RESPECTIVE OWNERS AND PERSONAL GUARANTORS, IF APPLICABLE) 
HEREBY WAIVE, TO THE F U L L E S T EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE 
RIGHT TO OR CLAIM FOR ANY PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES 
AGAINST THE OTHER AND AGREE THAT IN THE EVENT OF A DISPUTE 
BETWEEN THEM, EACH W I L L BE LIMITED TO THE RECOVERY OF 
ACTUAL DAMAGES SUSTAINED BY IT. 

M. Acts Beyond Control of Parties. In the event of any failure of performance 
of this Agreement according to its terms by any party the same will not be deemed a breach 
of this Agreement i f it arose from a cause beyond the control of and without the negligence 
of the party. Such causes include strikes, wars, riots, and acts of government except as may 
be specifically provided for elsewhere in this Agreement. 

N. Notice of Potential Franchisor Profit. Although we do not do any of the 
following as of the date of this Agreement, we hereby advise you that (i) we and/or our 
affiliates may from time to time make available to you goods, products and/or services for 
use in your Business on the sale of which we and/or our affiliates may make a profit, and 
(ii) we and/or our affiliates may from time to time receive consideration from suppliers 
and/or vendors in respect to sales of goods, products or services to you or in consideration 
of services rendered or rights licensed to such persons. You agree that we and/or our 
affiliates are entitled to said profits and/or consideration. 

O. Effective Date. This Agreement is deemed made when signed by our 
President or other duly authorized representative. 

P. Survival. All terms of this Agreement which by their nature survive the 
termination or expiration of this Agreement, including but not limited to Paragraphs 8.Q 
8.H, 10, 12, 13 and 16. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Franchise Agreement on the date 
first noted above. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By 
Print Name:. 
Its 

By 
Print Name:. 
Its 
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PERSONAL GUARANTEE AND AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND 
PERSONALLY BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

In considerafion of the execufion of the Franchise Agreement by Fish Window Cleaning 
Services, Inc., and for other good and valuable consideration, the undersigned, for themselves, their 
heirs, successors, and assigns, do jointly, individually and severally hereby become surety and guarantor 
for the payment of all amounts and the performance of the covenants, terms and condifions in the 
Franchise Agreement, to be paid, kept and performed by the Franchisee, including without limitation the 
arbitration and other dispute resolution provisions of the Agreement. 

Further, the undersigned, individually and jointly, hereby agree to be personally bound by each 
and every condition and term contained in the Franchise Agreement and agree that this Personal 
Guarantee should be constmed as though the undersigned and each of them executed a Franchise 
Agreement containing the identical terms and condifions of this Franchise Agreement. 

The undersigned waives: (1) notice of demand for payment of any indebtedness or 
nonperformance of any obligafions hereby guaranteed; (2) protest and notice of default to any party 
respecting the indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed; and (3) any right 
he/she may have to require that an action be brought against you or any other person as a condition of 
liability. 

In addition, the undersigned consents and agrees that: (1) the undersigned's liability will not be 
confingent or conditioned upon our pursuit of any remedies against the franchisee or any other person; 
and (2) such liability will not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by the Franchisee's 
insolvency, bankruptcy or reorganization, the invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of all or any part of 
the Franchise Agreement, or the amendment or extension of the Franchise Agreement with or without 
notice to the undersigned. 

It is further understood and agreed by the undersigned that the provisions, covenants and 
conditions of this Guarantee will inure to the benefit of our successors and assigns. 

FRANCHISEE: 

PERSONAL GUARANTORS 

Individually Individually 

Print Name Print Name 

Address Address 

City State Zip Code City State Zip Code 

Telephone 
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Appendix A to the Franchise Agreement 

Trademarks 

You have the right to use the following Trademarks in accordance with the attached Franchise 
Agreement: 

Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office: 

Service Mark: 
Registration No.: 
Registration Date: 

Service Mark: 
Registration No.: 
Registration Date: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
2,244,693 
May I I , 1999 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING & Design 
2,631,518 
October 8,2002 

Service Mark: 
Registration No.: 
Registration Date: 

Service Mark: 
Registration No.: 
Registration Date: 

FISH FOAM 
3,176,523 
November 28, 2006 

BRIGHTEN YOUR WORLD 
3,584,078 
March 3,2009 

We may change, modify or cease the use of any of the foregoing Trademarks from time to fime by 
written notice to you. You agree to use only those Trademarks that are then currently authonzed. 

The Trademarks must be used only in the manner that we specify. No deviations will be permitted. 

Initials: 
You Us 
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Appendix B to the Franchise Agreement 

The Initial Franchise Fee 

As stated in Section 8.A of the Franchise Agreement, the Initial Franchise Fee is $ . 

The Territory 

As stated in Subparagraph 2.A of the Franchise Agreement, subject to the terms and conditions of 
the Franchise Agreement, the Territory in which you will conduct the Business.shall be defined as follows: 

The Territory shall be considered fixed as of the date of the Franchise Agreement. 

Minimum Performance Standards 

Your rights under the Franchise Agreement are conditioned upon your active and continuous 
development of the Business in the Territory. As further set forth in Subparagraph 2.C of the Franchise 
Agreement, one measure of your development of the Business is meeting the Minimum Performance 
Standards each week that are set forth below. The Minimum Performance Standards are measured by 
weekly Gross Sales and are based on the population of your Territory, as of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement, and are established for each year of the Term as follows: 

Small Standard Executive 
Each Week of Year 1 $1,000 $1,200 $1,300 

Each Week of Year 2 $1,600 $1,900 $2,300 

Each Week of Year 3 $2,200 $2,600 $3,300 

Each Week of Year 4 $2,800 $3,300 $4,300 

Each Week of Year 5 $3,000 $4,000 $5,300 

Each Week of Year 6 $3,000 $4,400 $6,300 

Each Week of Year 7 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 8 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 9 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 10 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

You acknowledge and agree that your failure to meet the Minimum Performance Standard is subject 
to the Royalty Fee provision of subparagraph 8.B and the Default and Terminafion provisions of paragraph 
11. 

Initials: 
You Us 
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Appendix C to the Franchise Agreement 

Electronic Transfer of Funds Authorization 

Franchisee:. 
Location: 
Date: 

NEW CHANGE 

Attention: Bookkeeping Department 

The undersigned hereby authorizes Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc., or any affiliated entity 
(collectively, the "Company"), to initiate weekly ACH debit entries against the account of the undersigned 
with you in payment of amounts for Royalty Fees, Advertising Fees or other amounts which become 
payable by the undersigned to the Company. The dollar amount to be debited per payment will vary. 

Subject to the provisions of this letter of authorization, you are hereby directed to honor any such ACH 
debit entry initiated by the Company. 

This authorization shall be binding and remain in full force and effect until 90 days prior wntten notice has 
been given to you by the undersigned. The undersigned is responsible for, and must pay on demand, all 
costs or charges relating to the handling of ACH debit entries pursuant to this letter of authorizafion. 

Please honor ACH debit entries inifiated in accordance with the terms of this letter of authorization, subject 
to there being sufficient funds in the undersigned's account to cover such ACH debit entries. 

*** We also need a VOIDED Check *** 

Sincerely yours, 

Account Name 

Bank Name • Street Address 

Branch City State Zip Code 

City 

Street Address 

State Zip Code 

Bank Telephone Number 

Bank's Account Number 

Customer's Account Number 

By, 

Its 

Date 

Telephone Number 
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Direct Deposit Authorization 

Direct Deposit Authorization 

Franchisee: 
Location: r_ 
Date: 

NEW CHANGE 
X 

Attention: Bookkeeping Department 

The undersigned hereby authorizes Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. or any affiliated entity 
(collecfively, the "Company") to initiate a direct deposit for sales reimbursements. The dollar amount to be 
deposited will vary. 

In the event the Company deposits funds erroneously into my account, 1 authorize the Company to debit my 
account for an amount not to exceed the original amount of the credit entry. This authority is to remain in 
full force and effect until Company has received written notification from me of its termination in such fime 
and in such manner to afford my employer a reasonable opportunity to act on it. 

*** We also need a VOIDED Check *** or 
Deposit Slip 

Sincerely yours, 

Account Name 

Bank Name Street Address 

Branch City State Zip Code 

City 

Street Address 

State Zip Code 

Bank Telephone Number 

Bank's Account Number 

Customer's Account Number 

By. 

Its 

Date 

Telephone Number 

Social Security # or Fed. Tax ID # 
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Appendix D to the Franchise Agreement 

Assignment of Telephone Numbers 

Date: 

This assignment is effecfive as of the date of tennination of the Franchise Agreement entered into 
between Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. ("us") and ("you"). You 
hereby irrevocably assign to us or our designee the telephone number or numbers and listings issued to you 
with respect to each and all of your FISH WINDOW CLEANINGiB) businesses ("telephone numbers"). This 
assignment is for collateral purposes only and we have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever 
arising from this assignment, unless we desire to take possession and control over the telephone numbers. 

We hereby are authorized and empowered upon termination of the Franchise Agreement and 
without any further notice to you to notify the telephone company, as well as any other company that 
publishes telephone directories ("telephone companies"), to transfer the telephone numbers to us or such 
other person or entity as we designate. You hereby grant to us an irrevocable power of attomey and appoint 
us as your attomey-in-fact to take any necessary actions to assign the telephone numbers, including but not 
limited to, executing any forms that the telephone companies may require to effectuate the assignment. 
This assignment is also for the benefit of the telephone companies, and the telephone companies may accept 
this assignment and our instructions as conclusive evidence of our rights in the telephone numbers and our 
authority to direct the amendment, tennination or transfer of the telephone numbers, as if they had 
originally been issued to us. In addition, Franchisee agrees to hold the telephone companies harmless from 
any and all claims against them arising out of any actions or instructions by Fish regarding the telephone 
numbers. 

US: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, 
INC. 

By 
Print Name:. 
Its 

By 
Print Name:_ 
Its 

Notary for Franchisee's Signature 

Subscribed and swom to before me 
this day of 

Notary Public 
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Appendix E to the Franchise Agreement 

Lease Addendum and Collateral Assignment of Lease 

LEASE ADDENDUM 

This Addendum to Lease, dated , 20 , is entered into by and between 
("Lessor"), and ("Lessee"). 

A. The parties hereto have entered into a certain Lease Agreement, dated , 20 , and 
pertaining to the premises located at ("Lease"). 

B. Lessor acknowledges that Lessee intends to operate a Fish Window Cleaning franchise 
from the leased premises ("Premises") pursuant to a Franchise Agreement ("Eranchise Agreement") with 
Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. ("Franchisor") under the name "Fish Window Cleaning®" or other 
name designated by Franchisor (herein referred to as "Franchised Business"). 

C. The parties now desire to amend the Lease in accordance with the terms and conditions 
contained herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby mutually covenanted and agreed between Lessor and Lessee as 
follows: 

1. Remodeling and Decor. Lessor agrees that Lessee shall have the right to remodel, equip, 
paint and decorate the interior of the Premises and to display the proprietary marks and signs on the interior 
and exterior of the Premises as Lessee is reasonably required to do pursuant to the Franchise Agreement and 
any successor Franchise Agreement under which Lessee may operate a Franchised Business on the 
Premises. 

2. Assignment. Lessee shall have the right to assign all of its right, title and interest in the 
Lease to Franchisor or Franchisor's parent, subsidiary, or affiliate, (including another franchisee) at any 
time during the term of the Lease, including any extensions or renewals thereof, without first obtaining 
Lessor's consent in accordance with the Collateral Assignment of Lease attached hereto as Appendix E-l. 
However, no assignment shall be effective until such time as Franchisor or its designated affiliate gives 
Lessor written nofice of its acceptance of the assignment, and nothing contained herein or in any other 
document shall constitute Franchisor or its designated subsidiary or affiliate a party to the Lease, or 
guarantor thereof, and shall not create any liability or obligation of Franchisor or Franchisor's parent unless 
and until the Lease is assigned to, and accepted in writing by. Franchisor or Franchisor's parent, subsidiary 
or affiliate. In the event of any assigmnent, Lessee shall remain liable under the terms of the Lease. 
Franchisor shall have the right to reassign the Lease to another franchisee without the Landlord's consent in 
accordance with Section 4(a). 

3. Default and Notice. 

(a) In the event there is a default or violafion by Lessee under the terms of the Lease, 
Lessor shall give Lessee and Franchisor written nofice of the default or violation within a reasonable time 
after Lessor receives knowledge of its occunence. If Lessor gives Lessee a default nofice, Lessor shall 
contemporaneously give Franchisor a copy of the nofice. Franchisor shall have the right, but not the 
obligation, to cure the default. Franchisor will notify Lessor whether it intends to cure the default and take 
an automatic assignment of Lessee's interest as provided in Paragraph 4(a). Franchisor will have an 
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additional fifteen (15) days from the expiration of Lessee's cure period in which it may exercise the option, 
but it is not obligated to cure the default or violation. 

(b) All notices to Franchisor shall be sent by registered or certified mail, postage 
prepaid, or by a recognized ovemight courier or delivery services to the following address: 

Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
200 Enchanted Parkway 
Manchester, Missouri 63021 
Attention: President 

Franchisor may change its address for receiving notices by giving Lessor written notice of the new address. 
Lessor agrees that it will notify both Lessee and Franchisor of any change in Lessor's mailing address to 
which notices should be sent. 

(c) Following Franchisor's approval of the Lease, Lessee agrees not to terminate, or in 
any way alter or amend the same during the Term of the Franchise Agreement or any Interim Period thereof 
without Franchisor's prior written consent, which shall be granted or denied in Franchisor's sole discrefion, 
and any attempted termination, alterafion or amendment shall be null and void and have no effect as to 
Franchisor's interests thereunder; and a clause to the effect shall be included in the Lease. 

4. Termination or Expiration. 

(a) Upon Lessee's default and failure to cure the default within the applicable cure 
period, i f any, under either the Lease or the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor will, at its option, have the 
right, but not the obligation, to take an automatic assignment of Lessee's interest and at any time thereafter 
to re-assign the Lease to a new franchisee without Landlord's consent and to be fully released from any and 
all liability to Landlord upon the reassignment, provided the franchisee agrees to assume Lessee's 
obligations and the Lease. 

(b) Upon the expiration or termination of either the Lease or the Franchise Agreement, 
Landlord will cooperate with and assist Franchisor in securing possession of the Premises and if Franchisor 
does not elect to take an assignment of the Lessee's interest. Lessor will allow Franchisor to enter the 
Premises, without being guilty of trespass and without incurring any liability to Lessor, to remove all signs, 
awnings, and all other items identifying the Premises as a Franchised Business and to make other 
modifications (such as repainting) as are reasonably necessary to protect the Fish Window Cleaning marks 
and system, and to distinguish the Premises from a Franchised Business. In the event Franchisor exercises 
its option to purchase assets of Lessee, Lessor shall permit Franchisor to remove all the assets being 
purchased by Franchisor. 

5. Consideration: No Liabilitv. 

(a) Lessor hereby acknowledges that the provisions of this Addendum to Lease are 
required pursuant to the Franchise Agreement under which Lessee plans to operate its business and Lessee 
would not lease the Premises without this Addendum. Lessor also hereby consents to the Collateral 
Assignment of Lease from Lessee to Franchisor as evidenced by Appendix E-1. 

(b) Lessor further acknowledges that Lessee is not an agent or employee of Franchisor 
and Lessee has no authority or power to act for, or to create any liability on behalf of, or to in any way bind 
Franchisor or any affiliate of Franchisor, and that Lessor has entered into this Addendum to Lease with full 
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understanding that it creates no duties, obligations or liabilifies of or against Franchisor or any affiliate of 
Franchisor. 

6. Amendments. No amendment or variation of the terms of the Lease or this Addendum to 
the Lease shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

7. Reaffirmation of Lease. Except as amended or modified herein, all of the terms, conditions 
and covenants of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and are incorporated herein by reference and 
made a part of this Agreement as though copies herein in full. 

8. Beneficiary. Lessor and Lessee expressly agree that Franchisor is a third party beneficiary 
of this Addendum. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the parties hereto as of the day, month 
and year first written above. 

LESSOR: LESSEE: 

By: By: 
Name: Name:. 
Tifie: Tifie: 
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Appendix E-l to Franchise Agreement 

C O L L A T E R A L ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, as of the day of , 20__ ("Effective Date"), 
the undersigned, ("Assignor"), hereby assigns, transfers and sets 
over unto Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. ("Assignee") all of Assignor's right, title and interest as 
tenant, in, to and under that certain lease, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A ("Lease") with 
respect to the premises located at . This 
Collateral Assignment of Lease ("Assignment") is for collateral purposes only and except as specified 
herein. Assignee shall have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in connection 
with this Assignment unless Assignee shall take possession of the premises demised by the Lease pursuant 
to the terms hereof and shall assume the obligations of Assignor thereunder. 

Assignor represents and warrants to Assignee that it has full power and authority to so assign the 
Lease and its interest therein and that Assignor has not previously, and is not obligated to, assign or transfer 
any of its interest in the Lease or the premises demised thereby. 

Upon a default by Assignor under the Lease or under that certain franchise agreement for a Fish 
Window Cleaning Franchised Business between Assignee and Assignor ("Franchise Agreement"), or in 
the event of a default by Assignor under any document or instrument securing the Franchise Agreement, 
Assignee shall have the right and is hereby empowered to take possession of the premises demised by the 
Lease, expel Assignor therefrom, and, in the event, Assignor shall have no further right, title or interest in 
the Lease. 

Assignor agrees it will not suffer or permit any surrender, termination, amendment or modification 
of the Lease without the prior written consent of Assignee. Through the Initial Term of the Franchise 
Agreement and any Interim Period thereof, Assignor agrees that it shall elect and exercise all options to 
extend the term of or renew the Lease not less than thirty (30) days before the last day that said opfion must 
be exercised, unless Assignee otherwise agrees in writing. Upon failure of Assignee to otherwise agree in 
writing, and upon failure of Assignor to so elect to extend or renew the Lease as stated herein, Assignor 
hereby inevocably appoints Assignee as its true and lawful attomey-in-fact, which appointment is coupled 
with an interest, to exercise the extension or renewal options in the name, place and stead of Assignor for 
the sole purpose of effecting the extension or renewal. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Assignor and Assignee have signed this Collateral Assignment of 
Lease as of the Effective Date first above written. 

ASSIGNEE: ASSIGNOR: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, 
INC. 

By By 
Print Name: Print Name: 
'ts Its 
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Appendix F to Franchise Agreement 

RENEWAL ADDENDUM 

This Addendum, to the Fish Window Cleaning® Franchise Agreement, is made this 
day of , 20 , by and between Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc., a 
Missouri corporation with its principal business address at 200 Enchanted Parkway, Manchester, 
Missouri 63021 ("we" or "us"), and , a(n) 

whose principal business address is 
("Franchisee" or "you"). This 

Renewal Addendum is for a(n) Package franchise. 

RECITALS 

A. On or about , , you entered into a Franchise Agreement 
(the "Original Franchise Agreement") with us pursuant to with you have operated a Fish Window 
Cleaning Business in the Territory described in the Original Franchise Agreement. 

B. You wish to obtain the right to continue to use the System and Trademarks in the 
operation of a Fish Window Cleaning Business. 

C. Pursuant to the rights granted in the Original Franchise Agreement, you are willing 
to enter into a new franchise agreement with us on the terms and conditions of our current form of 
franchise agreement, as modified by this Addendum (the "Renewal Franchise Agreement"). 

D. You have had a full and adequate opportunity to be advised thoroughly of the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, including this Addendum, by legal counsel or other advisors, 
and have had sufficient opportunity to evaluate and investigate the System, the financial 
investment requirements and the business risks associated with owning and operating a Fish 
Window Cleaning Business. 

In consideration of the foregoing and the covenants and consideration below, you and we 
agree as follows: 

L Renewal Term. Section 4 of the Renewal Franchise Agreement is deleted and 
replaced with the following: 

4. The term of the license granted in this Agreement is for a period of 
years from the date of this Agreement. You have the right to renew your 

license for continuing 41£-year terms, provided that as to each renewal you have 
met the following conditions: 

(i) You must give written notice to us not less than 6 months 
prior to the end of the expiring term of your intent to renew the license. You 
must execute the then-current form of franchise agreement and all other 
agreements, legal instruments and documents then customarily used by us in 
the renewal of our franchises. These agreements, legal instruments and 
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documents may vary materially from those agreements, legal instruments 
and documents currently in use by us, including the payment of higher fees. 
There will not be, however, another initial franchise fee charged for renewal 
of the license. Your failure to give us written notice of your intent to renew, 
or your failure or refusal to execute such agreements, instruments and 
documents within 30 days after their delivery to you will be deemed an 
election by you not to renew the license; 

(ii) You are, and have been, in compliance with all of the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement and are in compliance with our operating • 
and quality standards and requirements. We have the right to refuse to 
renew the license granted under this Agreement if we have given you 
written nofice 3 or more times for failure to comply with the terms of this 
Agreement, whether or not such failure is subsequently cured; 

(iii) You have satisfied, prior to renewal, all monetary obligations 
owed by you to us, our affiliates or your suppliers or creditors, whether 
pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise; 

(iv) Prior to the end of the expiring term, you have made such 
reasonable expenditures necessary to modernize your Business and all items 
displaying the Trademarks so that your Business will conform to our 
then-current standards; 

(v) You attend any training program, at your expense, that we 
deem necessary for you to operate your Business in accordance with our 
then-current standards; 

(vi) You have continuously and actively operated the Business, 
which includes meeting your Minimum Performance Standards, and you are 
able to maintain possession of the premises of the Business or you are able to 
secure and develop suitable substitute premises approved by us; 

(vii) You pay to us a Renewal Fee of $ ; and 

(viii) You execute and deliver to us a general release and waiver, 
in form satisfactory to us, of any claims of any nature whatsoever against 
us, our subsidiaries, or affiliates (if applicable) and their officers, directors, 
attomeys, shareholders, agents and employees, successors, assigns and 
personal representatives, in their corporate and individual capacities. 

2. Premises Standards. Section 5.A of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, entitled 
"Location" is deleted and replaced with the following: 

A. Location. You must, at your expense, provide the office premises 
where the Business will be located and operated. I f we have not previously 
consented to the office location, we must consent to the office location. Your office 
may not be located in your home, and it must be located in the Territory and more 
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than one mile from any existing Fish Window Cleaning Business. The office must 
be constructed, maintained and operated in accordance with our specifications and 
standards that we establish periodically. We make no guarantees conceming the 
success of your Business located at any site consented to by us. You must not use 
the office premises for any purpose other than the operation of your Business 
without our prior written approval. 

3. Equipment and Office Package. Section 6.A of the Renewal Franchise 
Agreement, entitled "Equipment and Office Packages" is deleted and replaced with the following: 

A. Equipment and Office Packages. You must have specified 
equipment (the "Equipment Package"), supplies (the "Office Package") and 
vehicles to operate your Business. We will provide you with a written list of the 
items included in the Equipment and Office Packages. You must acquire any items 
in the Equipment Package and Office Package that you do not have within thirty 
days after the execution of the Renewal Franchise Agreement. You must maintain 
and operate a vehicle in accordance with our standards and specifications for the 
entire term of this Agreement. 

4, Training: Section 7.B of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, entitled "Initial 
Training" is deleted and replaced with the following: 

[CHOOSE ONE AND DELETE THE OTHERS] 

Use this version if Franchisee is required to attend the entire new franchisee 
initial training program: 

B. Initial Training. Within ninety (90) days after the execution of the 
Renewal Franchise Agreement, you must, at your expense for room, board and 
travel, attend and successftilly complete our FlSH WINDOW CLEANING training 
program. The training program is for 12 days, divided up into two sessions. The first 
session, which is for no less than 10 business days, is held at our headquarters in St. 
Louis, Missouri. The second session is for 2 business days or for a maximum of 16 
hours, whichever comes first, and is conducted at your Business location or another 
location as we determine. You understand that this Renewal Franchise Agreement 
will not become effective unless you successfully complete the FlSH WINDOW 

CLEANING training program. In the event that you are given notice of default as set 
forth in Subparagraph 11 .A and the default relates, in whole or in part, to your failure 
to meet any operational standards, we may require as a condition of curing the 
default that you again attend and successfully complete our training program at a 
place we designate at your expense. Although it is not mandatory, you may invite 
one additional person to attend the training at no extra cost. 

Use this version if Franchisee is required to attend a special renewal 
franchisee re-training program: 

B. Inifial Training. Within ninety (90) days after the execution of the 
Renewal Franchise Agreement, you must, at your expense for room, board and 
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travel, attend and successfijlly complete a renewal training program. The training 
program is for business days, divided up into sessions. The first 
session, which is for no less than business days, is held at our headquarters in 
St. Louis, Missouri. The second session is for business days or for a 
maximum of hours, whichever comes first, and is conducted at your Business 
location or another location as we determine. You understand that this Renewal 
Franchise Agreement will not become effective unless you successfully complete the 
renewal training program. In the event that you are given notice of default as set 
forth in Subparagraph 11 .A and the default relates, in whole or in part, to your failure 
to meet any operational standards, we may require as a condifion of curing the 
default that you again attend and successfijlly complete a training program at a place 
we designate at your expense. Although it is not mandatory, you may invite 
additional person(s) to attend the training at no extra cost. 

Use this version if Franchisee is not required to attend a re-training 
program: 

B. Initial Training. You are not required to attend a renewal training 
program. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that you are given notice of 
default as set forth in Subparagraph 11 .A and the default relates, in whole or in part, 
to your failure to meet any operational standards, we may require as a condition of 
curing the default that you again attend and successfully complete a training program 
at a place we designate at your expense. 

5. Initial Franchise Fee. Section S.A of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, entitled 
"Initial Franchise Fee" is deleted and replaced with the following: 

A. Renewal Franchise Fee. You must pay to us as a Renewal Franchise 
Fee of $ , payable upon execution of this Agreement. The Renewal 
Franchise Fee is non-refundable. 

6. Royalty Fee. Section 8.B of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, entitled "Royalty 
Fee" is deleted and replaced with the following royalty structure from the Original Franchise 
Agreement: 

B. Royalty Fee. In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee, Franchisee 
must pay a royalty fee ("Royalty Fee") to Franchisor based on Gross Sales each 
week ("Performance Period") during the Term. Franchisee must pay the Royalty 
Fee based on the following applicable percentage rate ("Applicable Percentage 
Rate"): (i) percent (___%) of Gross Sales from $ to $ 
each calendar year; (ii) percent ( %) of Gross Sales from $ to 
$ each calendar year; and (iii) percent ( %) of Gross Sales 
above $ each calendar year. 

Franchisee must pay the Royalty Fee to Franchisor in an amount equal to 
the greater of (i) the Applicable Percentage Rate of Gross Sales for the 
Performance Period, or (ii) the Applicable Percentage Rate of the applicable 
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Minimum Performance Standard, as set forth in Appendix B. The applicable 
Minimum Performance Standard in Appendix B shall be determined.based on the 
year of your Term and the type of your Package. 

7. Technology Fee. Section 8.C of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, entitled 
"Technologv Fee" is deleted and replaced with the following: 

C. Technology Fee. You must pay to us a Technology Fee of 
$ per week. We will use these fees to fiind new and ongoing 
franchisee support and business development activities that we deem necessary to 
grow the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING system. These activities include technical 
support and database administration, intemet marketing and various corporate 
services. The fee will be paid in the same manner as the Royalty Fee. We reserve 
the right to increase the Technology Fee by an amount of no more than 10% per 
calendar year in order to recover in part any increase in our costs for such services. 
The monies will be administered by us. 

8. Computer Systems: Section 8.F of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, entitled 
"Computer System" is deleted and replaced with the following: 

F. Computer System. We require you to install and use a computer in 
the operation of your Business. You must use any computer system that we develop 
and/or select for your Business, including all future updates, supplements and 
modifications (the "Computer System"). The Computer System has a cost of $3,000, 
which you are not required to pay. You may be required in the future to pay a 
software licensing fee or user fee in connecfion with your use of this or any other 
proprietary software developed in the future by us, an affiliate or a third party. You 
also may be required to sign any applicable software license agreement. All right, 
title and interest in the software will remain with us or the third party licensor of the 
software. The computer hardware component of the Computer System must 
conform to specifications we develop and must be configured in a package unit as we 
designate. If we are requested to configure your computer hardware component to 
conform to the designated computer software component of the Computer System, 
we may provide such assistance for additional agreed upon compensation. You 
acknowledge and agree that we will have full and complete access to information and 
data produced by the Computer System. Your office location must have intemet 
access with a form of high speed connecfion as we require and you must maintain an 
email account as we specify. You may not use or download any software on your 
computer unless it has been authorized.by us in writing. In the event that you use or 
download any unauthorized software, you will be liable for all damages and 
problems caused by the unauthorized software in addition to the other remedies 
provided under this Agreement. 

9. Brand Building: Section 9.A of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, entitled 
"Brand Building Fee: Grand Opening Business Development Package." is deleted and replaced with 
the following: 
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A. Brand Building Fee:—Re-Grand Oponing Business Development 
Package. You must pay us a weekly Brand Building Fee or equivalent marketing 
fee in an amount equal to the greater of (i) % of your Gross Sales for that week, 
or (ii) % of the applicable Minimum Performance Standard, as set forth in 
Appendix B. The applicable Minimum Performance Standard in Appendix B shall 
be determined based on the year of your Term and the type of your Package. We 
reserve the right to increase the minimum weekly fee by an amount of no more than 
10% per calendar year in order to recover any increases in our costs for such 
services. The Brand Building Fee or equivalent markefing fee will be placed in a 
Brand Building Fund that we will manage. You may also be required to pay to us a 
one-time $ fee for a Re Grand Opening Business Development Package. 
The Package covers business development and marketing activities incurred during 
your Re Grand Opcningre-opening and initial ramp-up period, defined as weeks 
1-13 following the execution of your Renewal Franchise Agreement. The Grand 
Opening Business Development Package feeFee is due to us when you sign the 
Renewal Franchise Agreement. The Brand Building Fee or equivalent marketing 
fee is due weekly and will be payable in the same manner as the Royalty Fee. We 
administer the monies collected and have the right to determine the methods of 
marketing, advertising, media employed and contents, terms and conditions of 
marketing campaigns and promotional programs. We have no fiduciary obligation 
to franchisees with respect to the monies collected. Reasonable disbursements will 
be paid for the payment of expenses incurred in connection with the cost of 
formulating, developing and implementing marketing, advertising and promotional 
campaigns; and the reasonable cost of administering the monies, including 
accounting expenses and the actual cost of salaries and fringe benefits paid to our 
employees or designees engaged in administration of the fees collected. 

10. Minimum Performance Standards: You acknowledge and agree that the 
Minimum Performance Standards, as set forth in Appendix B of the Renewal Franchise 
Agreement, are different from the Minimum Performance Standards, as set forth in Appendix B of 
the Original Franchise Agreement. 

11. Release of Claims. Franchisee, its heirs, successors and assigns, affiliates, 
directors, officers and shareholders, and any other party claiming an interest through them 
(collectively and individually referred to as the "Franchisee Parties"), hereby releases and forever 
discharges Franchisor, for itself, its predecessors, successors, assigns, affiliates, directors, officers, 
shareholders, and employees (collectively and individually referred to as the "Franchisor Parties") 
from any and all claims, debts, liabilities, demands, obligations, costs, expenses, actions and 
causes of action, whether known or unknown, vested or contingent, which you may now or in the 
future own or hold, that in any way relate to the Original Franchise Agreement (collectively, 
"Claims"), including but not limited to, any alleged violations of any deceptive or unfair trade 
practices laws, franchise laws, or other local, municipal, state, federal, or other laws, statutes, rules 
or regulations, and any alleged violations of the Original Franchise Agreement or any other related 
agreement between Franchisee Parties and Franchisor Parties. 

12. Warranties and Representations of Franchisee. Franchisee warrants and 
represents as follows: 
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a. You gave written notice to us not less than 6 months prior to the end of the 
expiring term of your intent to renew the license. You will execute this Renewal Franchise 
Agreement and all other agreements, legal instruments and documents then customarily 
used by us in the renewal of our franchises, which agreements, legal instruments and 
documents may vary materially from those agreements, legal instruments and documents 
you have previously executed with us, including, but not limited to the payment of higher 
fees and that the Territory set forth on Appendix B to the Renewal Franchise Agreement is 
or may be different from the Territory described in the Original Franchise Agreement; 

b. You are, and have been, in compliance with all of the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement and are in compliance with our operating and quality standards and 
requirements; 

c. You have satisfied, prior to renewal, all monetary obligations owed by you 
to us, our affiliates or your suppliers or creditors, whether pursuant to this Agreement or 
otherwise; 

d. You have made such reasonable expenditures necessary to modernize your 
Business and all items displaying the Trademarks so that your Business will conform to our 
then-current standards; 

e. You will attend any training program, at your expense, that we deem 
necessary for you to operate your Business in accordance with our then-current standards; 

f You have continuously and actively operated the Business, which includes 
meeting your Minimum Performance Standards, and you are able to maintain possession of 
the premises of the Business or you are able to secure and develop suitable substitute 
premises approved by us; 

g. You will pay to us a Renewal Fee of $ ; and 

h. You will execute and deliver to us a general release and waiver, in form 
satisfactory to us, of any claims of any nature whatsoever against us, our subsidiaries, or 
affiliates (if applicable) and their officers, directors, attomeys, shareholders, agents and 
employees, successors, assigns and personal representatives, in their corporate and 
individual capacifies. 

13. Capitalized Terms. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Renewal 
Addendum shall have the same meaning as in the Renewal Franchise Agreement. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Renewal Franchise Agreement on 
the date first noted above. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Name: Name: 
Its Its 
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Appendix B to the Renewal Franchise Agreement 

The Territory 

As stated in Subparagraph 2.A of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, subject to the terms 
and conditions of the Renewal Franchise Agreement, the Territory in which you will conduct the 
Business shall be defined as follows: 

The Territory shall be considered fixed as of the date of the Renewal Franchise Agreement. 

Minimum Performance Standards 

Your rights under the Franchise Agreement are conditioned upon your active and 
continuous development of the Business in the Territory. As further set forth in Subparagraph 2.C 
of the Franchise Agreement, one measure of your development of the Business is meeting the 
Minimum Performance Standards each week that are set forth below. The Minimum Performance 
Standards are measured by weekly Gross Sales and are based on the population of your Territory, 
as of the Effective Date of this Agreement, and are established for each year of the Term as 
follows: 

Small Standard Executive 
Each Week of Year 1 
Each Week of Year 2 
Each Week of Year 3 
Each Week of Year 4 
Each Week of Year 5 
Each Week of Year 6 
Each Week of Year 7 
Each Week of Year 8 
Each Week of Year 9 
Each Week of Year 10 

You acknowledge and agree that your failure to meet the Minimum Performance Standard is 
subject to the Royalty Fee provision of subparagraph 8.B and the Default and Termination 
provisions of paragraph 11. 

Initials: 
You Us 
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Appendix G to Franchise Agreement 

TERMINATION AND RELEASE AGREEMENT 
(RESALES) 

This Termination and Release Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into this day of 
("Effective Date"), between Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 

("Franchisor"), and ("Franchisee"). Franchisor and 

Franchisee shall be collectively referred to herein as the "Parties." 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about , 20 , the Parties entered into a Fish Window 

Cleaning Franchise Agreement (the "Franchise Agreement") under which Franchisor granted 
Franchisee a Fish Window Cleaning business franchise (the "Business") and the Parties assumed 
certain rights and obligations relating to the franchise and Business; 

WHEREAS, Franchisee now desires to sell the Business and terminate its rights and 
obligations, except as provided herein, under the Franchise Agreement for the Business 
("Requested Termination"), and Franchisor is willing to consent to the sale of the Business and 
Requested Termination upon the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement; 

WTIEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of 
documenting such termination of those rights and obligations for the Business, and, except as 
provided herein, to fully and finally resolve all legal and equitable claims existing between them 
that were or could have been asserted in any action and any and all claims, known or unknown, 
between the Parties in any way related to the Franchise Agreement or the franchise relationship 
created thereby and related to the Business, except as specifically set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
agreements herein contained, the Parties hereto hereby covenant, promise and agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. Termination of Franchise. Upon execution of this Agreement, the rights and duties 
of Franchisor and Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement shall terminate, except that 
Franchisee's obligations to comply with all of the post-termination covenants and obligations 
contained in Article 6 (F), Article 6 (G), Article 12, Article 13, Article 16 (I)( 1), (J), (K), and (L) of 
the Franchise Agreement and all other provisions of the Franchise Agreement which expressly 
survive the termination of the Franchise Agreement ("Survival Provisions") shall continue to 
apply and be enforceable from and after the Effective Date of this Agreement. Franchisor shall 
also be entitled to retain all fees and rebates it may have received with respect to the Business. 
This Agreement shall not be deemed in any way to modify or alter Franchisee's obligation to pay 
Franchisor royalties and other amounts accrued, due and owing through the termination of 
Franchisee's right to operate the Business as of the Effective Date. 
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2. Waiver of Right of First Refusal. Franchisor, by execution of this Agreement, 
waives its right to exercise its right of first refusal pursuant to the Franchise Agreement in 
connection with the sale of the Business. 

3. Pavment by Franchisee and Transfer Fee. Franchisee agrees that it will pay 
Franchisor the following amounts: 

a. All monies owed under the Franchise Agreement accruing through the 
Effective Date. Franchisor will provide Franchisee with a summary of the total amounts 
owned. The total amounts owed are estimated at $ , and 

b. A Transfer Fee in the amount of $ , plus any applicable 
broker/referral fee. 

4. Release by Franchisee. For and in consideration of the sale of the Business and the 
termination of Franchisee's obligations under the Franchise Agreement (except post termination 
covenants and obligations set forth in the Survival Provisions of the Franchise Agreement) 
Franchisee, its successors, assigns, agents, representatives, officers and directors (collectively 
"Franchisee Releasing Parties"), hereby fully and forever unconditionally release and discharge 
Franchisor, and its past, present, and future officers, directors, agents, attomeys, employees, 
shareholders, successors, assigns, and affiliates (collectively referred to as "Franchisor Released 
Parties"), for all purposes, of and from any and all claims, debts, demands, damages, costs, 
expenses, actions, causes of action, or suits of any kind whatsoever, at common law, statutory or 
otherwise, whether now known or not, whether contingent or matured, including, without 
limitafion, any claim, demand, or cause of action arising out of or in connection with the Franchise 
Agreement or the franchise relationship created thereby. Franchisor's consent to the Requested 
Termination, or any other contractual relation between Franchisee and the Franchisor and/or any 
affiliate of the Franchisor, which the Franchisee Releasing Parties may have had or may now have 
directly or indirectly against any or all of the Franchisor Released Parties based upon or arising out 
of any event, act, or omission that has occurred prior to the Effective Date. The Franchisee 
Releasing Parties further covenant and agree never to institute, prosecute or assist others to 
institute or prosecute, or in any way aid any claim, suit, action at law or in equity, or otherwise 
assert any claim against any or all of the Franchisor Released Parties for any damages (actual, 
consequential, punitive or otherwise), injunctive relief, or other loss or injury either to person or 
property, cost, expense, attomeys' fees, amounts paid on account of recovery or settlement, or any 
other damage or harm whatsoever, based upon or arising out of any event, act, or omission that has 
occurred prior to the Effective Date. 

5. Release of Franchisee by Franchisor. For and in considerafion of Franchisee's 
consent to the sale of the Business and Requested Termination, Franchisor, its successors, assigns, 
agents, representatives, officers and directors ("Franchisor Releasing Parties"), hereby fully and 
forever unconditionally releases and discharges Franchisee and its successors, assigns, agents, 
representatives, officers, directors and shareholders (collectively referred to as "Franchisee 
Released Parties") for all purposes, of and from any and all claims, debts, demands, damages, 
costs, expenses, actions, causes of action, or suits of any kind whatsoever ("Claims"), at common 
law, statutory or otherwise, whether now known or not, whether contingent or matured, including, 
without limitation, any claim, demand, or cause of action arising out of or in connection with, as a 
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result of, or in any way arising from or related to the Franchise Agreement or the franchise 
relationship created thereby, which the Franchisor Releasing Parties may have had or may now 
have directly or indirectly against any or all of the Franchisee Released Parties based upon or 
arising out of any event, act, or omission that has occurred prior to the Effective Date. 
Franchisor's release shall not apply to any Claims resulting from fraud, gross negligence or 
underreporting of Gross Sales of Franchisee or to Franchisee's obligations to comply with the 
Survival Provisions, which obligations and covenants continue in full force and effect, or to any 
other rights, obligations, and covenants contained in any other agreement between Franchisor and 
Franchisee. Except as set forth in the previous sentence, the Franchisor Releasing Parties further 
covenant and agree never to institute, prosecute or assist others to institute or prosecute, or in any 
way aid any claim, suit, action at law or in equity, or otherwise assert any claim against any or all 
of the Franchisee Released Parties for any damages (actual, consequential, punitive or otherwise), 
injunctive relief, or other loss or injury to person or property, cost, expense, attorneys' fees, 
amounts paid on account of recovery or settlement, or any other damage or harm whatsoever, 
based upon or arising out of any event, act, or omission that has occurred prior to the Effective 
Date. 

6. Confidenfiality. The Parties agree to hold in strictest confidence and not to 
disclose, publish, or use the existence of, or any details of relating to, this Agreement to any third 
party without the non-disclosing party's express written consent, except as required by law. 

7. Non-Disparagement. Except as required by law, each of the Parties to this 
Agreement agrees to refrain from making any negative or derogatory remarks about any of the 
other Parties or their principals, officers, directors, and/or agents. 

8. No Reliance or Coercion. The Parties each acknowledge that, in entering this 
Agreement, neither of the Parties has relied on any representations from the other Party. The 
Parties further acknowledge that they are freely and voluntarily entering into this Agreement, 
uncoerced by any person, and that they have sought and obtained the advice of legal counsel of 
their choice with regard to this Agreement. 

9. Construction. The Parties agree that neither of the Parties were the sole drafters of 
this Agreement and, in the event of any dispute over interpretation of this Agreement, there shall 
be no bias or presumption against the position or interpretation offered by any Party. Any 
capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as in the 
Franchise Agreement. 

10. Warrantv of Non-Assignment. Each of the Parties warrants and represents that 
there has been no assignment of any of the claims being released hereby. 

11. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the Parties and their respective successors and assigns. 

12. Amendments. This Agreement may not be changed or modified except by writing 
signed by all of the Parties. 

13. Dispute Resolufion and Jurisdiction. Any disputes involving this Agreement shall 
be resolved in accordance with Article 13 of the Franchise Agreement. Any cause of action, claim. 
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suit or demand allegedly arising from or related to the terms of this Agreement or the relafionship of 
the parties not subject to arbitration pursuant to Article 13 of the Franchise Agreement, must be 
brought in the Federal District Court for the Eastem District of Missouri or in St. Louis County 
District Court, St. Louis, Missouri. Both parties hereto irrevocably admit themselves to, and consent 
to, the exclusive jurisdiction of said courts. 

14. Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be govemed by, and construed and 
enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of Missouri 

15. Fees and Costs. In any action to enforce, interpret or seek damages for violation of 
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover all attomey's fees and expenses. 

16. Severability. I f any provision of this Agreement shall be held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be affected or impaired thereby. 

17. Authorization. Each Party warrants that each individual executing this Agreement 
on behalf of the respective Parties is fully authorized to do so by each of the respective Parties and 
each individual executing this Agreement warrants that he or she is acting within the scope of his 
or her employment and authority in executing this Agreement. 

18. Counterparts and Telecopies. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts or 
by copies transmitted by telecopier, all of which shall be given the same force and effect as the 
original. This Agreement shall be effective when the signatures of all Parties have been affixed to 
counterparts or copies. 

19. Entirety. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties related 
to the subject matter hereof, and in entering into this Agreement, each Party represents that he, she, 
or it is doing so voluntarily and of his, her or its own free will, and have executed this Agreement 
below acknowledging that each Party has completely read and fully understands the terms of this 
Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement, as of the day 
and year first above written. 

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 

By: By: 
Name: Name: 
Tifie: . Title: 
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Appendix H to Franchise Agreement 

RESALE AMENDMENT TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

THIS AMENDMENT to the Fish Window Cleaning Services Franchise Agreement 
("Agreement") between Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. ("we" or "us"), and 

("franchisee" or "you") is executed on the same date 
as the Agreement and is effective as of the date of the Agreement. We and you may sometimes be 
referred to in the singular as a "Party" or jointly as the "Parties." 

RECITALS 

A. We and you entered into the Agreement on or about , 20 
pursuant to which you will acquire the right to use the System and in association therewith, the 
right to use the Trademarks, to operate a Fish Window Cleaning Business pursuant to the 
provisions specified in the Agreement. 

B. In addition, you will be purchasing certain assets used in the operation of existing 
Fish Window Cleaning Business from [INSERT SELLER'S NAME] to operate your Fish 
Window Cleaning Business in the Territory. 

C. We and you desire to amend the Franchise Agreement to modify those terms of the 
Agreement that are applicable to the sale of an existing Fish Window Cleaning Business to a new 
franchisee and supersede the terms of the Agreement with the terms of this Amendment. 

AGREEMENT 

1. Operations Standards and Requirements. Section 6.A, "Operations 
Standards and Requirements", is replaced with the following new Section: 

A. Equipment and Office Packages. You must have specified supplies 
(the "Office Package") and vehicles to operate your Business. We will provide you 
with a written list of the items included in the Office Package. You must acquire 
any items in the Office Package that you do not acquire from the previous owner of 
your Fish Window Cleaning Business within thirty days after the your execution of 
the Renewal Franchise Agreement. You must maintain and operate a vehicle in 
accordance with our standards and specifications for the entire term of this 
Agreement. You must purchase specified equipment (the "Equipment Package") 
before you open your Business. We will provide you with a written list of the items 
included in the Equipment Package prior to the opening of your Business. 
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2. Initial Franchise Fee. Section S.A, "Initial Franchise Fee", is replaced with the 
following new Secfion: 

A. Transfer Franchise Fee. You or the previous owner of the Fish 
Window Cleaning Business must pay to us as a Transfer Franchise Fee in the 
amount set forth on Appendix B on execution of this Agreement. The Transfer 
Franchise Fee is non-refundable. 

3. Computer Svstem. The third sentence of Section 8.F, "Computer System", is 
replaced with the following new sentence: 

Ifyou are not acquiring our current computer software package developed for use 
in your Business, you must purchase the initial computer software package from us. 

4. Capitalized Terms. All capitalized terms not defined in this Amendment shall 
have the same meaning as in the Agreement. 

5. Amendment Binding. This Amendment will be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of each party and to each party's respective successors and assigns. 

6. No Further Changes. Except as specifically provided in this Amendment, all of 
the terms, conditions and provisions of the Franchise Agreement will remain in full force and 
effect as originally written and signed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment to the Franchise 
Agreement on the date first noted above. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Print Name: Print Name:. 
Its . Its 
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Appendix B 

Transfer Franchise Fee 

As stated in Secfion S.A of the Franchise Agreement, the Transfer Fee is $ . 

The Territory 

As stated in Subparagraph 2. A of the Franchise Agreement, subject to the terms and condifions of 
the Franchise Agreement, the Territory in which you will conduct the Business shall be defined as follows: 

The Territory shall be considered fixed as of the date of the Franchise Agreement. 

Minimum Performance Standards 

Your rights under the Franchise Agreement are conditioned upon your active and continuous 
development of the Business in the Territory. As further set forth in Subparagraph 2.C of the Franchise 
Agreement, one measure of your development of the Business is meeting the Minimum Performance 
Standards each week that are set forth below. The Minimum Performance Standards are measured by 
weekly Gross Sales and are based on the population of your Territory, as of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement, and are established for each year of the Term as set forth below. Unless otherwise agreed to by 
the Franchisor, when you purchase the Fish Window Cleaning Business from the previous owner, you will 
assume the year of the Franchise Agreement Term of the previous owner. For example, i f at the time of 
transfer, the previous owner was in year 3 of its Franchise Agreement Term, you will assume the previous 
owner's obligation to meet Minimum Performance Standards for year 3 when you start operations. 

Small < Standard Executive' 

Each Week of Year 1 $1,000 $1,200 $1,300 

Each Week of Year 2 $1,600 $1,900 $2,300 

Each Week of Year 3 $2,200 $2,600 $3,300 

Each Week of Year 4 $2,800 $3,300 $4,300 

Each Week of Year 5 $3,000 $4,000 $5,300 

Each Week of Year 6 $3,000 $4,400 $6,300 

Each Week of Year 7 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 8 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 9 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

Each Week of Year 10 $3,000 $4,400 $6,700 

You acknowledge and agree that your failure to meet the Minimum Performance Standard is subject 
to the Royalty Fee provision of subparagraph 8.B and the Default and Tennination provisions of paragraph 
I I . 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

As you know, you and we are entering into a Franchise Agreement for the operation of a FlSH WINDOW CLEANING® franchise. 
The purpose of this Acknowledgment Addendum is to determine whether any statements or promises were made to you that 
we have not authorized or that may be untrue, inaccurate or misleading, and to be certain that you understand the limitations on 
claims that may be made by you by reason of the offer and sale of the franchise and operation of your business. Please review 
each of the following quesfions carefully and provide honest responses to each question. 

Acknowledgments and Representations*. 

1. Did you receive a copy of our Disclosure Document (and all exhibits and attachments) at least 14 days prior to signing 
the Franchise Agreement? Check one: C_) Yes (_)No. I f no, please comment: 

lA. For Illinois, Iowa, Maine, Maryland, Nebraska, New York, Oklahoma, Rhode Island, or South Dakota residents or 
those wishing to locate their franchise in one of those states, did you receive a copy of our Disclosure Document (and all 
exhibits and attachments) at our first personal meefing to discuss the franchise? 
Check one: (_) Yes (_)No. I f no, please comment: 

2. Have you studied and reviewed carefully our Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement? Check one: 
(_) Yes C-) No. I f no, please comment: 

3. Did you receive a copy of the Franchise Agreement with all blanks filled in at least seven days prior to the date on which 
the Franchise Agreement was executed? Check one: (_)No (_) Yes. I f no, please comment: 

4. Did you understand all the infonnation contained in both the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement? Check 
one (_) Yes (_)No. If no, please comment: ' 

5. Was any oral, written or visual claim or representation made to you which contradicted the disclosures in the Disclosure 
Document? Check one: (_)No (_) Yes. I f yes, please state in detail the oral, written or visual claim or representation: 

6. Except as stated in Item 19 of our Disclosure Document, did any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Fish 
Window Cleaning Services, Inc. make any oral, written or visual claim, statement, promise or representation to you that 
stated, suggested, predicted or projected sales, revenues, expenses, eamings, income or profit levels at any FISH 
WINDOW CLEANING® location or business, or the likelihood of success at your franchised business? Check one: 
(_) No (_) Yes. I f yes, please state in detail the oral, written or visual claim or representafion: 

7. Were you allowed view our confidential Operations Manuolthe operational, marketint̂ . and personnel materials on our 
intranet site prior to your purchase of the franchise and have you kept all such materials and information-iw-the 
Operations Manual confidential? Check one: (_) Yes (_) No. If no, please explain: 
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8. Do you understand that that the franchise granted is for the right to operate the Business in the Territory, as stated in 
Subparagraph 2.A, and that we and our affiliates have the right to issue franchises or operate competing businesses for 
or at locafions, as we detennine, outside of your Territory using any trademarks and inside your Territory (for 
non-window cleaning businesses) using any trademarks other than the Fish Window Cleaning® Trademark, as 
described in Subparagraph 2.B? Check one: ( ) Yes ( ) No. I f no, please comment: 

9. Do you understand that the Franchise Agreement contains the entire agreement between you and us conceming the 
franchise for the Business, meaning that any prior oral or written statements not set out in the Franchise Agreement will 
not be binding? Check one: ( ) Yes ( ) No. I f no, please comment: 

10. Do you understand that the success or failure of your Business will depend in large part upon your skills and experience, 
your business acumen, your location, the local market for products under the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING® trademarks, 
interest rates, the economy, inflation, the number of employees you hire and their compensation, compefition and other 
economic and business factors? Further, do you understand that the economic and business factors that exist at the time 
you open your Business may change? Check one ( ) Yes ( )No. If no, please comment: 1 

11. Do you understand that you are bound by the non-compete covenants (both in-term and post-term) listed in 
Subparagraphs lO.D and I2.B and that an injunction is an appropriate remedy to protect the interests of the Fish 
Window Cleaning® system i f you violate the covenant(s)? Further, do you understand that the term "you" for purposes 
of the non-compete covenants in defined broadly in subparagraphs I O.D and 12.B, such that any acfions in violation of 
the covenants by those holding any interest in the franchisee entity may result in an injunction, default and termination 
of the Franchise Agreement? ( ) Yes ( ) No. I f no, please comment: 

YOU UNDERSTAND THAT YOUR ANSWERS ARE IMPORTANT TO US AND THAT WE WILL RELY ON THEM. 
BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM, YOU ARE REPRESENTING THAT YOU HAVE CONSIDERED EACH QUESTION 
CAREFULLY AND RESPONDED TRUTHFULLY TO THE ABOVE QUESTIONS. IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED FOR 
ANY ANSWER, CONTINUE ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH. 

NOTE: IF THE RECIPIENT IS A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OR 
OTHER ENTITY, EACH OF ITS PRINCIPAL OWNERS MUST EXECUTE THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT. 

Signed: Signed:. 

Print Name: Print Name:_ 

Date: Date: 

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 

Signed By:_ 

Print Name: Tifle:_ 

Date: Date: 

*Such representations are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Illinois 
Franchise Disclosure Act or under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of California and is for the purpose 
of complying with Califomia statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is amended to 
include the following: 

1. Subparagraphs 12.B and M.C.1(h) of the Franchise Agreement contain a covenant 
not to compete which extends beyond the term of the franchise. This provision may not be 
enforceable under Califomia law. 

2. In all other respects, the Franchise Agreement will be construed and enforced 
according to its terms. 

Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum 
and consents to be bound by all of its terms. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Its Its 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of Illinois and is for the purpose of 
complying with Illinois statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is amended to 
include the following: 

h 1-:̂  The fourth and fifl:h sentences of Subparagraph 16.B of the 
Agreement apeis hereby deleted in thoir o^tirot^ .amended to include the following: 

Anv condition, sfipulation. or provision purporting to bind anv 
person acquiring anv franchise to waive compliance with anv 
provision of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or anv other law 
of the State of Illinois is void. 

2. Subparagraph 16.B of the Agreement is hereby amended to include the following: 

Nothing in this Subparagraph 16.B, however, may be construed to 
mean that you may not rely on the FISH WINDOW CLEANING 

Disclosure Document that we provided to you in connection with the 
offer and purchase of your FISH WINDOW CLEANING Business. 
Although the statements in the Disclosure Document do not become 
part of the Franchise Agreement, nothing in the Disclosure Document 
may contradict or be inconsistent with the contract terms. 

3. The fourth sentence of Subparagraph 16.1.1 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the 
following substituted in lieu thereof 

Subject to Subparagraph 13.A, any cause of action, claim, suit or 
demand allegedly arising from or related to the terms of this 
Agreement or the relationship of the parties must be brought in the 
Illinois federal or state court for the Territory in which you are 
located. 

4. The Acknowledgment Addendum attached to the Franchise Agreement (and 
specifically stating that it is not for use in the State of Illinois) is unenforceable under Illinois law 
because it may have the effect of forcing a franchisee to waive or release certain rights that you as 
a franchisee have under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, 815 IL § 705. 

5. Except as amended herein, the Franchise Agreement will be construed and enforced 
in accordance with its terms. 
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Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum 
and consents to be bound by all of its terms. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Its Its 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM-IL I L - 2 
lb.us.6368Q71 028065801 02 



ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF MARYLAND 

This Addendum pertains to franchises soldjn the State of Maryland and is for the purpose of 
complying with Maryland statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is amended as 
follows: 

1. The following sentence is added to the end of Subparagraph 13.C: 

Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, any claims arising under the 
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought within 
three years after the date of this Agreement. 

2. Subparagraph 14.C.l(g) is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

3. The following sentence is hereby added to the end of Subparagraph 14.C.3 regarding 
transfers: 

Nothing in this Subparagraph 14.C.3, however, will act as a release, 
estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland 
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

4. The following sentence is hereby added to the end of Subparagraph 16.B: 

Nothing in this Subparagraph 16.B, however, will act as a release, 
estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland 
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

5. Subparagraph 16.1 is amended to provide that you may bring a lawsuit in Maryland 
for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. Paragraph 16.1 is 
further amended to provide that any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and 
Disclosure Law must be brought within three (3) years after the date of the Franchise Agreement. 

6. The fourth sentence of Subparagraph 16.1.1 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the 
following substituted in lieu thereof 

Subject to Subparagraph 13.A, any cause of action, claim, suit or 
demand allegedly arising from or related to the terms of this 
Agreement or the relationship of the parties must be brought in the 
Federal District Court for the Eastem District of Missouri or in St. 
Louis County Circuit Court, St. Louis, Missouri or the federal or 
state court of the Territory in which the Franchisee is located. 
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7. Any provision in the Agreement that requires you to disclaim the occurrence and/or 
acknowledge the non-occurrence of acts that would constitute a violation of the Maryland Franchise 
Registrafion and Disclosure Law is not intended to nor will it act as a release, estoppel or waiver of 
any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

8. Except as amended herein, the Franchise Agreement will be constmed and enforced 
in accordance with its terms. 

Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum 
and consents to be bound by all of its terms. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Its Its 
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RELEASE OF CLAIMS 

For and in consideration of the Agreements and covenants described below. Fish Window 
Cleaning Services, Inc. ("Fish Window Cleaning") and ("Franchisee") 
enter into this Release of Claims ("Agreement"). 

RECITALS 

A. Fish Window Cleaning and Franchisee entered into an FiSH WINDOW CLEANING® 
Franchise Agreement dated , . 

B. [NOTE: Describe the circumstances relating to the release.] 

C. Subject to and as addressed with greater specificity in the terms and conditions set 
forth below, Fish Window Cleaning and Franchisee now desire to settle any and all disputes that 
may exist between them relating to the Franchise Agreement. 

AGREEMENTS 

1. Consideration. [NOTE: Describe the consideration paid.] 

2-3. [NOTE: Detail other terms and conditions of the release.] 

4. Release of Claims by Fish Window Cleaning. Except as noted in this Section 4, and 
subject to your compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including the 
payment of $ to Fish Window Cleaning, Fish Window Cleaning, for itself, its 
predecessors, successors, assigns, affiliates, directors, officers, shareholders, and employees 
(collectively and individually referred to as the "Franchisor Parties"), hereby release and forever 
discharge Franchisee, its heirs, successors and assigns, affiliates, directors, officers and 
shareholders, and any other party claiming an interest through them (collectively and individually 
referred to as the "Franchisee Parties") from any and all claims, debts, liabilities, demands, 
obligations, costs, expenses, actions and causes of action, whether known or unknown, vested or 
contingent, which you may now or in the future own or hold, that in any way relate to the Franchise 
Agreement (collectively, "Claims"), for known or unknown damages or other losses including but 
not limited to, any alleged violations of any deceptive or unfair trade practices laws, franchise 
laws, or other local, municipal, state, federal, or other laws, statutes, rules or regulations, and any 
alleged violations of the Franchise Agreement or any other related agreement between you and 
Franchisor or your affiliate and Franchisor. 

The Franchisor Parties do not release the Franchisee Parties from any obligations arising 
by virtue of this Agreement and the Franchisee Parties' failure to comply with those obligations. 
Further, the Franchisor Parties do not release the Franchisee Parties from any Claims related to 
Franchisee's (i) indemnification obligafions under Section of the Franchise Agreement, (ii) 
non-disclosure obligations under Section of the Franchise Agreement, and (iii) 
post-termination non-compete obligations under Section of the Franchise Agreement, each of 
which remain in full force and effect and are incorporated by reference in this Agreement. 
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5. Release of Claims by Franchisee. In consideration of the other terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the 
Franchisee Parties release and forever discharge the Franchisor Parties of and from any and all 
Claims, for known or unknown damages or other losses including but not limited to, any alleged 
violations of any deceptive or unfair trade practices laws, franchise laws, or other local, municipal, 
state, federal, or other laws, statutes, mles or regulations, and any alleged violations of the 
Franchise Agreement or any other related agreement between you and Franchisor or your affiliate 
and Franchisor. 

The Franchisee Parties do not release the Franchisor Parties from any obligations arising 
by virtue of this Agreement and the Franchisor Parties' failure to comply with those obligations. 

6. Acknowledgement. The releases of Claims set forth in Section 4 and Section 5 are 
intended by the Franchisor Parties and the Franchisee Parties (collectively, the "Parties") to be full 
and unconditional general releases, as that phrase is used and commonly interpreted, extending to 
all claims of any nature, whether or not known, expected or anticipated to exist in favor of the one 
of the Parties against the other Party regardless of whether any unknown, unsuspected or 
unanticipated claim would materially affect settlement and compromise of any matter mentioned 
herein. In making this voluntary express waiver, the Parties acknowledge that claims or facts in 
addition to or different from those which are now known to exist with respect to the matters 
mentioned herein may later be discovered and that it is the Parties' respective intentions to hereby 
ftilly and forever settle and release any and all matters, regardless of the possibility of later 
discovered claims or facts. This Release is and shall be and remain a frill, complete and 
unconditional general release. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that no violation of this 
Agreement shall void the releases set forth in this Agreement. 

7. Reservation of Claims Against Non-Settling Parties. Fish Window Cleaning and 
Franchisee expressly reserve their right and claims against any non-settling persons, firms, 
corporations, or other entities for whatever portion or percentage their damages are found to be 
attributable to the wrongful conduct of said non-settling parties. 

8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties relative to the subject matter contained herein, and all prior understandings, representations 
and agreements made by and between the parties relative to the contents contained in this 
Agreement are merged into this Agreement. However, nothing in this Agreement or any related 
agreement is intended to disclaim the Franchisor's representations made in the Franchise 
Disclosure Document. 

9. Voluntary Nature of Agreement. The parties acknowledge and agree that they 
have entered into this Agreement voluntarily and without any coercion. The parties further 
represent that they have had the opportunity to consult with an attomey of their own choice, that 
they have read the terms of this Agreement, and that they fully understand and voluntarily accept 
the terms. 

10. Governing Law and Jurisdiction. This Agreement will be construed and 
enforced in accordance with the law of the state of 
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11. Attorneys* Fees. All rights and remedies under this Agreement shall be 
cumulative and none shall exclude any other right or remedy allowed by law. In the event of a 
breach of this Agreement that requires one of the parties to enforce the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, the non-prevailing party shall pay the prevailing party's attorneys' fees and costs 
incurred by reason of the breach. 

Dated: , FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 

By 

Its 

Dated; , FRANCHISEE: 

By. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of Minnesota and is for the purpose 
of complying with Minnesota statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is amended as 
follows: 

1. We will undertake the defense of any claim of infringement by third parties 
involving the FlSH WINDOW CLEANING mark, and you will cooperate with the defense in any 
reasonable manner prescribed by us with any direct cost of such cooperation to be bome by us. 

2. Minnesota law provides franchisees with certain termination and nonrenewal 
rights. As of the date of this Franchise Agreement, Minn. StaL Sec. 80C.14, Subd. 3, 4 and 5 
require, except in certain specified cases, that a franchisee be given 90 days notice of termination 
(with 60 days to cure) and 180 days notice for nonrenewal of the franchise agreement. 

3. Minn. StaL § 80C.2I and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring 
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the Disclosure Document or 
Franchise Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the 
laws of the jurisdiction. Therefore, the fourth and fifth sentences of Subparagraph 16.1 are hereby 
deleted in their entirety. 

4. The first sentence of Subparagraph 13.A of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety 
and has no fiarther force and effect and the following is substituted in lieu thereof: 

Except as qualified below in Subparagraph 13.B, any dispute 
between the parties hereto arising under, out of, in connection with 
or in relation to this Agreement, which the parties are unable to 
resolve, may be submitted by the mutual agreement of the parties to 
binding arbitration in accordance with the rules and procedures and 
under the auspices of the American Arbitration Association. 

5. Subparagraph 16.K is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

6. Except as amended herein, the Franchise Agreement will be construed and enforced 
in accordance with its terms. 
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Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum 
and consents to be bound by all of its terms. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Its Its 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of North Dakota and is for the 
purpose of complying with North Dakota statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything 
which may be contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is 
amended to include the following; 

1. Notwithstanding anything contained in Subparagraph 13.A of the Franchise 
Agreement, any arbitration proceeding must take place in the city nearest to the your Business in 
which the American Arbitration Association maintains an office and facility for arbitration, or at 
such other location as may be mutually agreed upon by the parties. 

2. Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned in Subparagraphs 12.B and 
l4.C.l(g) of the Franchise Agreement may be subject to Section 9-08-06 of the North Dakota 
Century Code and unenforceable in the State of North Dakota if contrary to Section 9-08-06. 

3. The North Dakota Securities Commissioner has held that requiring franchisees to 
consent to the jurisdiction of courts outside of North Dakota is unfair, unjust or inequitable within 
the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. The fourth and 
fifth sentences of Subparagraph 16.1 are therefore deleted in their entirety, and the following 
substituted in lieu thereof: 

Subject to Subparagraph 13.A, any cause of action, claim, suit or 
demand allegedly arising from or related to the terms of this 
Agreement or the relationship of the parties must be brought in the 
Federal District Court for the Eastem District of Missouî i or in St. 
Louis County Circuit Court, St. Louis, Missouri or the federal or 
state court of the Territory in which the you are located. Both parties 
hereto irrevocably admit themselves to, and consent to, the 
exclusive jurisdiction of said courts. 

4. Subparagraph 16.K is hereby deleted from the Franchise Agreement, as a waiver of 
all rights to a trial by jury is considered unenforceable in the State of North Dakota. 

5. Subparagraph 16.L is hereby deleted from the Franchise Agreement, as a waiver of 
punitive damages is considered unenforceable in the State of North Dakota. 

6. Pursuant to Section 51-19-09 of fiie North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, a 
franchisee may not be required to sign a general release as a condition of renewal under 
Subparagraph 4(viii) of the Franchise Agreement. 
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7. Except as amended herein, the Franchise Agreement will be constmed and enforced 
in accordance with its terms. 

Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum 
and consents to be bound by all of its terms. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Its Its 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of Rhode Island and is for the 
purpose of complying with Rhode Island statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything 
which may be contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is 
amended to include the following: 

1. The following sentence is hereby added to the end of Subparagraph 16.1.1: 

The provisions of this Agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to 
a forum outside of the State of Rhode Island or requiring the 
application of the laws of a state other than the State of Rhode Island 
are void with respect to claims otherwise enforceable under the 
Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act. 

2. Except as amended herein, the Franchise Agreement will be construed and enforced 
in accordance with its terms. 

Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum 
and consents to be bound by all of its terms. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SERVICES, INC. 

By By 
Its Its 
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ADDENDUM TO 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING® 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

This Addendum pertains to franchises sold in the State of Washington and is for the purpose 
of complying with Washington statutes and regulafions. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement is amended to 
include the following: 

1. Paragraph 11 of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the 
following language: 

I f any of the provisions in the Franchise Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement 
are inconsistent with the relationship provisions of R.C.W. 19.100.180 or other requirements 
of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, the provisions of the Act will prevail 
over the inconsistent provisions of the Franchise Disclosure Document and Franchise 
Agreement with regard to any franchise sold in Washington. 

2. The third sentence of Subparagraph 13.A is hereby deleted in its entirety and the 
following substituted in lieu thereof: 

The arbitration must take place either in the state of Washington, or in a place 
mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration, or as determined by the arbitrator. 

3. Paragraph 16 of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the 
following language: 

A release or waiver of rights executed by you will not include rights under the 
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act except when executed pursuant to a 
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by 
independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute 
of limitations period for claims under the Act, rights or remedies under the Act such as a right 
to a jury trial may not be enforceable. 

4. Except as amended herein, the Franchise Agreement will be constmed and enforced 
in accordance with its terms. 
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Each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges having read and understood this Addendum 
and consents to be bound by all of its terms. 

WE: YOU: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, 
INC. 

By By 
Its Its 
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EXfflBIT C 

List of Franchisees 
As of Decern ber 31,2(W»20n 

Alabama: 

Gamer Pride 
P.O. Box 464 
Decatur, AL 35602 
(256) 353-8859 Fax: (256) 353-4070 

Arizona: 

7443 East Butherus Drive. Suite 9QQ 
Scottsdale. AZ 85260 
f480^ 631-8046 Fax: (480U71-6317 

Bill Bracco 
2020 Thirtccnth213 E. Lincoln St.7#W 
Tucson, AZ ^^^85714 
(520) 798-3474 Fax: (520) 798-2316 

Jim Brown 
3738 W Commonwealth Ave Suite 12 
Chandler, AZ 85226 
(480) 962-4688 Fax: (480) 917-1241 

Don Crews 
2201 S. McClintock, Ste. 2 
Tempe, AZ 85282 
(480) 557-5525 Fax: (480) 557-5545 

Phoenix. AZ 85018 
f602^ 441-2566 Fax: ^602^ 441-5Q9I 

Cal i fornia: 

Karl Baker 
12405 Venice Blvd., #144 
Los Angeles, CA 90066 
(310) 398-6840 Fax: (310) 398-6860 
2 Territories 

James Chester 
4950 Waring Rd # 8 
San Diego, CA 92120 
(619) 501-9185 Fax; (619) 501-8048 
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Robert Clark 
1089 Florence Way 
€afflBbeHP.O. Box 321077 
Los Gatos. CA 9^00895032 
(408)377-7751 Fax:(408)377-7761 
Steven Custer 
17096 Sequoia Ave., Ste. 106 
Hesperia, CA 92345 
(760) 956-9606 Fax: (760) 956-9607 

Chris DeMarchi and Chad Kunkel 
1081 Kraemer Place, Unit C 
Anaheim, CA 92806 
(714) 632-7510 Fax: (714) 632-7507 
2 Territories 

David Estrada 
10507 Valley Blvd., #888 
El Monte, CA 91731 
(626) 444-3474 Fax: (626) 444-3476 

Brian-Eish 
4101 Aiken St. 
Bakersfield. CA 93308 
r66n 412-9107 Fax: r66 n 412-9109 

John Gran and Cynthia Julian 
17252 Hawthorne Blvd., #101 
Torrance, CA 90504 
(310) 973-3474 Fax: (310) 921-5989 
2 Territories 

Kolan and Lupe Hairston 
1555 Grand Avenue, Ste. B 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
(760) 744-5510 Fax: (760) 744-5543 

Keith Hassinger and Mike Wayne 
P.O. Box 555 
Montrose, CA 91201 
(323)257-1171 Fax: (323)257-1191 

John Hunt 
229 S. Riverside Ave., Ste .F 
Rialto, CA 92376 
(909) 972-6879 Fax: (909) 972-0606 

Michael Johnson/John Touize 
4608 Auburn Blvd., Ste. 11 
Sacramento, CA 95841 
(916) 489-3474 Fax: (916) 489-3479 
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Ken Jones 
1006 CalimcsQ Blvd., Suite 104 
€alwa&sa74854 Velle Wav. Unit #2 
Palm Desert. CA 9355092260 
(951) 769-2205 Fax: (951) 769-8335 

Ryan Onaskk 
3887 State St.. Ste. 107 
Santa Barbara. CA 93105 
(805^ 351-3511 Fax:^8881 688-4050 

John Milsap 
4622 Glass Ct., U n i t ^ 
Modesto, CA 95356 
(209) 521-3474 Fax: (209) 521-3478 

Gary Poulson 
5225 Canyon Crest Dr. 71-344 
Riverside, CA 92507 
(951) 687-2804 Fax: (951) 687-2781 
2 Territories 

Paul and Jodie Reichert 
27537 Commerce Center Drive, Ste. 208 
Temecula, CA 92590 
(951) 676-2870 Fax: (951) 676-2890 

Eddie Tamodaran 
2741 Fruitridge Rd., #88 
Sacramento, CA 95820 
(916) 454-3474 Fax; (916) 454-3475 

Bob and Barb Vargas 
P.O. Box 12319 
BalLerGflold, CA 93389 2319 
(6611 322 3471 Pmr. f66n 322 3172Bart Thompson 
23151 Verdutza Dr.. Ste. 109 
Laguna Hills. CA 92653 
r855^ 448-3474 Fax: (949^ 234-66L5 

Tim Walsh 
2547 S. EttetieEuclid Avenue 
Ontario, CA 91762 
(909) 467-1024 Fax: (909) 391-0777 

Colorado^ 

Tris Bars 
9910 East Costilla Avenue, Suite A 
Centennial, CO 80112 
(303) 805-2241 Fax; (303) 8a05-8960 
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Barry Jencson 
2812 A Janitoll Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80906 
(719) 599 8739 Fax: (719) 509 8769 

Juice and Terry Jensen 
6755 Earl Drive Ste. 104 
Colorado Springs, CO 80918 
(719) 559-1910 Fax: (719) 559-1911 
2 Territories' 

Jared & Christina Martinez 
1555 Hwy 3, Suite B 
Durango, CO 81301 
(970) 385-7711 Fax: (970) 385-7994 

Lori Minter 
5900 S. College Ave. Ste. C 
Ft. Collins, CO 80525 
(970) 472-5920 Fax: (970) 472-5563 
2 Territories 

Mark Phillips 
P.O. Box 24189 
Denver, CO 80224 
(303) 759-9333 Fax: (303) 759-0988 

Myles & Jean Roche 
11811 Upham St., C-2 
Broomfield, CO 80020 
(720) 887-0105 Fax: (720) 887-0106 

Tim and Jane Satterly 
101 West Main St.,#101-A 
D 
Frisco, CO 80443 

(970) 445-3032 Fax: (970) 445-3033 

Pat Wise 
5306 South Bannock St. 
Littleton, CO 80120 
(303) 795-9999 Fax: (303) 730-1246 
Connecticut: 
Ken and Peg Miliey 
380 S. Center St. 
Windsor Locks, CT 06096 
(860)758-7657 

Kevin O'Rourke 
342 Quinnipiac Streei 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
(203) 284-3474 Fax: (203) 284-3470 
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Robert Tilzer 
70 West St. 
Danbury, CT 06810 
(203) 885-1094 Fax: (203) 297-6315 

Delaware: 

Randy-Douglas 
3203 Concorde Pike 
Wilmington. DE 19803 
(302) 177 0200 Fax: (302) 998 6957 

Paul Gamett 
600 NE Front St. 
Milford, DE 19963 
(302) 491-6768 Fax: (302) 491-6780 

Florida: 

Chris Boals 
4251 Spruce Creek Rd., #11-C 
Port Orange, FL 32127 
(386) 763-1822 Fax: (386) 763-1824 
2 Territories 

Kim Canavan 
1600 NW Boca Raton Blvd., #16 
Boca Raton, FL 33432 
(561) 391-1661 Fax:(561)391-1651 

Dan Porris 
P.O. Box 111533 
Nnpk'G, FL 31108 0126 
239 501 78L-j Fax; 230 596 OOQlBrad Dinkmever 
8800 49'" St.. North. Ste. 304 
Pinellas Park. FL 33782 
^27^ 362-4747 Fax: ^727^ 362-4757 
William and Randy Falkner 
P.O. Box 7730 
North Port, FL 34290 
(941) 445-5823 Fax: (941) 445-5839 

Tom Gaslin 
151 College Drive, Ste. 7 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
(904) 272-1944 Fax; (904) 276-1947 
22 Territories 

Frank Gulla 
7570 NW 14 St. 
Miami. FL 33126 
1786)^33^1474 Fax: (786^ 433-8254 
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Mikc-Imbler 
206 W. Virginia St, 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
(8501 329-7325 Fax: f850^ 329-7433 

Ian Kennedy 
830 N. Wiclcham Rd.. filo.22885 Electronics Dr., UnftDl 
Melbourne, FL 32935 
(321) 757-7299 Fax; (321) 757-7331 

David and Kimberly Kraus 
566 SW Arlington Blvd. ^102 
Lake Cits'15Q9NW 23̂ *̂ Ave.. Ste. 19-C 
G.ainesMlle, FL 5303^326^ 
(352) 372-2392 Fax: r3521378 1302386^243-8072 

Patricia Levine 
3107 Kurt St., Suite/?4 
Eustia. FL 32726 
(352^ 357 3171 Fax: f3521 357 3123Stenhen Langford 
9259 Lazy Lane 
Tamoa, FL 33614 

f813^ 931 -3473 Fax: ^8131 931 -2254 

Ben Mudd 

6299 W. Sunrise Blvd., Suite A-6 
Sunrise, FL 33313 

(954) 749-5377 Fax: (954) 749-5330 

Carl RuzickQ 

1255 U.S. Il>-,y' 1 South, Slo. 18 #207 
St. Augustine. FL 32086 
(001) 105 033 1 Fax: (001) 195 0332 
Adam Smith 
615 SW St. Lucie Crescent, Ste. 201 
Stuart, FL 34994 
(772) 408-0828 Fax: (772) 408-0299 
Mike Vermillion 
5086 NW 74^ Ave. 
Miami. FL 33166 
n051 599-8421 Fax: f305^ 599-8446 

Georgia: 

Chris Campbell 
3234-B Roswell Road 
Atlanta, GA 30305 
(404) 816-1004 Fax: (770) 953-0082 

Greg Jordan 
3365 W. Hospital Ave., Suite P 
Chamblee,GA 30341-3419 
(678) 615-7364 Fax: (678) 615-2075 



Jonathan Mittleman 
1062 Union Center Dr., Suite A-6 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 
(770) 475-0592 Fax; (770) 475-0593 
2 Territories 

Tom & Gloria Rokosz 
1481 Dean Forest R.. Bids. 100. Ste. Cl 
Savannah. GA 31405 
(9121 349-1 195 Fax: (866^ 605-0902 

Michael Ruckgr 
4159 Wheeler Rd. 
Martinez. GA 30907 
(706^ 305-3900 Fax: (706^ 305-3905 

Michael Sugg 
3625 Brook view Dr. 
Loganville. GA 30052 
(678^ 894-4231 Fax: (6781 689-5320 

Roy Wade 
1785 White Circle. Ste. 207 
Marietta. GA 30066 
(7701 517-0422 

Illinois: 

JeffBiegel 
466 Central Avenue, Suite 8 
Northfield, IL 60093 
(847) 446-2500 Fax: (847) 446-7330 

Tom Borsodi 
93 West 61" St 
Westmont, IL 60559 
(630) 964-3474 Fax: (630) 964-4434 

Charles Bowlds 
336 McKcc St. 
Batavia, II 60510 
(630) 326 9911 Fax: (630) 326 9917 

Frank DiMaria 
24014 Renwick Rd. 
Plainfield, IL 60544 
(815) 487-4113 Fax; (815) 267-3341 

Mike DiPietro 
4343 Old Grand Ave., Suite 107B 
Gurnee, IL 60031 
(847) 623-5555 Fax: (847) 623-5005 
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ScQtt,Karlis 
401 W. Irving Park Rd. 
Itasca. IL 60143 

(6301 760-8033 Fax: (6301 930-9438 

William Moses 

1507 B La](o 1904 NE Monroe St. 
Peoria-He4ghts. IL 6464^61603 . 
(309) 682-3180 Fax: (309) 682-1083 
Rob-R-eezyk 
1500 Midway Ct., Suite WI A 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
(817) 361 5500 Fax: (8D17) 361 5102 

Dawn Szymanek 
12110 Horahcshoc Dr.. Suite #8 
New Lenox, IL 60151 
(815) 163 0700 Fax: (815) 163 9777 

Walt and Terry Wilcoxson 
236 N 12th Street 
Quincy, IL 62301 
(217) 224-6322 Fax: (217) 224-6392 

Scott Woifrum 
415 Ardmore Unit D 
Villa Park, IL 60181 
(630) 758 0711 Fax: (630) 758 0766 

Indiana: 

Bob Miller 
2100 Goshen Rd., Ste.117 
Ft. Wayne, IN 46808 
(260) 482-7111 Fax: (260) 482-7242 

Don Siemers 
P.O. Box 3406 
Lawrenceburg, IN 47025 
(812) 537-3497 Fax; (812) 537-3437 

Bill and Josie Soots 
1030 E. 86*̂  St., Ste. 341-
Indianapolis, IN 46240 
(317) 818-9505 Fax: (317) 818-1946 

Bill Tribbett 
51541 Bittersweet, Ste. C 
Granger, IN 46530 
(574) 243-0580 Fax: (574) 243-0569 

Iowa: 
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NalhanJB.ems 
3.330 Southgate Ct.. SW Ste. 114 
Cedar Ranids. lA 52404 
(319^ 366-3122 Fax: (8661 823-0881 

Kansas: 

Dennis Brown 
5703 Nieman Road, SterSuile A 
Shawnee, KS 66203 
(913)962-5900 Fax: (913)962-5903 

David Harrold 
1414 Wyoming StrStreet. Stcr 7 
Kansas City, MO 64102-1139 
(913)648-2500 Fax: (913)648-2512 

Monte and Debra McKee 
946 
246 S. Rock Road, SterSll 400 
Wichita, KS 67207 
(316) 260-3986 Fax^ (316) 201-6870 

Kentucky: 

Bob Sutton, Tim Sylvester, and Matt DeBord 
1018 E New Circle St., Ste. 110 
Lexington, KY 40505 
(859) 246-1199 Fax: (859) 246-1191 

Guy Wathen 
7321 New LaGrange Road, Ste.230 
Louisville, KY 40222 
(502) 426-5450 Fax: (502) 426-4357 

Louisiana: 

Thomas and Pinky Bradford 
738-B East l-iO Service Road 
Slidell, LA 70461 

(985) 641-4241 Fax: (985) 641-4101 

Stan Hutto 

+OOOJMS Venice Street 
Hammond, LA 70403 
(985) 345-5133 Fax; (985) 345-5132 

Maine: 
Dean French 
P.O. Box 1738 
Saco, ME 04072 
(207) 284-4300 Fax: (207) 284-4304 

Marylandi 
Pari en e Duchene 
1908 Blue Ridge Rd. 
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Edgewater. MD 21037-1717 
(410^ 881-0444 Fax: (4101 881-0569 

Moti Khan 
9633 Libertv Rd,. Ste, P 
Randallstown. MD 21133-2434 
(4101 922-1430 Fax; (4101 922-1432 

Steve Merther 
8610 Washington Blvd., Ste. 210-B 
Jessup, MD 20794 
(301) 497-1930 Fax: (301) 497-1965 

Anthony & Nancy Queen 
11680 Doolittle Dr., Suite 116 
Waldorf, MD 20602 
(301) 371 6926 Fax: (301)615 1130 

Jennifer Thome 
7817 Baltimore National Pike, Ste. 1&2 
Frederick MD21702 
(240) 439-4075 Fax: (240) 439-4078 

Massachusetts: 

David Backus 
106 Carter St., Ste.3^14 
Leominster, MA 01453 
978-537-0660 Fax; 978-537-0707 

Matt and Monique Fontaine 
P.O. Box 261 
Hopedale, MA 01747 
(508) 478-1440 Fax: (508) 478-1445 

Ed Hiller 
192 Worcester Street 
Wellesley Hills, MA 02481 
(781) 263-9995 Fax: (781) 263-9994 

Joe Luiz 
301 Herman Melville Blvd. 
New Bedford, MA 02740 
(508) 999-5040 Fax; (508) 999-5036 

Paul Pierce 
P.O. Box 242 
Woburn, MA 01801 
(617) 479-9300 Fax; (781) 932-9393 
2 Territories 
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Andy Winig 
26 Dudley St. 
Arlington, MA 02476 
(781) 646-0405 Fax: (781) 646-0406 

Michigan: 
Steve Brown 
3210 S. Wostnodge Avenuo3771 Skv King Blvd. 
Kalamazoo, Ml lOOOSĵ QQQ 
(269) 350-5300 Fax: (269) 903-2340 

Marc Buchi 
P.O. Box 180073 
Utica, Ml 48318-0073 
(586) 997-9400 Fax; (586) 997-9417 

Vinnie Byrnes 
1020 Long Blvd 
Lansing, Ml 48911 
(517) 694-4400 Fax; (517) 694-4422 

Doug and Dianne Collison 
14617 Mercury Drive 
Grand Haven, Ml 49417 
(616) 842-8044 Fax: (616) 842-8045 

Randy Cross 
P.O. Box 723 
Grandville, Ml 49468-0723 
(616) 257-4477 Fax; (616) 257-6261 
2 Territories 

Bob Kalwarczyk 
25801 Harper Ave., Suite 7 
St. Clair Shores, MI 48081 
(586) 777-3474 Fax; (587) 777-7740 

Joe and Bridgette Lang 
P.O. Box 251302 
West Bloomfield, Ml 48325-1301 
(248) 354-3340 Fax: (248) 354-3428 
2 Territories 

Fred Rivers 
P.O. Box 270 
Clarkston, MI 48347 
(248) 382-0072 Fax; (248) 382-0073 

Greg Sanders 
32540 Schoolcraft Rd., Ste. 120 
Livonia, Ml 48150 
(734) 367-1260 Fax: (734) 367-1262 

Sue Smith 
806 Hastings, Ste. 12 
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Traverse City, Ml 49686 
(231) 929-9952 Fax: (231) 929-9952 

Minnesota: 

Tony Espeseth 
1400 Omaha Ave. 
Stillwater, MN 55082 
(651)287-0600 

Bryan Koster 
1759 Solbvl755 Prior Ave., Ste. 102 
St PaulN 
Falcon Heights. MN ^^40455113 
(651) 209-6030 Fax: (651) 209-6031 
Dale Schmitt 
PO Box 716 
Monticello, MN 55362 
(736) 428-8839 Fax: (763) 428-8173 
2 Territories 

Kirk Stensrud 
4570 West 77"̂  SL, Ste. 150 
Edina, MN 55439 
(952) 930-3474 Fax: (952) 930-3475 
2 Territories 

Missouri: 

*Fish Window Cleaning, Inc. 
200 Enchanted Parkway 
Manchester, MO 63021 
(807) 707-3474 

Dennis Brown 
1414 Wyoming St.. Ste. 7 
Kansas Citv. MO 64102 
(9131962-5900 Fax: (9131 648-2512 

Frank and Vicki Hardy 
114 East Elm Street, # I 
O'Fallon, MO 63366 
(636) 379-3473 Fax: (636) 281-3470 

David Harrold 
P.O. Bo.\ 113631 
Kan5aGCil>\MO61102 1130 
(913) 618 2500 Fax: (816) 618 2512 

Alan Hibbler 
P.O. Box 253 
Hazelwood, MO 63042 
(314) 395-5646 Fax: (314) 395-5463 
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William Kifer 
1722 S. Glenstone, Suite W, Room 200 
Springfield, MO 65804 
(417) 887-3474 Fax; (417) 887-3478 

David Merrick 
7536 Watson Rd. 
St. Louis, MO 63119 
(314) 961-3371 Fax: (314)961-3023 

Larry Smith 
120 SW 2"̂  St., Suite 108B 
Lee's Summit. MO 64063 
5^.1_W-40-awy. 
Blue Springs. MO 64015 
(816) 554-6300 Fax; (816) 524-3719 
David Ziervogel 
2501 R West Ash SL 
Columbia, MO 65205 
(573) 445-5392 Fax; (573) 445-5394 

Montana 

Tom Schwab 
1240 Central Avenue 
Billings, MT 59102 
(406) 281-8277 Fax: (406) 281-8279 

Nebraska: 

Curtis Drew 
1750 North 120th Street 
Omaha, NE 68154 
(402) 445-9500 Fax: (402) 445-9502 

Bob Johnson 
3223 Comhusker Hwy., Ste. C 
Lincoln, NE 68504 
(402) 467-3474 Fax; (402) 467-3475 

New Hampshire: 

Joe Micelle 
EeleLThursIon 
400 Bedford St., Mailbox #14 
Manchester, NH 03101 
(603) 627-3800 Fax: (603) 627-3833 
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New Jersey: 

Carl Chase 
916 Mt. Kemble Avenue 
Mon-istown, NJ 07960 
(973) 587-8227 Fax; (973) 323-2289 

Dana & Bud Clark 
196 A LeoniaAve. 
Bogota. NJ 07603 

(2011 489-3474Jax:i20J 1 784-0994 

SlephfiiLElack 

615 S. Livingston Ave.. Ste. 3 
Livingston. NJ 07039 
(9731 992-3474 Fax: (9731 747-9320 
Mike Fulton 
101 Route 130, The Presidential Center, Madison Bldg, 
Suite 324 
Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 
(856) 786-8190 Fax: (856) 786-8195 

Greg & MJ Hemmines 
700 Irish Hill Rd. 
Runnemede. NJ 08078 
(8561 939-3770 Fax: (8561 939-0481 

Joseph Lafergola 
6 Haycock Ave., Ste. E 
Riverdale, NJ 07457 
(973) 831-2300 Fax: (973) 831-2303 

Keith Larkin 
652A Whitehead Rd. 
Larenceville, NJ 08648 
(609) 571-1966 Fax: (609) 571-1998 

Daniel Murray 
91 Green St., Stcs. 201 202 
Woodbridge, NJ 07095 
m^John Lewis 

2I5_^Sunset,RQad 
Willintzboro. NJ 08046 
i m ) ?^fi2i-3474 Fax: (7321 750 31756091479-3559 

Mustufa Lokhaodwala 
370 W. Pleasantview Ave.. Ste. 230 
Hackensack. NJ 07601 
(2011 355-0729 Fax: (2011 331 -2945 

leri-Martin 
125 Front SL 
South Plainfield. NJ 07080 
(9081 561-3474 Fax: (9081 561-3545 
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Marc Naparstek 
125 Main St. 
Matawan, NJ 07747 
(732) 583-3474 Fax: (732)583-4140 

Joshua & David Nazar 
14 Molter Place 
Bloomfield, NJ 07003 
(973) 743-1073 Fax: (973) 743-1075 

T-omPalftek 
505 Mariboro Road, Ste. #1 
Woodridge, NJ 07075 
(201) 896 6066 Fax: (201) 208 1675 

Thomas Stoback 
ION. Main St 
Wharton, NJ 07885 
(973) 620-9900 Fax: (973) 620-9902 

Dennis Thomas 
461 Frelinghyvsen Ave. 
Newark. NJ 07114 
(973^ 558-5929 Fax: (9731 558-5931 

Rich Tonelli 
99 Kinderamack Rd., Ste. 108 
Westwood, NJ 07675 
(201) 666-3474 Fax: (201) 666-3494 

Thomas Zupancic 
195 Lehigh Ave. 
Lakewood. NJ 08701 
(7321 987-6700 Fax: (7321 987-6699 

New Mexico 
Robert Chancey 
3700 Osuna Rd., NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
(505) 345-2342 Fax: (505) 341-2701 

flJcvadfl! 

ErinAlpers 
3600 Grant Drive, Ste. J 
Reno, NV 80509 

(775) 825 9001 Fax: (775) 825 1111 

Evik James 

1120 W. RuGGcll, Ste. B 
LQ5 Vega5. NV 89118 
(702) 871 5000 Fax: (702) 921 7682 

fh.iis.6l6801:: .038065694.02 C - 1 5 



New York: 
George Fleckenstein 
P.O. Box 249 
Centereach, NY 11720-0249 
(631) 585-0388 Fax: (631) 585-0128 

Dayid-& Lisa Jones 
2829 Wehrie Dr. 
Williamsville.NY 14221 
(7161565-3474 

Oskar Latek 
2604 Elmwood Ave., #128 
Rochester, NY 14618 
(585) 342-2030 Fax: (585) 342-2046 

Bloys Monroe, Jr. 
P.O. Box 151 
Freeport, NY 11520 
(516)565-3474 

Mike Silverstein 
P.O. Box 934 
Port Chester, NY 10573 
(914) 481-5434 Fax: (914) 481-5436 

Joe Tolpa 
P.O.Box 1152 
Elmira, NY 14902-1152 
(607) 271-9665 Fax: (607) 271-9415 

YWCA 
484 Temnle Hill Road. Ste. 100 
New Windsor. NY 12553 
(8451 245-4240 Fax: (8451 561-1860 

North Carolina: 
Steve Coleman 
5710 K1915 High Point Rd., #446Ste. E 
Greensboro, NC 27407 
(336) 315-9815 Fax: (336) 294-0574 

Paul Cox 
5811 McHines Place, #113 
Raleigh, NC 27616 
(919) 872-5141 Fax: (919) 872-5147 

Christian GennaiD 
1601-F E. Bessemer Ave. 
Greensboro. NC 27405 
(3361 553-0696 Fax: (3361 379-9252 

Jamie Hitmar 
2000 Bearcat Wav. Ste. 110 
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Morrisville. NC 2756Q 
(9191 535-3578 Fax: (9191 535-3580 

Darrin Pamell 
632 Center Dr. 
Lincolnton, NC 28092 
(704) 240-4440 Fax; (704) 240-4442 

Stephen Ringel 
3210 Motorsports Lane, Unit 4 
Chariotte, NC 28269 
(704) 494-3474 Fax: (704) 494-4175 

Tim Williams 
P.O. Box 513 
Midland, NC 28107 
(704) 784-4505 Fax: (704) 721-5559 

Ohio: 

Larry & Marcia Green 
1568 Mayfield Rd..#112 
Cleveland, OH 11121 
(216)291 3171 FajL:(216)291 3175 

Todd and Eileen Harshman 
13385 Madison Ave. 
Lakewood, OH 44107 
(216) 221-8400 Fax: (216) 221-8495 

Peter Hays 
3869 Darrow Rd. 
Stow, OH 44224 

(330) 688-4700 Fax: (330) 688-4705 

Scott Jude 

2041 Riverside Drive, Ste.lOl 
Columbus, OH 43221 
(614) 486-0200 Fax: (314) 486-0210 
David and Joanne Musteric 
5321 Southwyck Blvd., Ste. D 
Toledo, OH 43614 
(419) 868-8784 Fax; (419) 868-8963 
2 Territories 

Oregon: 

Kevin Lambert 
6107 SW Murray Blvd., #217 
Beaverton, OR 97008 
(503) 591-7000 Fax; (503) 591-7002 
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Greg McCauley 
97 Foothills Road 
Lake Oswego, OR 97034 
(503) 786-7001 Fax: (503) 786-7003 
2 Territories 

Chris Sweistris 
1235 NE 2nd St Unit 2 
Bend, OR 97701 
(541) 388-9062 Fax: (541) 312-2857 

Pennsylvania: 

Kerry and Gretchen Keller 
7059 Linglestown Rd. 
Hartisburg, PA 17112 
(717) 526-7994 Fax: (717) 526-7995 

William Kutnev 
1 140 C York Rd. 
Wanninster. PA 18974 
(2151443-8500 Fax: (2151 443-8501 

Scott McNaught 
148 West Pike SL 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
(724) 873-9015 Fax; (724) 873-9017 

Roland and Barbara Young 
P.O. Box 496 
Eagleville, PA 19408 
(610) 630-3474 Fax: (610) 630-3966 
2 Territories 

Rhode Island: 

David Cotter 
1287 Post Road 
Warwick, RI 02888 
(401) 383-6363 Fax: (401)427-0844 

South Carolina: 

Jamie Caggiano 
137 E. Church St, Ste. 290 
Cowpens, SC 20330 
(861) 163 1218 Faj;: (861) 551 2556 

Nick and Kim Hranowsky 
1253 Dicknon Avo634 Marina Dr.. Ste.4^ 
HanahanX 
Charieston. SC 2940629492 
(843) 744-6006 Fax; (843) 744-6699 
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James McGraw 
P.O. Box 2042 
Columbia, SC 29202 
(803) 252-9877 Fax: (803) 252-9807 

South Dakota: 

Cariton Phillins 
2500 W. 49'" St.. Ste. 105 
Sioux Falls. SD 57105 
(6051 275-3474 Fax: (6051 370-5376 

Shawn Marta 
^^Q20 '̂̂ -Avenue3425 N . Fairground LOOP. Ste. C 

Spearfish, SD 57783 
(605) 717-3474 Fax: (605) 717-3488 

Tennessee: 

Paul Calkins 
1218 Murfreesboro Rd.j 
Nashville, TN ^^m^222m 
(615)399-9191 Fax; (615)399-9192 

Preston Cash 
1740 Emory Rd. 
Powell, TN 37849 
(865) 761-4343 Fax; (865) 512-7952 

Gary and Brenda Depoortere 
1680 S. Jefferson Ave. Suite F 
Cookeville, TN 38506 
(931) 854-0707 Fax: (931)451-4601 

Scott Forney 
5400 Fort Henry Dr., Suite 5 
Kingsport, TN 37663 
(423) 343-4496 Fax: (423) 726-2082 

Juan and Judy Randazzo 
P.O. Box 22267 
Knoxville, TN 37933-0267 
(865) 675-6653 Fax: (865) 675-6654 

Texas: 

Lori Allen 
16422 Stuebner Airiine, Ste. 108 
Spring, TX 77379 
(281) 257-0600 Fax: (281)257-0631 

John and Cindy Bassett 
2305 Hwy 6 South, Ste. D 
Houston, TX 77077 
(281) 589-5566 Fax: (281) 589-5588 
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John Carswell 
500 E Aronaho Rd. StG.5Q6804 Business Parkwav 
Richardson, TX 75081 
(972) 889-9997 Fax; (972) 889-9963 
3 Territories 

Leon Chadwick 
214 S. Main St, Suite 100-A 
Duncanville, TX 75116 
(972) 635-3600 Fax; (972) 635-5239 

Kim & Derrell Chapman 
202 Shellev Dr.. Ste. B 
Tvler. TX 75701 
(9031 939-3474 Fax: (9031 939-0369 

Steve Chastain 
4222 Rosehill Rd., Suite 12 
Garland, TX 75043 
(469) 757-0958 Fax; (972) 722-5801 

Sheldon Dennis 
183 S. Watson Dr., Ste.218 
Ariington, TX 76010 
(817) 652-9590 Fax; (817) 652-9481 

Earl &. Debbie Dillard 
23552 FM 1314 
Porter. TX 77365 

(2811549-2161 Fax: (2811 408-9597 

Scott Downs 

11500 N Stemmons Freeway, Ste 109 
Dallas, TX 75229 
(972) 243-4338 Fax: (972) 243-4614 
Chris Guess 
P.O. Box 591686 
San Antonio, TX 78259 
(210) 481-3332 Fax: (210) 348-7081 
3 Territories 

Don Harkrider 
2513 Weaver St., Suite D 
Fort Worth, TX 76117 
(817) 732-9595 Fax: (817) 732-9599 

Marc Jones 
8524 Highway 6 North, #206 
Houston, TX 77095 
(281) 550-9444 Fax: (281) 550-7029 
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Alain & Bemadette Maisonneuve 
1310 Interstate 10, South, #103C 
Beaumont, TX 77707 
(409) 347-8747 Fax; (409) 347-8794 

Ricky and Jeania Mitchell 
5740 Broadway, Ste.116 
Peariand, TX 77581 
(281) 997-3776 Fax: (281) 997-8985 

Jordan and Katie Newton 
3800 State Hwy. 6 S., Suite 108B 
College Station, TX 77802 
(979) 314-1255 fer 

Henrv RicgQ 
l l l O S . F M 1788. Ste. 24 
Midland. TX 79706 
(4321 563-5555 Fax: (4321 563-5559 

Eric Silver 
115 Elm Street Suite 1023919 E. McKlnnev St. 
Denton, TX 762m-76208 
(940) 808-0177 Fax: (940) 808-0179 

Stan & Cindi Slaughter 
15116 Lee Rd., Suite 519 
Humble, TX 77396 
(281) 441-3022 Fax; (281) 441-3052 

Rio Trohan 
P.O. Box 50231 
Steve Esparza 
12307 Roxie Dr.. Ste.lOl 
Austin, TX ^?87^ 
78729 
(512) 302-5522 Fax; (512)454-5561 

Tim Weissman 
9144 Spring Branch Dr., #103 
Houston, TX 
77080 
(713) 461-3474 Fax; (713)461-3479 
2 Territories 

Wayne Williams 
2104 Roosevelt Dr., Ste. B 
Ariington, TX 76013 
(817) 460-3800 Fax: (817) 460-3817 
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Utah: 

Richard Lopez 
170 E. 87201426 Centurv Dr.. Ste. D 
S. Sandy2 
Murrav. UT 840?&Mm 
(801) 571 -3474 Fax: (801) 619-0782 

Virginia: 

Joseph Farhi 
3212 Skipwith Road, Suite GIO 
Richmond, VA 23294 
(804) 918-0408 Fax: (804) 310-3770 
2 Territories 

Mark Faulkner 
4026A Plank Road 
Fredericksburg, VA 22407 
(540) 786-0323 Fax: (540) 786-0325 

Ron Fowler 
3212 Skipwith Road, Suite GIO 
Richmond. VA 22107 
(801) 018 0108 Fax: (801) 562 8237 

Mark Laney 
P.O. Box 7728 
Roanoke. VA 21010 0728 
(510) 201 0300 Fa.x: (510) 201 0301 

Kim Waller 
5541 Parliament Drive, Suite 104 
Virginia Beach, VA 23462 
(757) 499-7505 Fax: (757) 499-7545 

Washington: 

Richard Bailey 
1840 130"'Ave., NE, Ste. 16 
Bellevue, WA 98005 
(425) 376-2881 Fax: (425) 376-1188 

Roger Stanfill 
10637 NECoxley Dr., #105 
Vancouver, WA 98662 
(360) 635-5222 Fax; (360) 433-0365 

West Virginia: 

Joe and Debra Kelly 
203 D. St. 
South Charieston, WV 25303 
(304) 205-7965 Fax: (304) 205-7967 

Wisconsin: 
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Tony Espeseth 
2645 Hariem St., Suite I M 
Eau Claire, WI 54701 
(715) 833-1773 Fax: (715) 833-1793 
32 Territories 

Chad and Bridget Gilding 
437 S. Yellowstone Drive, Suite 117 
Madison, WI 53719 
(608) 441-3473 Fax; (608) 441-0386 
2 Territories 

Donald Stormoen 
5122 S. 108"' SL 
Hales Comers, WI 53130 
(414) 235-3357 Fax; (414) 235-3484 

Neil Traverse 
N92 W17420 Appleton Ave., Ste 104 
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 
(262) 253-0240 Fax; (262) 253-0241 

Company Store 

IJSTOFSICNF.D BUT NOT OPF.NKD FRANCHISFFS 

Dominique Lake (NJ Territory) 
12 Mercer Street 
Jersev Citv. NY 07302 
(9171405-4989 
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EXHIBIT D 

List of Franchisees Who Have Left the System 
As ofDecember 31,2«W2flU 

LIST OF TERMINATED FRANCHISEES 

Russ and Joann Koenen 
4063 E Nazareth Pike 
Bethlehem, PA 18020 
11811373 2800 Fax: (1811373 28Q1Randv Douglas 
3203 Concorde Pike 
Wilmington. DE 19803 
(3021 477-0200 Fax: (302^ 998-6957 

Evik James 
4120 W. Russell. Ste. B 
LasVePa.s. NVR9118 
(7021 871-3000 Fax; (7021 924-7682 

Jamie Caggiano 
137 R, Ghurch St.. Ste. 290 
Cowoens. SC 29330 
(8641 463-1212 Fax: (8641 551-2556 

LIST OF FRANCHISEES THAT CEASED OPERATIONS 

Patricia Levine 
3107 Kurt St.. Ste. #4 
Eustis. FL 32726 
(352^ 357-3474 Fax: (352^ 357-3423 

Charies Bowlds 
336 McKee St. 
Batavia. IL 60510 

(6301326-9941 Fax: (6301 326-9947 

Rob Raczvk 

1500 Midway Ct.. Ste. WIA 
Elk Grove Village. IL 60007 
(8471 364-5500 Fax: (8471 533-8135 
Dawn Szymanek 
12410 Horseshoe Dr.. Ste. #8 
New Lenox. IL 60451 
(8151 463-9700 (8151463-9777 

Scott Woifrum 
415 Ardmore. Unit D 

(6301 758-0744 Fax: (6301 758-0766 
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11680 Doolittle Dr.. Ste. 116 
Waldorf. MD 20602 
(3011374-6926 
(3011645-41.30 

Tom Patrick 
505 Mariboro Rd.. Ste. #1 
.WQQdridgeĴ J_Q.7_Q:Z5 

(2011 896-6066 Fax: 201 -298-1675 

Erin Alpets 

3690 Grant Drive. Ste. J 
Reno. NV 89509 
(775^825-9991 Fax: (7751 825-4414 
Larry & Marcja Green 
4568 Mayfield Rd..#112 
Cleveland. OH 44121 
(2161 291-3474 Fax: (2161 291-3475 

Mark Laney 
P.O. Box 7728 
Roanoke. VA 24019-0728 

Barry Brodine 
620 Taylor Station Rd. SteJ 
Gahanna, OH 13230 
(611) 863 3171 FQ:i: (611) 863 8860 
2 Territories 

•JefT-Duncan 
0116E. Spraguo Ave, ff207 
Spokane VallcN', WA 09206 
(500) 921 2502 Fajc: (500) 021 1507 

Randy Harwood 
2210 A Andrea Lane 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
(239) 693 3171 Fax: (239) 603 2012 

Mo and Heather Khan 
19557 E. .Mainslroot, Slc.101 
Parker, CO 80138 
(303) 805 2241 Fax: 303 805 8060 
1 Territory 

R-ichard Kastntitg 
535 Tollgate Rd. 
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Elgin, IL 60123 
(817)711 3171 Fax: (817) 711 6631 

Ron Mendoza 
8013 Tapper Ave. 
Munator, T>j 16321 
(708)895 3131 Fax:(219)836 3051 

Jim-ond Kathleen Wolf 
4188N. Roosevelt Rd. 
StevonGville. Ml 10127 

(269) 408 0400 Fax: (269) 408 0401 FRANCHISEES WHO HAVE LEFT THE SYSTEM BY TRANSFER 

Robert Batal 

1600 South Ashland Ave., Ste. 101 
Green Bay, WI 51301 
(920) 132 3171 Fax: (920) 435 3175 

Gary Doyle 
6650 Highland Rd., Ste. 221 
Waterford, Ml 18327 
(218) 886 1007 Fax; (218) 886 1005 

P.O. Box 12319 
Bakersfield. CA 93389-2319 
(6611 322-3471 Fax; (6611 322-3472 

Barry. Jencson 
2842-A Janitell Road 
Colorado Springs. CO 80906 
(7191 599-8739 Fax: (7191 599-8769 

4255 U.S. Hwv 1 South. Ste. 18 #207 
St. Augustine. FL 32086 
(9041 495-0331 Fax: (9041495-0332 

David Harrold 
1414 Wvoming.St.^eJZ 
Kansas Citv. MO 64102-11.39 
(9131 648-2500 Fax: (9131648-2512 
(Kansas Transfer) 

P.O. Box 413631 
Kansas Citv. MO 64102-1139 
(9131 648-2500 Fax: (9131 648-2512 
( IMissn i i r i T r a n s f e j j 

Jon.Mittleman 
1062 Union Center Dr.. Ste. A-6 
Alpharetta. GA 30004 
(7701 475-0592 Fax: (7701 475-0593 

fl).us.<i.'6S0 .028065694.02 D-2 



Mo and Heather Khan 
10557 E. MainGtreet, Ste.lOl 
Parker. CO 80138 
(303) 805 2211 Fax; 303 805 8060 
1 Tcrritorvl Territory 
Steve Smith 
1025 Rose Creek Drive 
Woodstock, GA 30189 
(770) 517 0122 Fax:(101) 521 1165 

Loren Spicer 
5703 Nieman Road, Suite A 
Shownec, KS 66203 
(013) 962 5900 

Carol Stichnote 
6?Q^-Los -SotTibrias-Lane 
FlorissanL MO 63033 
(311) 355 8111 Fax: (311) 355 9111 

Gun and Gina Wheeler 
621 Matthews Mint Hill Rd.. Ste.210 
Mntlhews, NC 28105 
(701) 817 1070 Fax: (701) 817 1076 

Joe Miccile 
400 Bedford St.. #14 
Manchester. NH OHM 
(6031 627-3800 Fax: (6031 627-3833 

Ron Fowlgr 
3212 Skipwith Road, suite GIO 
Richmond. VA 224Q7 
(8041 918-0408 Fax; (8041 562-8237 

Ric Trahan 
P.O. Box 50234 
Austin. TX 78763 
f5_12Iia2-5J22,F.axL(5J.2)_414r5561 

FRANCHISEES WHO DID NOT RENEW 

Jeff Hoehn 
7110 Whipple Ave N W Sto.C 101 
North Canton, OH 11720 
(330) 191 3177 Fax: (330) 401 3177 
Dan Porris 
P.O. Box 111533 
Naples. FL 34108-0126 
(2391 594-7813 Fax; (2391 596-9001 

•Jon4Cryder 
P.O. Box 003 
Elfera. FL 31680 
(727)931 8167 Fa-c; (727) 812 5521 
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FRANCHISEES WHO OPFNFn AND Cl OSFD IN THF SAMF YEAR 

John Lewis 
215 Sunset Road 
Willingboro. NJ 08046 
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^ine ^^ssodates, Certified ^PublicAccountants |* Consultants 
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• David M. Burlcbardi (636) 532-9100 
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Board of Directors ' • *f»«'«=@s«beH-''«-
Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
St. Louis, Missouri 

Independent Auditors' Report 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Fish Window 
Cleaning Services, Inc. (a Missouri corporation) as of December 31 , 2011 and 2010 and 
the related consolidated statements of income, retained eamings, and cash fiows for the 
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those slandareJs require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant .estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in 
all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Fish Window Cleaning 
Services, Inc. as of December 3 1 , 2011 and 2010 and the results of its operations and 
its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Chesterfield. Missouri 

March 15, 2012 
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES. INC.' 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

- 2 -

Note- 2011 2010 • 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 

82 & B3 
88 & D 

E 
F 

$385,164 
386.144 
63.986 

157,316 

$835,438 
249,637 

39,241 
174.743 

Total 992,610 1,299,059 

Depreciable Assets 
Office equipment 
Equipment 
Vehicles 
Leasehold improvements 

B 4 & H 
261,729 

112.757 
167,845 

246,056 
3.120 

77.899 
107,377 

542,331 434,452 

Accumulated depreciation (277,951) (228.102) 

Total 264.380 206.350 

Other Assets 
Web-site development, net of amortization 
Promotional video 

85 243.764 
5.500 

174,871 
5,500 

Total 249,264 180.371 

$1,506,254 $1,685,780 

fb.us.8065694.02 E-4 



FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY 

_ The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

- 3 -

Note 2011 201Q 

Current Liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenues 
Deposits 
Accrued income taxes 
Other current liabilities 

H 

1 

$10,359 
105,767 
127,600 

• 22,870 

65,679 

$12,404 
67,775 

243.400 
36.940 

842 
45,819 

Total 332.275 407,180 

Long-Term Debt H - 10,359 

Commitments K - -

Shareholders' Equity 
Capital stock, authorized 30,000 shares 

no par value, issued and outstanding 
5Q0 shares 

Retained eamings 
500 

1.173,479, 
500 

1,267.741 

Total 1,173,979 1.268,241 

$1,506,254 51,685.780 
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

Revenues 
Royalty income 
Franchise sales 
Technical support fees 
Advertising fees 
Sale of merchandise 
Window cleaning sales 
Invoice processing fees 

Cost of Goods Sold 
Merchandise 

Gross Profit 

Operating Expenses 

Income from Operations 

Other Income (Expenses) 
Interest expense 
Gain (loss) on sale of assets 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous income 

Total 

Net Income befor^e income taxes 

Income Tax Expense 

Net Income 

Retained eamings 
beginning of year 

Shareholders' distributions 

Retained eamings 
end of year 

Eamings per Share 

2011 2010 

Amount Percent Amount Percent 

$3,165,278 52.26 $2,766,991 53.96 
1.985,072 32.78 • 1,643,454 32.05 

383.700 6.34 317,700 6.19 
288.250 4.76 223,765 4.36 
233.206 3.85 173,532 3.38 

- 0.00 2,091 0.04 
705 0.01 971 0.02 

6,056.211 100.00 5.128.504 100.00 

195,646 3.22 122.556 2.38 

5,860,565 96.78 5,005,948 97.62 

4.113,791 67.93 3,507,129 68.39 

1.746.774 28.85 - 1,498,819 29.23 

(3,648) (0.06) (4,858) (0.09) 
- 0.00 (1,025) (0.02) 
748 0.01 1,017 0.02 

5.950 0.11 15,143 0.29 

3,050 0.06 10,277 0.20 

1.749,624 28.91 1,509,096 * 29.43 

8,470 0.14 7.042 0.14 

1,741.354 28.77 1,502,054 29.29 

1.267,741 932,288 

(1,835.616) (1,166,601) 

Si .173,479 $1,267,741 

$3,483 S3.004 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
- 4 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
provided by operating activities 

Amortization and depreciation 
(Increase) in accounts receivable 
(Increase) in inventory 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expense 
Increase in accounts payable 
(Decrease) increase in deferred revenue 
(Decrease) increase in deposits 
Increase in other current liabilities 

Total 

Cash fiows from investing activities 

Capital expenditures - net 
Disposal of asset 

Payments for web-site development 

Total 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Payments on equipment notes 
Shareholders' distributions 

Total 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equrvalenls, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Supplemental disclosures 
Interest paid 
Income taxes paid 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

- 5 -

2011 . • 2010 

$1,741,354 $1.502.054 

110,374 79.896 
(136,507) (57.982) 

(24,745) (68) 
17,427 (133,064) 
37,993 13,730 

(115,800) 172,090 
(14,070) 26,690 
19,018 12,864 

(106.310) 114.156 

(107,879) (111,426) 
- 8,125 

(129,419) (140,498) 

(237,298) (243,799) 

(12.404) (10.888) 
(1,835,616) (1,166.601) 

(1,848,020) (1.177.489) 

(450,274) 194,922 

835,438 640,516 

$385,164 S635.438 

$3,648 $4,858 
8,122 6.264 
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FtSH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 

NOTE A-HISTORY. 

The Company was incorporated on January 9. 1995 as a Missouri corporation. 

FWC Distributing Company was incorporated on August 24, 2004 as a Missouri 
corporation. 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Fish Window 
Cleaning Services, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiary, FWC Distributing 
Company. Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated. 

2. Cash and Cash Flow Information 

The Company considers highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months 
or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

3. Concentra.tipn of Credit Risk - Cash Deposits in Excess of Insured Limits 
The Company maintains all of its cash balances at one financial institution. As 
the accounts are all non-interest bearing, the balances are fully insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

4. Depreciable Assets 

Depreciable assets are recorded at cost. Major renewals and betterments 
are capitalized, and maintenance and repairs which do not improve or 
extend the life of the respective assets are charged against eamings in the 
cun-ent period. 

Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of the 
depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives. 

- 6 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3 1 , 2011 

5. Other Assets 

Intangible assets (other assets) are stated at cost of S526.526 and $415,500 for 
web-site development, less accumulated amortization of $282,762 and $240,629, 
for the years ended December 31 , 2011 and 2010 respectively. These assets 
are amortized on a straight4ine basis over a five year period. 

6. Retirement Plan 

Effective January 1, 2006 the Company initiated a defined contribution plan with 
a 401(k) contributory feature. This plan covers substantially al! full-time 
employees. Effective January 1. 2010, a safe harbor election was made in 
regards to the plan. Based upon this election, the Company is required to match 
employee deferrals, up to four percent of qualified compensation. Additional 
discretionary contributions to the plan, as determined by management, are based 
upon a percentage of eligible vyages for the calendar year. 

Pension expense was $29,177 and $26,415 forthe years ended December 31 , 
2011 and 2010 respectively. These expenses represent the mandatory safe-
harbor match. "The.Board of Directors did not elect to make an additional 
discretionary contribution for the years then ended. 

7. Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets' and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

8..Revenue Recognit ion 

The Company recognizes franchise sales upon execution of the franchise 
agreement and the fulfillment of certain guarantees and/or requirements of the 
Company. Royalty income and advertising fees are based on the gross sales 
generated by the franchisees. Technical support fees of $50 per week are 
collected fn^m franchisees. 

- 7 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES., INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 • 

9. Advert is ing and Promotion 

The Company expenses advertising and promotional costs as they are incurred. 
Advertising and promotional expenses for the years ended December 31 . 2011 
and December 3 1 , 2010 were $320,614 and $243,288, respectively. 

NOTE C - NATURE OF ENTITY'S OPEFIATIONS 

Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. is a national firanchisor of a window 
cleaning service business. FWC Distributing Company is a distributor of 
promotional items and business forms to the franchisees. 

NOTE D - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at December 31 . 2011 was $386,144 and at December 3 1 , 
2010 was 3249.637. 

The Company considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible at year-end. 
Accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded. 

NOTE E-INVENTORIES 

Inventories consist of franchise promotional items and business forms for sale to 
franchisees. 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. 

- 8 -
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• FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES. INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 

NOTE F - PREPAID EXPENSES 

Prepaid expenses consist of the following: 

2011 2010 
Sales commissions paid on 

unearned franchise sales $ 109,000 $153,000 
Prepaid insurance 20,670 18.805 
Prepaid auto lease 12,632 _ 
Income taxes expense 4.314 • _ 
Prepaid advertising 10.700 _ 
Annual meeting _ 2.938 

S 157.316 

NOTE G - INCOME TAXES 

Fish Window Cleaning Sen/ices, Inc. Has elected under Section 1362 of 
the Intemal Revenue Code to be taxed as a Subchapter S Corporation. 
Pursuant to this section, income or loss and all tax credits are passed oh 
to the individual shareholders to account for on their individual tax returns. 

FWC Distributing Company is taxed as a "C Ckirporation pursuant to Section 11 
of the Intemal Revenue Code. The Corporation is responsible for its own tax 
liability. Income taxes related to FWC Distributing Company include federal and 
state taxes, currently payable. 

NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The Company leases certain equipment under capital leases. The economic 
substance of these leases is that the Company is financing the acquisition of the 
equipment through the leases and accordingly, the equipment is recorded as 
assets and the lease obligations are recorded as liabilities. 

- 9 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. -
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 

t h e following is an analysts of the leased assets included in office equipment': 

Equipment under capital leases $ 53.860 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 48.474 

S 5.386 

Future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of December 3 1 , 2011, 
for each of the remaining years and in the aggregate are as follows: 

2012 $10,925 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

10,925 

Less: Amount representing Interest 566 

Present value of minimum 
Lease payments S 10.359 

Less: cunent portion 10.359 

S -

Principle maturities are as follows for the next five years ending December 31: 

2012 10,359 
2013 
2014 
2015 

. 2016 

- 1 0 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES,.INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 

NOTE I - DEFERRED REVENUES 

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company collected $127,600 in 
regards to the sale of franchises that was not earned until 2012. 

During the year ended December 31. 2010, the Company collected $243,400 in 
regards to the sale of franchises that was not eamed until 2011. 

NOTE J - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company leases its office space, under a lease agreement, which will expire 
on December 31, 2013 from LMMN Investments, LLC. The rent paid to this 
entity was $144,000 in 2011 and $144,000 in 2010. The ownership of this entity 
is identical to the ownership of Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. The 
accounts of LMMN Investments, LLC have not been Included in this report, 
pursuant to FIN 46. 

Effective June 2008, the Company entered into a lease agreement to rent a 
vacation type condominium, which will expire on December 31. 2013. The 
ownership of this property is identical to the ownership of Fish Window Cleaning 
Services, Inc. The usage is restricted to franchisees and employees. The rent 
paid for this facility was $53,000 in 2011 and $52,000 in 2010. The accounts of 
this rental activity have not been included in this report, pursuant to FIN 46. 

Effective June 2010, the Company entered into a lease agreement to rent a 
vacation type home from FLH. LLC. which will expire on December 31, 2013. 
The ownership of this entity is identical to the ownership of Fish Window 
Cleaning Services. Inc. The usage is restricted to franchisees and employees. 
The rent paid for this facility was S53.OO0 in 2011 and $52,000 in 2010. The 
accounts of FLH, LLC have not been included in this report, pursuant to FIN 46. 

-11 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 

Effective December 2011. the Company entered into a lease agreement to rent a 
vacation type condominium from FL Condo. LLC. which vM expire in December 
31, 2013. The usage is restricted to franchisees and employees. The rent paid 
for this facility was $2,000 in 2011. The ownership of this entity is identical to the 
ownership of Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. The accounts of FL Condo. 
LLC have not been included in this report, pursuant to FIN 46. 

NOTE K - COMMITMENTS 

At December 31, 2011. the Company was obligated on the following non-
cancelable leases as follows: 

Office Condominiums 
Facilities & House 

2012 144,000 156,000 
2013 144,000 156,000 
2014 
2015 
2016 

-12-
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JHne ^j^ssodates, ^C Certified ^PublicAccountants ^ Consultants 

WarrcnH.Fmc.CPA. 
Kevin J. Fine, CPA. 
Daviti M. BuiVhnnli 

Board of Directors 
Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
St. Louis, Missouri 

701 Crtjwn tntlusDria] CtMrt, Suite T 
Chesterfield. Missouri 63005 

(636) 532-9100 
(636) 532-9105 Fax 
wfasst>c @ s wbc II Jiei 

Independent Auditors' Report 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Fish WindowCleaning 
Services, Inc. (a Missouri corporation) as of December 31,2010 and 2009 and the related 
consolidated statements of income, retained eamings, and cash flows for the years then 
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements 
based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free 
of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as weD as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated finandal statements refened to above present fairty. in all 
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Fish Window Cleaning Services, 
Inc. as of December 31.2010 and 2009 and the results of its operations and its cash flovre 
for the years then ended in confonnity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Chesterfield. Missouri 
March 16. 2011 

fb.us.8065694.02 E-17 



FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 

ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

- 2 -

Note 2010 2009 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable' 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 

B2 & B3 
88 & D 

E 
F 

$835,438 
249.637 

39,241 
174.743 

$640,516 
191,655 
39,173 
41,679 

Total 1.299.059 913,023 

Depreciable Assets 
Office equipment 
Equipment 
Vehicles 
Leasehold improvements 

B4 & H 
246.056 

3.120 
77.899 

107.377 

186.223 
3.120 

49,339 
92,633 

434.452 331,315 

Accumulated depreciation (228.102) (193,361) 

Total 206.350 137.954 

Other Assets 
Web-site development, net of amortization 
Promotional video 

B5 174.871 
5.500 

79,364 
5,500 

Total 180,371 84.864 

$1,685,780 $1,135,841 

n).us.8065694,02 E-1 8 



FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

- 3 -

Note 2010 2009 

Current Liabilities 
Cunent portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Deposits 
Accrued income taxes 
Other cunent liabilities 

H 

1 

$12,404 
67.775 

243,400 
36,940 

842 
45,819 

$10,888 
54,045 
71,310 
10,250 

33,797 

Total 407,180 180,290 

Long-Term Debt H 10,359 22,763 

Commitments K - -

Shareholders' Equity 
Capital stock, authorized 30,000 shares 

no par value, issued and outstanding 
500 shares 

Retained eamings 
500 

1,267,741 
500 

932.288 

Total 1,268,241 932,788 

$1,685,780 $1,135,841 
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FtSH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 

Revenues 
Royalty income 
Franchise sales 
Technical support fees 
Advertising fees 
Sale of merchandise 
Window cleaning sales 
Invoice processing fees 

Cost of Goods Sold 
Merchandise 

Gross Profit 

Operating Expenses 

Income from Operations 

Other Income (Expenses) 
Interest expense 
Abandonment of assets 
Gain (loss) on sale of assets 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous income 

Total 

Net Income before Income taxes 

Income Tax Expense 

Net Income 

Retained eamings 
beginning of year 

Shareholders' distributions 

Retained earnings 
end of year 

Eamings per Share 

2010 2009 

Amount Percent Amount Percent 

$2,766,991 53.95 $2,563,595 63.83 
1,643,454 32.06 797.610 .19.86 

317.700 6.19 278.875 6.94 
223.765 4.36 191.322 4.76 
173.532 3.38 104,215 2.59 

2.091 0.04 80.514 2.01 
971 0.02 489 0.01 

5,128,504 100.00 4,016,820 100.00 

122.556 2.38 69,096 1.71 

5.005,948 97.62 3,947,724 98.29 

3,507,129 68.38 3.187.342 79.35 

1,498,819 29.24 760.382 18.94 

(4.858) (0.09) (8,124) (0.20) 
- 0.00 • (65.788) (1.64) 

(1,025) (0.02) - 0.00 
1,017 0.02 2,764 0.07 

15,143 0.30 8.357 0.20 

10,277 0.21 (62,791) (1.57) 

1,509,096 29.45 697,591 17.37 

7,042 0.14 6,126 0.15 

1.502.054 29.31 691,465 17.22 

932,288 558,775 

(1,166.601) (317.952) 

$1,267,741 $932,288 

$3,004.11 51,382.93 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

- 4 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income lo net cash 
provided by operating activities 

Amortizafion 
Depreciation 
(Increase) in accounts receivable 
(Increase) in inventory 
(increase) decrease in sundry receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense 
Decrease in prepaid income taxes 
Increase in accounts payable 
Increase in deferred revenue 
Increase in deposits 
(Decrease) in due to franchisees 
Increase in accrued income taxes 
Increase (decrease) in accrued labor 

Total 

Cash flowre from investing activities 

Capital expenditures - net 
Disposal of asset 

Payments for web-site development 

Total 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Payments on equipmenl notes 
Shareholders' distributions 

Total 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Supplemental disclosures 
Interest paid 
Income taxes paid 

2010 2009 

$1,502,054 S691,465 

44,991 35,166 
34,905 32,974 

(57,982) (32,134) 
(68) (17.062) 
- 41.366 

(133,064) 1,984 
- 9,767 

13,730 3.508 
172,090 21,410 
26,690 10,250 

(56) (52) 
842 -

12,078 (8,387) 

114,156 98.790 

(111,426) (20,627) 
8,125 -

(140.498) (48.763) 

(243,799) (67.390) 

(10,888) (53.653) 
(1.166,601) (317.952) 

(1,177,489) (371.605) 

194.922 351,260 

640,516 289,256 

$835,438 $640,516 

$4,858 $8,124 
6,264 6,120 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

- 5 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE A - HISTORY 

The Company was incorporated on January 9, 1998 as a Missouri corporation. 

FWC Distributing Company was incorporated on August 24, 2004 as a Missouri 
corporation. 

Recovery I FWC, Inc. was incorporated on June 14, 2008 as a Missouri 
corporation. 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Fish Window 
Cleaning Services, Inc. and its wholly-ovimed subsidiaries FWC Distributing 
Company and Recovery 1 FWC. Inc.. Inter company balances and transactions 
have been eliminated. 

2. Cash and Cash Flow Information 

The Company considers highly liquid investments with a maturity of three 
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

3. Concentration of Credit Risk - Cash Deposits in Excess of Insured Limits 

The Company maintains most of its cash balances at one financial institution and 
the balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to 
$250,000. At December 31 , 2010, the Company's uninsured cash balances 
totaled $618,322. 

4. Depreciable Assets 

Depreciable assets are carried at cost. Major renewals and betterments 
are capitalized, and maintenance and repairs which do not improve or 
extend the life of the respective assets are charged against eamings in 
the cunent period. 

Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of the 
depreciable assets to operations over their estimated sen/ice lives. 
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

5. Other Assets 

Intangible assets (other assets) are stated at cost of $415,500 and $275,002 for 
web-site development less accumulated amortization of S 240,629 and 
$195,638, forthe years ended December 31 , 2010 and 2009 respectively. 
These assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over a five year period. 

6. Retirement Plan 

Effective January 1, 2006 the Company initiated a 401 (k) contributory pension 
plan, which covers substantially all full-time employees. Effective January 1. 
2010, a safe harbor election was made in regards to the plan. Based upon this 
election, the Company is required to match employee deferrals, up to four 
percent of qualified compensation. Additional discretionary contributions to the 
plan, as detemiined by management, are based upon a percentage of eligible 
wages for the calendar year. 

As of December 31 . 2010, the amount of pension expense was $26,415, which 
represents the mandatory safe-harbor match. The Board of Directors did not 
elect to make an additional discretionary contribution for the year then ended. 

7. Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

8. Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognizes franchise sales upon execution of the franchise 
agreement and the fulfillment of certain guarantees and/or requirements of the 
Company. Royalty income and advertising fees are based on the gross sales 
generated by the franchisees. Technical support fees of $50 per week are 
collected from franchisees. 

- 8 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 

9. Advertising and Promotion 

The Company expenses advertising and promotional costs as they are incurred. 
Advertising and promotional expenses forthe years ended December 31, 2010 
and December 31, 2009 were $243,288 and $181.287, respectively. 

NOTE C - NATURE OF ENTITY'S OPERATIONS 

Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. is a national franchisor of a window 
cleaning service business. FWC Distributing Company is a distributor of 
promotional items and business fornis to the franchisees. Recovery 1 FWC, Inc. 
is a window cleaning service business and operates as a franchisee. 

NOTE D - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2010 was $249,637 and at December 31, 
2009 was $191,655. 

The Company considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible at year-end. 
Accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded, as all 
amounts were collected in full in January 201 land January 2010. 

NOTE E - INVENTORIES 

Inventories consist of franchise promotional items and business fomns for sale to 
franchisees. 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. 

- 9 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 

NOTE F - PREPAID EXPENSES 

Prepaid expenses consists of the following: 

2010 2009 
Sales commissions paid on 

unearned franchise sales $ 153,000 $23,000 
Prepaid insurance 18,805 18,679 
2011 annual meeting 2.938 -

$ 174.743 541.679 

NOTE G - INCOME TAXES 

Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. and Recovery 1 FWC, Inc. have 
elected under Section 1362 of the Internal Revenue Code to be taxed as 
a Subchapter S Corporation. Pursuant to this section, income or loss and 
all tax credits are passed on to tiie individual shareholders to account for 
on their individual tax retums. 

FWC Distributing Company is taxed as a "C" Corporation pursuant lo Section 11 
of the Internal Revenue Code. The Corporation is responsible for its own tax 
liability. Income taxes related to FWC Disti^ibuting Company include federal and 
state taxes, currently payable. 

NOTE H - CAPITAL LEASES & LONG-TERM DEBT 

The Company leases certain equipment under capital leases. The economic 
substance of these leases is that the Company is financing the acquisition of the 
equipment through the leases and accordingly, the equipment is recorded as 
assets and the lease obligations are recorded as liabilities. 

-10 -
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 

The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in office equipment: 

Equipment under capital leases $ 53,660 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 37.702 

$ 16.158 

Future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of December 31, 2010, 
for each of the remaining years and in the aggregate are as follows: 

2011 $14,664 
2012 10,925 
2013 
2014 
2015 

25,589 

Less: Amount representing Interest 2.826 

Present value of minimum 
Lease payments S 22,753 

Less:current portion 12.404 

$ 10.359 

Principle maturities are as follovre for the next five years ending December 31: 

2011 12,404 
2012 10.359 
2013 
2014 
2015 
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 

NOTE I - DEFERRED REVENUE - UNEARNED FRANCHISE SALES 

During the year ended December 31, 2010. the Company collected $243,400 in 
regards to the sale of fi'anchises, that was not eamed until 2011. 

During the year ended December 31, 2009. the Company collected $71,310 in 
regards to the sate of franchises, Uiat was not eamed until 2010. 

NOTE J - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company leases its office space, under a lease agreement, which expired 
on December 31, 2010 fi'om LMMN Investments, LLC. The rent paid to this 
entity was $144,000 in 2010 and 5144,000 in 2009. The ownership of this entity 
is identical to the ovimershtp of Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. The 
accounts of LMMN Investments, LLC have not been included in this report, 
pursuant to FIN 46. This lease was renewed on January 1,2011 at the same 
annual rate. 

Effective June 2008, the Company entered into a lease agreement to rent a 
vacation type condominium, from the shareholders of the Company. The usage 
is restricted to franchisees and employees. The rent paid for this facility v/as 
$52,000 in 2010 and $52,000 in 2009. This lease was renewed on January 1, 
2011 at the same terms and conditions. 

Effective June 2010, the Company entered into a lease agreement to rent a 
vacation type home from FLH, LLC. The usage is restricted to franchisees and 
employees. The rent paid forthls facility was $26,000 in 2010. The ownership 
of this entity is identical to the ownership of Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc 
This lease was renewed on January 1,2011 at the same tenns and conditions. 
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FISH WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 

NOTE K - COMMITMENTS 

At December 31, 2010, the Company was obligated on the following non-
cancelable leases as follovt/s: 

Office Office Condominium 
Equipment Facilittes & House 

2011 - 144,000 78.000 
2012 - 144,000 78,000 
2013 - 144,000 78,000 
2014 _ _ _ 
2015 . - _ _ 

These commitments are pursuant to the leases being renewed on January 1, 
2011. 

NOTE L - LIQUIDATION OF ENTITY 

Effective December 31, 2010, the operations of Recovery I, FWC, Inc. was 
terminated and Uie entity has been liquidated. Any assets owned by Recovery 1 
were transferred to Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
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List of Trademark-Specific Franchisee Organizations 

The following are the names, addresses, telephone numbers, email addresses, and Web 
addresses (to the extent known) of each trademark-specific franchisee organization that has 
been created, sponsored, or endorsed by us, and the relationship between the organization 
and us: 

Franchise Advisory Council: S. Michael Merrick. 
Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
200 Enchanted Parkway 
Manchester, Missouri 63021 
Mike@fishwindowcleaning.com 

The following independent franchisee organizations have asked to be included in this 
Disclosure Document: 

NONE 
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Operations ManualThe Fishinp Hole Table of Contents 

Marketing Manual 
Sales and Bidding 

Marketing Strategy 
SuccoGsful Bidding 
Bidding Strategy 
Maintenance Companios 

Commercial Pricing 
How To Bid Commercial Windows 
Pricing Different Types of Glass 
Bidding Different Types of Buildings 
Frequentiy Asked Questions 
Commercial Bidding Homework 

Residential Pricing 
How To Bid Residential Windows 
How to Bid Miscellaneous Light Fixtures, Skylights and Ceiling Fans 
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Business Development and Marketing Activities 
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Key Business Targets and Strategies 
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Get Customers 
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Send to Customers 
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Sample letters of Introduction 
Formal F.stjmate Sample 
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Customer Call Back 
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Marketing Letters 



spring Repeat Scheduling Reminder 
Program 

Commercial Customer Survey 
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Manape Vour Business 

Office SupportAccountinp and A/R Documents 
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EM 

Pavment Online Information 
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Authorization Form 
Discover Card Information 
American Express Information 
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Concrete Powder Information 
Concrete Powder MSDS 
Concrete Powder Pricing & Information 
G A A P S M S D S 
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Mission Statement 
Fish Office Location Criteria 
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Brand Standards 
Vehicle Graphics Guide 
Vehicle Initiative 
Social Media Policy 

Fish Brand Standards 
New Phone Message Script 
Create a FISH Signature in Outlook 

-HtFtf^Manage Your Employees 

Job Descriptions 

Documents 

tment 
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Training 
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Progressive Disciplinary 
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Monthly Checklist Training Material 
Monthly Inspection Checklist 
OSHA Job Hazard Analysis 
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R E C E I P T 

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information 
in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully. 

If Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. offers you a franchise, Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. must 
provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or 
make a payment to, Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. or an affiliate in connection with the proposed 
franchise sale. Under Illinois. Iowa, Maine, Nebraska, New York, Oklahoma, Rhode Island, or South 
Dakota law, i f applicable. Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. must provide this disclosure document to 
you at your first personal meeting to discuss the franchise. 

I f Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a 
false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have 
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC 20580, and the 
appropriate state agency identified on Exhibit A. 

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise: 

Broker: 

Our Representative: 

Other: 

See Exhibit A for our registered agents authorized to receive service of process. 

Issuance Date: March 17. 201 126. 2012 {Please refer to the State Cover Page for stale effective dates.) 

I received a disclosure document dated March 17, 201126, 2012 that included the following Exhibits on 

A. List of State Administrators and Agents to Receive Service of Process 
B. Franchise Agreement with Appendices A (Authorized Trademarks), B {Territory & Performance 

Standards), C (Electronic Transfer of Funds Authorization and Direct Deposit Form) and D 
(Assignment of Telephone Numbers), State Addendum and Acknowledgement Addendum 

C. List of Franchisees 
D. List of Franchisees Who Have Lef^ the System 
E. Financial Statements 
F. List of Trademark-Specific Franchisee Organizations 
G. Ope rat i ons-Man ual- Tab 1 e of Contents for the Fishing Hole 
H. Receipt 

Date Signature Printed Name 

Date Signature Printed Name 
Please retain this copy for your records. 
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R E C E I P T 

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other 
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully. 

I f Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. offers you a franchise. Fish Window Cleaning Services, 
Inc. must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding 
agreement with, or make a payment to, Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. or an affiliate in 
connection with the proposed franchise sale. Under Utinois, Iowa, Maine, Nebraska, New York, 
Oklahoma, Rhode Island, or South Dakota law, i f applicable. Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
must provide this disclosure document to you at your first personal meeting to discuss the 
franchise. 

If Fish Window Cleaning Services, Inc. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or i f it 
contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state 
law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC 
20580, and the appropriate state agency identified on Exhibit A. 

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the 
franchise: 

Broker: 

Our Representative: 

Other: 

Issuance Date: March 17, 201126. 2012 (Please refer to the State Cover Page for state effective 
dates.) 

See Exhibit A for our registered agents authorized to receive service of process. 

I received a disclosure document dated March 17, 201126, 2012 that included the following 
Exhibits on , : 

A. List of State Administrators and Agents to Receive Service of Process 
B. Franchise Agreement with Appendices A (Authorized Trademarks), B (Territory & 

Performance Standards), C (Electronic Transfer of Funds Authorization and Direct 
Deposit Form) and D (Assignment of Telephone Numbers), State Addendum and 
Acknowledgement Addendum 

C. List of Franchisees 
D. List of Franchisees Who Have Left the System 
E. Financial Statements 
F. List of Trademark-Specific Franchisee Organizations 
G. Operations Manuol Table of Contents_for the Fishing Hole 
H. Receipt 

Date Signature Printed Name 

Date Signature Printed Name 

PLEASE SIGN THIS COPY OF THE RECEIPT, DATE YOUR SIGNATURE, AND 
RETURN IT TO NATHAN MERRICK, V I C E PRESIDENT OF FRANCHISE 
DEVELOPMENT, AT 200 ENCHANTED PARKWAY, MANCHESTER, MO 63021. 
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